TYRONE TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 16, 2020 — 7:00 P.M.

(810) 629-8631
clerk@tyronetownship.us

The Board will meet in person at the township hall, but for COVID precautions, the public is invited to
attend electronically via Zoom. Details to join the meeting with Zoom follow this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - 7:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - OR CHANGES

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

COMMUNICATIONS

Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2020
Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-April 14, 2020
Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-May 12, 2020
Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis-June 9, 2020

Howobdhde

PUBLIC REMARKS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. The Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional rezoning request.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Quote for door buzzers at township office.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
PUBLIC REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT

*kkhkhkhkhhhkhkkkkhkhkhkiiikikkx

Supervisor Mike Cunningham  Clerk Marcie Husted

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before
Adjournment. Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board
of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a
special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place
an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either
verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the
meeting.


mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us

Mike Cunningham is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82528365743?pwd=MjlIPU2JBUS9hQzJDSW1DeEFmMVUxWUT09

Meeting ID: 825 2836 5743

Password: 893055

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,82528365743#,1#,893055# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,82528365743#,1#,893055# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 825 2836 5743
Password: 893055
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kmRIMoVHa



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82528365743?pwd=MjlPU2JBUS9hQzJDSW1DeEFmVUxWUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kmRlMoVHa

COMMUNICATION #1

Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-
February 11, 2020



O 0N U WN B

A A D BPA DB WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNNRRRPRRRRRRPR
OO, WNPFPOOONOOTULLEEWNPFPOOOLONOULLEAEWNPEPRPOOOLONOULPEWNE,O

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
February 11, 2020 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, Dan Stickel, and Bill
Wood.

ABSENT: Perry Green

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning &
Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson

CALL TO ORDER (7:03 pm): The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Meisel.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:04 pm):

CALL TO THE PUBLIC (7:04 pm):

No public comments or questions were received.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (7:05 pm):

Dave Wardin made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Kurt Schulze supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (7:05 pm):

November 12, 2019 Reqular Meeting Minutes:

Dan Stickel made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Dave Wardin supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Dave Wardin made a motion to move New Business Items 1 (Betley Sight Line Determination for
a New Home on Runyan Lake Road) & 2 (Betley Temporary Structure Use During Construction)
ahead of all other business to accommodate the applicant in attendance. Kurt Schulze supported
the motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS #1 (7:07 pm): Betley Sight Line Determination for a New Home on
Runyan Lake Road:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic and requested that the applicant, Mark Betley, summarize
his proposal for a new dwelling on his property. Mark Betley explained that he would like to
build a multi-story dwelling with a lakeside walk-out basement and he would also like to utilize
the existing dwelling on the property as temporary housing during construction. Chairman
Meisel brought up supporting documents on the overhead screens which had previously been

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 6



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

submitted by the applicant including a site plan, elevation renderings, and photographs. The
documentation was used to attempt to compare existing views of the lake with proposed views if
the new dwelling were to be erected. Chairman Meisel explained that the Planning Commission
needs to look at all potential impacts to the sight lines of the adjacent dwellings, relying on
documentation and communication. Mark Betley stated that the renderings that had been
provided to the Planning Commission were based on the location depicted in his site plan. He
added that the proposed setback from the water’s edge would be approximately 120’ to 130°.
The Planning Commission briefly discussed the renderings with the applicant.

Chairman Meisel asked if the Planning Commission had any questions or comments at this time.
No questions or comments were received. Chairman Meisel observed that there were members
of the public in attendance other than the applicant. He stated that the purpose of the meeting is
not for a public hearing, however, if there are any public comments or questions related to the
proposal, the Planning Commission would like to hear them. He asked that any member of the
public who would like to make public comment should state their name for the record.

Penny Lucia (Power of Attorney for the neighbor immediately north of the applicant) referred to
a rendering that was included in the packet. She explained that the rendering, which depicted an
approximate view from the neighbor’s property, was based on a photograph taken from the
highest viewpoint of the property and, therefore, is not an accurate depiction of what the view
would look like if the proposed new dwelling is erected. She then explained that she had a letter
to the Planning Commission from the property owner, Robert Landers, which she would like to
read on his behalf. She read from the letter, which explained that, based on the information they
have seen, the proposed new dwelling would significantly reduce the existing view from his
house which would, in turn, significantly diminish the value of his property. She continued to
read from the letter. She then read a letter that she had prepared as the daughter of Robert
Landers. She explained that she is one of nine children in the Landers family and explained that
they grew up having extensive views of the lake. She stated that other homes in the area were
constructed in a way to preserve existing lakefront views. She passed out a handout which
included “Footnote X from the Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance, Section 20.01, as well as
several photographs to demonstrate existing views from the Landers property. She questioned
the accuracy of the elevation drawings for the proposed new dwelling. Mark Betley explained
that the elevation drawings were done using real data from laser measurements. He stated that
the elevation of the 1% floor of the proposed dwelling would be lower than the walkout basement
level of the immediate neighbor’s dwelling to the south. Chairman Meisel brought up the
elevation drawings provided to explain the height issue being discussed. The Planning
Commission briefly discussed the drawings. Penny Lucia stated that she would like the
proposed dwelling to be moved back further from the lake than the location depicted on the
current proposal.

Mark Betley asked whether the mature walnut trees which had previously been removed from his
property would be taken into account in discussion on potential sight line impacts. He indicated
that the trees had historically obstructed views of the lake from his property as well as both
immediately adjacent properties. The Planning Commission reviewed photographs and
renderings showing the trees prior to and following their removal.

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 6



92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137

Kathleen Anderson, who owns the property directly south of the subject property, stated that her
family has owned the property for 67 years. She continued, stating that her and her husband had
built their home in 2014 and they both have an interest in preserving sight lines. She stated that
she has concerns that the proposed Betley dwelling would negatively impact the value of their
property. She stated that she had spoken with Ross Nicholson who explained that the Township
has some sight line regulations in place which the Planning Commission is in the process of
amending to potentially protect sight lines more effectively than the regulations currently in
place. She continued, noting that the site plan provided by the applicant does not include some
of the required information such as a scale and the name of the person who prepared the drawing.
Chairman Meisel stated that the sight line determination is a preliminary evaluation and some of
the requirements for a final site plan may not be relevant at this time. Kathleen Anderson stated
that her family has utilized a shared access driveway from Runyan Lake Road to the lake
between her property and the Betley property for many years, which had recently been torn up
by Mr. Betley with his tractor. Chairman Meisel brought up an aerial image of the properties on
the overhead screens. Kathleen explained the location of the shared access driveway and
indicate that a portion lies mostly on her property. She continued, indicating that she has
concerns about the accuracy of the site plan and drawings that have been provided, adding that
she has never seen a professional work vehicle in the Betley’s driveway. Mark Betley indicated
that the information is accurate and is based on a stake survey that was performed following the
purchase of the property as well as laser measurements for the elevation data. There was a brief
discussion between the applicant and Kathleen Anderson regarding the access driveway between
their properties. Dan Stickel questioned the relevancy of the access driveway in relation to the
sight line determination. Chairman Meisel directed the Planning Commission and public in
attendance to stay on topic and focus on sight lines.

Discussion continued. Kathleen Anderson reiterated to the Planning Commission that she feels
the site plan and additional information that had been provided by the applicant is insufficient
and is not comfortable that the data is accurate. She thanked the Planning Commission for
taking her concerns into consideration. Due to continued discussions between the applicant and
members of the public in attendance, Dan Stickel suggested that all questions and comments be
directed to the Planning Commission. Chairman Meisel agreed.

Dave Wardin asked to see a copy of the survey that was prepared for a Zoning Board of Appeals
variance request from 2014 for the construction of the Anderson home. The Planning
Commission reviewed the survey and briefly discussed.

Tom Landers addressed the Planning Commission. He stated that he and his siblings have been
privileged to enjoy the view from their parent’s property for many years. He listed a number of
concerns with the drawings and proposed placement of the new dwelling to the Planning
Commission. He asked Mark Betley how he would feel if he was in their shoes. A brief
discussion between Mark Betley and Tom Landers followed. Kurt Schulze asked that questions
and comments be directed to the Planning Commission. Discussion continued.

Chairman Meisel asked the Planning Commission if they had any follow-up questions. Bill

Wood requested to see the photographs which show the walnut trees which had previously been
removed from the Betley property. A brief discussion followed. Chairman Meisel asked the

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 6



138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

Planning Commission what they felt would be the next appropriate step(s). Dan Stickel read the
language in the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to sight lines. He indicated that in his opinion, the
proposed placement of the new dwelling would impact the sight lines of adjacent properties.
Rich Erickson agreed. Dave Wardin suggested that there was not enough real data on the
drawings and renderings provided to accurately make a determination. He suggested that the
best way to proceed would be for the applicant to have a professionally engineered survey with
topographical information depicting all three properties (Betley property and both immediately
adjacent neighbors) and elevation renderings showing views from both adjacent dwellings
prepared. Mark Betley indicated that he has provided all of the information that had been
requested by the Planning Commission so far and feels that they have enough information to
make a determination. He asked when his responsibilities will end. Dave Wardin indicated that
a survey, as previously described, should provide sufficient information for the Planning
Commission to make a determination. Mark Betley indicated that he is not going to have a
survey prepared unless he has reassurance that the Planning Commission will definitely be able
to make a determination once it has been done. A brief discussion between Mark Betley and
Dave Wardin followed. Dave Wardin indicated that the professional survey and elevation
drawings would be the only way to know for certain the information provided thus far is
accurate. Dave Wardin addressed the public in attendance and the Planning Commission. He
stated that he noticed that the neighbors claim to have the best views on the lake. He indicated
that the neighbors are not entitled to have the best view on the lake, they are only entitled to have
a reasonable view.

Chairman Meisel explained to the public in attendance that many municipalities have sight line
regulations which vary in terms of the methods and standards used to evaluate potential conflicts.
He continued, stating that the current language in Tyrone Township is a much more simplistic
version of sight line regulations than many that exist elsewhere. He brought up aerial images on
the overhead screens to explain how the Planning Commission generally reviews potential
impacts to sight lines. He stated that the objective is to understand and minimize potential
impacts to existing sight lines.

The Planning Commission briefly discussed the content they would like to see on professional
prepared elevation and survey drawings. Chairman Meisel indicated that the Planning
Commission would collaborate and prepare a letter to Mr. Betley including the specific
information that is being requested.

Penny Lucia stated that she had not received any public notice that the sight line evaluation was
going to be on the Planning Commission meeting agenda. She asked if she should have received
notification. Chairman Meisel explained that the Zoning Ordinance does not require a public
hearing for such determinations to be made and therefore, no public hearing notifications are
required.

The item was closed at 8:26 pm.

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 6



182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

NEW BUSINESS #2 (8:27 pm): Betley Temporary Structure Use During Construction:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic and brought up the application documents on the overhead
screen. He summarized the application, which is a proposal to utilize the existing dwelling on
the Betley property during construction of the new proposed dwelling. The existing dwelling
would be removed from the property prior to or immediately following completion of the
proposed dwelling. The Planning Commission briefly discussed the site plan. There was a
question regarding construction vehicle access between the existing dwelling and the property
boundaries. Mark Betley indicated that there would be sufficient distance between the south side
of the existing dwelling and the south property line. He added that if it is found that there is not
sufficient space, he would have no issue with having the existing attached garage demolished to
open up more space for construction vehicle access. The Planning Commission briefly
discussed.

Chairman Meisel asked Greg Elliott to summarize the review letter he had previously prepared
for the application. Greg Elliott summarized the request, commenting the provided sketch does
not comply with the requirements of Section 21.31.A.3.a. for a Plot Plan and Written Statement,
and does not demonstrate how access to the property by construction equipment would occur.
The Planning Commission briefly discussed.

Chairman Meisel asked the Planning Commission if they had any additional questions or
comments. None were received.

Dave Wardin made a motion to table the Betley temporary dwelling during construction
application pending a formal written agreement with the Township Board regarding the
timeframe for removal of the existing dwelling as well as revisions to the site plan as noted in the
McKenna review letter. Dan Stickel supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice
vote except Meisel, who abstained at the applicant’s request.

The item was closed at 8:41 pm.

There was a brief informal discussion amongst the Planning Commission.

NEW BUSINESS #3 (8:51 pm): Open Space Regulations Review and Consolidation:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic with a summary of where the Planning Commission had
previously left off in discussion. He suggested that the Planning Commission should focus on
discussing CDO (Cluster Development Option) open space regulations. He explained that the
Township has not received any Conditional Rezoning or CDO application in recent years. He
asked the Planning Commission their thoughts on whether or not the CDO should be applicable
to PUD (Planned Unit Development) developments. He explained that the current PUD
standards, as they are currently written, may apply to mixed uses only, but there are some
differences in interpretation. The Planning Commission briefly discussed.

The Planning Commission reviewed documents and correspondence from a recent CDO
application and discussed. They compared open space standards between the existing text and

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 5 of 6



228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

those in other municipalities. Discussion amongst the Planning Commission followed. It was
determined that the discussion would continue at a future meeting.

No action was taken.
The item was closed at 9:57 pm.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS #1 (9:57 pm): Next Workshop Meeting:

A workshop meeting was scheduled for February 20, 2020, beginning at 6:00 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:01 pm.

February 11, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 6 of 6



COMMUNICATION #2

Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-
April 14, 2020



O 00O N O UL WN -

A A D BPA DB WWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNNRRRPRRRRRRPR
OO, WNPFPOOONOOTULLEEWNPFPOOOLONOULLEAEWNPEPRPOOOLONOULPEWNE,O

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
April 14, 2020 7:00 p.m.
Meeting Held Via Zoom Video Conferencing

PRESENT: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, and Perry Green
ABSENT: Dan Stickel and Bill Wood.

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning &
Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson

CALL TO ORDER (7:00 pm): The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Meisel.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:00 pm):

CALL TO THE PUBLIC (7:01 pm):

No public comments or questions were received.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (7:02 pm):

Dave Wardin made a motion to suspend the order of business, placing New Business item #1
(Rock Church Site Plan Review & Special Land Use) ahead of all other business items. Kurt
Schulze supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (7:03 pm):

January 14, 2020 Reqular Meeting Minutes:

Dave Wardin made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Kurt Schulze supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS #1 (7:05 pm): Rock Church Site Plan Review & Special Land Use:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic and provided a summary of where the Planning
Commission had left off in review of the application. He stated that the application had been
previously tabled pending minor revisions to the site plan and the use statement as well as
obtaining additional approvals from agencies having jurisdiction. He pulled up the latest
approvals that had been issued on the computer from the Michigan Department of Environment,
Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) and the Livingston County Road Commission (LCRC). Kurt
Schulze noted that the EGLE approval documents do not specifically reference parking lot
drainage/runoff. He asked the agent representing the Rock Church to explain. Tom Atkins
explained the parking lot drainage plan. Chairman Meisel explained that it is implied that EGLE

April 14, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 3



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

has no issue with the proposed drainage plan since it is specifically shown on the plans
referenced in the approval documents and there are no comments indicating otherwise.
Chairman Meisel asked Tom Adkins if the new proposed dumpster location and screening detail
is shown on the revised drawings. Tom Adkins stated that the location is shown on page # 17 of
the plan set and the enclosure details are included in the architectural drawings. Chairman
Meisel noted that the placement of bumper/parking blocks is now shown on the drawings. He
asked if the snow storage area is depicted on the plans. Tom Adkins indicated that the snow
storage area is shown and there are notes included which describe the details. He stated that he
cannot find the exact location of the notes but he would look for them as the Planning
Commission continues review of the application documents. Chairman Meisel asked if the
Church was still planning on applying for a land use permit for sign design and placement at a
later date. Tom Atkins confirmed.

Chairman Meisel asked the Planning Commission if they had any questions or comments. Greg
Elliott asked for additional information on the location of the proposed snow storage area in
relation to the regulated wetlands on the site. Tom Atkins elaborated. Chairman Meisel brought
up the use statement on the overhead screens and read through it. He asked for confirmation that
no on-site housing is being proposed. Tom Atkins confirmed that no on-site housing is
proposed. Chairman Meisel requested that a note be added to the use statement specifically
stating that there would be no on-site housing.

Note: The Zoom meeting was abruptly terminated at 7:40 PM. All attendees were contacted via
email and were able to join a second meeting segment, which also lasted 40 minutes.

Tom Atkins stated that he had located the additional snow storage area details in the plans and
showed the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission briefly discussed.

Chairman Meisel asked if there were any additional questions or comments from the Planning
Commission. None were received.

Dave Wardin mad a motion to recommend Township Board approval of the Rock Church
Special Land Use Permit conditional upon site plan approval. Rich Erickson supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Dave Wardin made a motion to recommend Township Board approval of the Rock Church site
plan conditional upon a revision to the use statement to note that there would be no on-site
housing and revisions to the site plan to included additional information on the snow storage
area. Perry Green supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Chairman Meisel explained to the applicants that they may submit the amended documents to
address the snow storage area detail and the note pertaining to on-site housing to the Planning
and Zoning Administrator via email. Once the documents are received, the Planning
Commission would review to confirm the revisions are satisfactory. Once the revisions are
confirmed to be satisfactory, the Planning Commission would make their recommendation to the
Township Board.

April 14, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 3



93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

The item was closed at 7:55 pm.

NEW BUSINESS #2 (7:56 pm): Review of Planning Commission Roles and Responsibilities
Class:

Chairman Meisel explained that he had recently attended an MSU Extension class regarding
Planning Commission roles and responsibilities. He brought up his notes from the class on the
computer and shared his notes. A few items highlighted were: Reinforced that the zoning
ordinance is law, while the master plan is a guide; Courts more likely to uphold a zoning
decision if it is supported by a strong master plan; Participate in deliberations and vote your
conscience — allows your thoughts and reasoning to be captured in the minutes; Details are
important — good minutes required by courts to defend actions; Take your time deliberating — as
much time as is needed; and A public hearing is the minimum required to engage the public.
There may be benefits to additional communications with the public prior to a public hearing.
The Planning Commission briefly discussed possible improvements to the ways their meetings
are conducted.

The item was closed at 8:15 pm.

Due to the 40 minute time constraint with the second Zoom meeting the old business item on the
agenda was deferred to a future meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS #1 (8:15 pm): Next Workshop Meeting:

A workshop meeting was scheduled for April 22, 2020, beginning at 6:00 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 pm.

April 14, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 3



COMMUNICATION #3

Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes-
May 12, 2020



O 00O N O UL WN -

A DB D P DWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNNRPRPRRRRERRRRR
u b WNPFPOOONOUPEEWNEPOOONOUPEEWNEPRPOOOLONOOPEEWNLE,DO

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 12, 2020 7:00 p.m.
Meeting Held Via Zoom Video Conferencing

PRESENT: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, Perry Green, and Dan
Stickel.

ABSENT: Bill Wood.

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning &

Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson

CALL TO ORDER (7:00 pm): The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Meisel.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:00 pm):

CALL TO THE PUBLIC (7:02 pm):

No public comments or questions were received.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (7:03 pm):

Chairman Meisel suggested removing the approval of the meeting minutes from 02/11/2020 and
04/14/2020 because they are not yet available.

Kurt Schulze made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Dave Wardin supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (7:03 pm):

February 11, 2020 Reqular Meeting Minutes:

The item was deferred.

April 14, 2020 Reqular Meeting Minutes:

The item was deferred.

Chairman Meisel noted that he saw that several members of the public had joined the meeting.
He explained that there have been some technical issues with the publishing of the meeting
agendas remotely, however, most of the issues appear to have been resolved. He continued,
stating that there is nothing being formally approved at the meeting. He stated that he is
attempting to record the meeting so that it may be reviewed at a later date by any interested

May 12, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 1of4



46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

parties upon request (in case there were any issues with agenda publication). He stated that if
the meeting ends prematurely, an email link to a new meeting will be sent out to everyone.

OLD BUSINESS #1 (7:05 pm): Open Space Requlations Review and Consolidation:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic and provided a summary of where the Planning
Commission had left off in review of the existing open space regulations in the Zoning
Ordinance. He brought up a document including open space regulations from Article 21 of the
Zoning Ordinance on the computer. He stated that the there had been previous discussion on
yard setback exceptions which was intended to clarify that required open space is not intended to
be designated on all lots/units in a subdivision/site condominium, but the exception is specific to
one or several lots/units within a development. He stated that further clarification is needed for
situations where open space is required as part of Cluster Development Option (CDO)
applications. He stated that additional clarification on Planned Unit Development (PUD) open
space requirements are also necessary.

Chairman Meisel worked through the Zoning Ordinance open space requirements with the
Planning Commission. Discussion amongst the Planning Commission followed. Kurt Schulze
asked where they were at with maintenance of open space areas in terms of dead and/or diseased
vegetation. He stated that he believes in situations where vegetation is diseased, there should be
provisions for removal to control potential spread. He also stated that there may be situations
where dead vegetation and trees may become hazardous to health and safety. Greg Elliott stated
that the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) would likely be
in favor of removing diseased vegetation but opposed to the removal of dead (non-diseased)
vegetation since it is part of the natural ecosystem. Chairman Meisel stated that the original
language provided for removal of vegetation under certain circumstances. He continued, stating
that the proposed revision would provide for the removal or prohibit removal depending on the
circumstances. He stated that if someone wished to remove vegetation from a regulated wetland
within an open space, consent from EGLE would likely be required. Kurt Schulze asked for
clarification on removal of vegetation from open space areas where regulated wetlands are not
present. Chairman Meisel indicated that the proposed language would allow for those situations
to be addressed in open space maintenance agreements. The open space maintenance
agreements would be created between applicants, the Planning Commission, and other agencies
having jurisdiction, when applicable. Perry Green asked if the open space maintenance
agreement requirements being discussed would apply only to properties within developments
where open space is required or if it would also apply to individual parcels not located within
developments. Chairman Meisel indicated that they would apply primarily to developments
since open space is no longer required for individual residential parcels not located within a
development. He stated that it is possible that open space could be included on other properties,
but it is not likely. Discussion continued.

The Planning Commission discussed proposed revisions to the existing Zoning Ordinance
requirements pertaining to maintenance and removal of vegetation in open space areas. The
Planning Commission discussed adding clarification to Zoning Ordinance text regarding
amendments to open space areas within developments where open space is required, such as

May 12, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 4



91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136

CDO and the Opens Space Preservation (OSP) option. The Planning Commission briefly
discussed enforcement mechanisms for open space violations.

Chairman Meisel brought up additional open space requirements from the Zoning Ordinance on
the computer and read through them with the Planning Commission to identify any other areas
which could benefit from revisions for clarification. The Planning Commission discussed.
Discussion on CDO open space design requirements followed. The draft text document was
revised to add clarification to existing open space requirements as well as the intent of the open
space design requirements.

Chairman Meisel read through the text documents and summarized the latest proposed revisions
to the Zoning Ordinance open space requirements. The Planning Commission discussed CDO
open space requirements further.

Chairman Meisel read through the proposed text that had been discussed so far. Discussion
amongst the Planning Commission followed. The Planning Commission briefly discussed
Conditional Rezoning application requirements. The Planning Commission discussed site plan
review standards from Article 23 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Chairman Meisel asked if there were any questions or comments. None were received. He
suggested revisiting the topic at a future meeting.

The item was closed at 9:17 pm.

OLD BUSINESS #3 (9:17 pm): Pool Covers:

Chairman Meisel brought up documents on the computer pertaining to requirements for Pool
Covers. He referenced communications with the Livingston County Building Department
(LCBD) regarding pool enclosure regulations. He summarized the communication, which
explained that the state of Michigan building code now permits the use of ASTM-compliant pool
covers in place of perimeter fencing for pools. He continued, stating that ASTM-compliant pool
covers have specified life expectancy ratings. He asked the LCBD how their pool permitting
process works in the communication as well as whether or not there is any follow-up inspection
requirements for pool covers after they reach the end of their rated life expectancy. He explained
that the LCBD does not require any follow-up inspections after the initial approval but they
stated the local municipality could require and administrate them.

Chairman Meisel suggested that the Planning Commission should discuss whether or not the
Township should be responsible for requiring follow-up inspections for pools that utilize ASTM-
compliant pool covers in lieu of perimeter fencing. He brought up some suggestions for
proposed amendments to the Zoning ordinance requirements for pools. The Planning
Commission briefly discussed pool cover weight load ratings, life expectancies, and potential
liability. Chairman Meisel suggested that the Planning Commission review the proposed text to
be discussed further at a later date.

The item was closed at 9:40 pm

May 12, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 4



137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

OLD BUSINESS #2 (9:40 pm): Signs:

Chairman Meisel asked Greg Elliott if he has had a chance to review and make minor
adjustments to the proposed sign requirements amendments that had previously been sent to the
Township Board. He stated that the previous draft document had some formatting and continuity
issues which should be corrected to prevent confusion. Greg Elliott stated that he has not yet
made any changes to the document. Chairman Meisel suggested revisiting the topic at a later
date.

The item was closed at 9:47 pm

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS #1 (9:47 pm): Next Workshop Meeting:

Chairman Meisel stated that the Township Board had suggested that the Planning Commission
discuss the Betley sight line determination request at the next available meeting. He confirmed
with the Planning Commission that they would discuss the topic at the next meeting assuming
that a quorum is present. He confirmed that a quorum would be present at the meeting if
scheduled for May 20, 2020, beginning at 6:00 pm. The meeting was scheduled.

Molly Betley asked for the status of the February 11 and April 14, 2020 meeting minutes.
Chairman Meisel suggested that she would need to confirm with Ross Nicholson. She asked if
the minutes should have been completed by this time. Chairman Meisel indicated that it was
anticipated that they would have been completed. Molly Betley asked Ross Nicholson why there
is a delay. Ross Nicholson apologized for the delay and explained that the Planning and Zoning
Department has been understaffed and experiencing a high volume of applications and inquiries
as a result of the COVID-19 executive orders which has led to a delay in the completion of the
meeting minute drafts. She asked when a video recording of the February 11, 2020 meeting will
be made available to the public. Ross Nicholson stated that he is unaware of the status of the
recording and was uncertain whether or not it would be made available to the public. Molly
Betley stated that she was under the impression that the meeting was going to be recorded. Ross
Nicholson stated that the plan was to record the meeting to test the new video equipment at the
Township Hall, however, he is uncertain whether or not the recording was successful.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:58 pm.

May 12, 2020 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 4



COMMUNICATION #4

Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis-
June 9, 2020



TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING SYNOPSIS
June 9, 2020 7:00 p.m.

Note: This meeting was held via electronic remote access, in accordance with the Michigan
Governor’s Executive Orders 2020-75, 2020-99, and 2020-100.

Present: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, and Perry Green.
Absent: Dan Stickel and Bill Wood.
Approved the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

1) Februaryl1l, 2020 Regular Meeting — Were approved as amended.
2) April 14, 2020 Regular Meeting — Were approved as amended.

3) May 12, 2020 Regular Meeting — Were approved as presented.

OLD BUSINESS:

1) Betley Sight Line Determination — Details for Amended Submittal by the Applicant — Documents
submitted on 6/9 were discussed with the applicant’s representative. The Planning Commission
identified and communicated additional information needed to arrive at a determination during the
6/24/20 meeting.

2) Atrticle 27: Sign Amendments — Reviewed the work still required to reformat the proposed
amendments prior to forwarding to the Township Board.

3) Swimming Pool Covers — Discussed additional information desired prior to requesting direction from
the Township Board regarding potential regulations.

4) Open Space Regulations Review and Consolidation — Discussed status and next steps prior to making
a recommendation to the Township Board.

NEW BUSINESS: None

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

1) Other Business Items: Meeting & Public Hearing, Wednesday, 6-24-2020, 6:00 PM

2) Briefly discussed when the Planning Commission will return to in person meetings. At least two
planning commissioners remain uncomfortable with in person public meetings due to potential
COVID-19 transfer to family members and/or primary employer restrictions. At this time Zoom
meetings will continue unless the executive order permitting them expires.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 9:08 P.M.



UNFINISHED
BUSINESS #1

The Sanctuary at Tyrone request for conditional
rezoning.



February 26, 2020 ~ & 2

v ,_"l()n" : a
GET<E) Oy

Township Board
Tyrone Township

8420 Runyan Lake Road
Fenton, M| 48430

Subject: Agenda Request — The Sanctuary at Tyrone Conditional Rezoning Request by Boss Engineering

Dear Township Board Members:

During our meeting on December 10, 2019, an application review and public hearing were held regarding a conditional
zoning request for a site condominium development. Dave Wardin made a motion to recommend denial of the
Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional rezoning offer to rezone 72 acres from FR to RE based on the fact that it does not
comply with [Michigan] PA 110 of 2006 requiring 50% of undeveloped open space for a CDO development. Dan Stickel
supported the motion. Roll call vote: Dan Stickel- yes, Rich Erickson- yes, Perry Green- no, Mark Meisel- yes, Dave
Wardin- yes, Kurt Schulze- yes, Bill Wood- no. Motion carried 5:2.

The Planning Commission identified several other areas of noncompliance with our Zoning Ordinance standards for
submittal of a conditional rezoning application. Conditional Rezoning also requires compliance with site plan approval
standards, and compliance with Section 29.02 and 29.03 — the procedural and material requirements to process a
rezoning, as well as the requirements within Section 29.05 — Conditional Rezoning. The Michigan Zoning Enabling Act,
PA 110 of 2006, states in part “The development of land under subsection (1) is subject to other applicable ordinances,
laws, and rules.....” Because the Planning Commission felt compliance with Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance
standards was secondary to compliance with State of Michigan requirements set forth in PA 110 of 2006, the Planning
Commission’s recommendation for denial focused solely on the applicant’s lack of compliance with PA 110 of 2006.

The review provided by the Livingston County Planning Department (LCPD) is comprehensive, so we won’t submit
repetitive documentation. It should be noted, however, the LCPD review is consistent with the findings of the Planning
Commission. We are providing an attached summary of the major challenges regarding this request for conditional
rezoning. Additional information can be found in the LCPD review.

The Planning Commission recommends denial of this request because it does not comply with PA 110 of 2006 regarding
open space preservation requirements and compliance with Township ordinances, it does not comply with our Zoning
Ordinance standards, it is inconsistent with our Master Plan, and it appears to meet the criteria for spot zoning, which is
prohibited by law.

Respectfully submitted,

Tyrone Township Planning Commission
Mark Meisel

Chairman

Tyrone Township Planning Commission

8420 Runyan Lake Road Fenton, Ml 48430 (810)629-8631
Mark Meisel, Chairman  Kurt Schulze, Vice Chair  David Wardin, Secretary Richard Erickson Perry Green Dan Stickel Bill Wood



Summary of the Sanctuary at Tyrone Proposed Conditional Rezoning

1.

Under current FR zoning, 3 acre minimum lots are required, so the proposed developmental area is entitled to a
maximum of 72/3 = 24 lots minus any infrastructure required for access, wetlands, etc. which would reduce the
developable lot area and therefore reduce the maximum number of lots in order to comply with site plan approval
requirements. The developer is proposing 36 lots.

The developer is requesting to conditionally rezoning from FR to RE. This would allow a maximum of 72/1.75 = 41
lots minus any infrastructure required for access, wetlands, etc. which would reduce the developable lot area and
therefore reduce the maximum number of lots in order to comply with site plan approval requirements. The
developer is proposing 36 lots.

The developer then intents to apply CDO to the RE rezoned property, thereby being permitted to develop lots as
small as 0.875 acre, as long as they comply with other RE developmental requirements as set forth by CDO
developmental requirements in the MZEA (PA 110 of 2006). Item 3 under Section 125.3506 of the MZEA reads, “(3)
The development of land under subsection (1) is subject to other applicable ordinances, laws, and rules, including
rules relating to suitability of groundwater for on-site water supply for land not served by public water and rules
relating to suitability of soils for on-site sewage disposal for land not served by public sewers.” The developer is
proposing 36 —one acre lots, however approximately 25% of each proposed lot is allocated as open space to meet
the minimum area required by PA 110.

Challenges and Nonconformities

1.

Under CDO, Section 125.3506 states, “.......... land zoned for residential development may be developed, at the
option of the landowner, with the same number of dwelling units on a smaller portion of the land than specified in
the zoning ordinance, but not more than 50% for a county or township or 80% for a city or village, that could
otherwise be developed, as determined by the local unit of government under existing ordinances, laws, and rules
on the entire land area, if all of the following apply: (a) The land is zoned at a density equivalent to 2 or fewer
dwelling units per acre or, if the land is served by a public sewer system, 3 or fewer dwelling units per acre.

(b) A percentage of the land area specified in the zoning ordinance, but not less than 50% for a county or township
or 20% for a city or village, will remain perpetually in an undeveloped state by means of a conservation easement,
plat dedication, restrictive covenant, or other legal means that runs with the land, as prescribed by the zoning
ordinance.”

CDO therefore requires a minimum of 50% open space preservation. Minimum. The developer is attempting to
utilize provisions they are not entitled by right to use in an effort to meet the open space requirement, including
allocating the entire required rear yards of all 36 proposed lots/units as open space. This results in noncompliance
with several sections of our Zoning Ordinance:
a. Section 21.51.B.3 - Exclusions. Open space shall not include: Yard Setbacks. Required yard setback
areas as specified in Section 20.01., and
b. Section 21.51.D - Perimeter Open Space Measurement. If the Planning Commission allows
required open space to be located within the yard perimeter, the setback shall be measured from the
closest point of the open space boundary. (note — the PC has not allowed required open space to be
located within the perimeter, and regardless, the developer shows the building envelopes abutting the
open space in violation of this requirement if it were to be allowed.)
c. By using approximately 25% of each lot area as open space, the effective lot areas are only 0.75 acre, which is
below the 0.875 required for CDO in RE.

When applying CDO the developer has encountered practical difficulties when attempting to develop 36 lots using
the maximum statutorily allowed 50% land area as they cannot comply with all underlying zoning district
requirements as required by the MZEA and our Ordinance. As noted by the underlined text in item 3 of the
summary above, CDO “.._is subject to other applicable ordinances, laws, and rules...” This has been legally
interpreted to require compliance with all underlying zoning district standards and agency approval requirements.
a. The proposed lot sizes do not comply with RE dimensional requirements for minimum lot width, rear yard
setbacks, and percent lot coverage, and are substantially similar to R-1 dimensional standards, so one might
suggest as proposed the developer is requesting to develop lots using R-1 standards in the current FR zoning




district. Existing adjacent development is 2.5 — 10+ acres per dwelling unit. The developer is proposing 1.0
acre lots, the same as the minimum allowed in R-1.

b. CDO is a development tool that may be used by a developer at their option. There is no right to be able to
develop a parcel of land using CDO, and there is no guarantee land can be developed using CDO using the
minimum lot sizes allowed for all lots within the development combined with the maximum possible
number of lots if no infrastructure, wetlands, etc. were required for the development.

3. Arequest for conditional rezoning is a specific offer to develop land for a specific use or purpose, in this case that
use is set forth by the developer’s submitted site plan and statement of conditions. Section 29.05.A states in part,
“This option shall apply site planning criteria to achieve integration of the development project into the fabric of the
project area.”

a. Asstated in item 2.a above, the site plan does not comply with RE lot dimensional requirements.
Section 29.05.B.3: Uses or Densities. The owner’s offer of conditions may not purport to
authorize uses or densities not permitted in the requested new zoning district.

b. The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning from FR to RE, then to apply CDO to develop land
with 1 acre lots. The applicant then proposes deviations from RE zoning district standards for
minimum lot width, rear yard setbacks, percent lot coverage, use of the rear yard for open space,
and building envelopes with no setback from the open space. These nonconforming elements
appear to contrasts with items A and D in the developers Conditional Zoning Agreement Terms
Offered by Applicant document, which state an intent to comply with RE dimensional and other
standards.

c. Conditional rezoning requires offsetting concessions to typical requirements within the requested
zoning district to justify the zoning change being requested. What is the developer offering?
Section 21.05.B.6 Deviation from Ordinance Standards. Any deviation from a Zoning Ordinance
standard for the proposed zoning district included as part of the conditional rezoning application
shall be balanced by offsetting concession in the Statement of Conditions volunteered by the
applicant. As set forth in Section 29.05.E.2, offsetting concessions can include:

a. Structures and Improvements. The location, size, height, and setbacks of buildings, structures, and
improvements; Developer is offering 30 foot side yard setbacks versus the required 20 feet, but is also
requesting deviations to lot widths, yard setbacks, percent lot coverage, and the location of open space within
all 36 required rear yards, rather than providing dimensions exceeding minimum requirements, as is intended
here.

b. Density. The maximum density or intensity of development (e.g., units per acre, maximum useable floor
area, hours of operation, etc.); Instead of reduced density, the developer proposes the maximum number of
units possible based on math rather than a parallel plan, on lots that do not comply with RE dimensional
requirements. Using the entire required rear yard as open space also reduces the effective lot are to
approximately 0.75 acre, below the required 0.875 acre under CDO in the RE district, and in sharp contrast to
the 3.0 acre (1.5 with CDO) lots allowed in FR, as well as the existing adjacent development ranging from 2.5
to 10+ acres per dwelling unit.

c. Natural Resources. Measures to preserve natural resources or features; The proposal seeks to establish the
absolute minimum open space preservation required by law, and to achieve this the developer is applying
methods that typically are not permitted, and are not permitted by right, when establishing open space, such
as use of the entire required rear yards of all 36 lots/units as open space.

d. Storm Water Drainage. Facilities to address storm water drainage and water quality; Nothing unique here
above minimum agency requirements.

e. Traffic Impacts. Facilities to address traffic issues, for example through road paving or other road
improvements; Nothing that impacts any arterial or connected public road. Road infrastructure is strictly
limited to a private road being created within the development.



f. Open Space Preservation. Open space preservation provisions; The developer seeks to provide only the
minimum required by law, see also item c.

g. Landscaping and Screening. Minimum landscaping, buffering, and screening provisions, Nothing is being
proposed above the absolute minimum. The proposed buffer to the north only includes required open space
to meet the statutory minimum, nothing extra.

h. Bonus Landscaping. Added landscaping above and beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance;
Nothing has been presented suggesting this, and the developer did hesitate when adjacent residents
suggested additional trees be planted for buffering during the public hearing.

i. Site Design. Building design, materials, lighting and sign criteria; Nothing unique.

J. Uses. Permissible and prohibited uses of the property; Nothing unique.

k. Historic Preservation. Provisions to preserve historic farms, barns,

and other buildings to preserve the history and character of the

Township; None

I. Rural View Shed. Measures to protect the rural view shed, which is

an undeveloped area adjacent to the road right-of-way, having a

depth of at least two hundred (200) feet, where existing natural

features such as wetlands, woodlands, hedgerows, undulating land

forms, and scenic vistas are preserved and incorporated into the

landscape. None

m. Reclamation. Reclamation and reuse of land where previous use of the land has caused severe
development difficulties or has caused blight. None

n. Drainage. Drainage improvements, beyond what is required by ordinance using best management
practices. None, and would be limited by regulated and unregulated wetland on site regardless

0. Other Conditions. Such other conditions as deemed important to the development by the applicant. This is
the offer of one REU and arguably the 1 acre versus 0.875 acre lots, although to be fair the latter is already the
result of FR to RE then CDO and of a size permitted under CDO, not because something is being offered, or
developed to a standard beyond what the ZO requires.

4. Section 29.05.E.3.d states: Compliance with the Statement of Conditions. Agreement and understanding that

each of the requirements and conditions in the Statement of Conditions represents a necessary and reasonable
measure which, when considered with all other conditions and requirements, is roughly proportional to the
increased impact created by the use represented in the approved conditional rezoning, taking into consideration the
change zoning district classification and the specific use authorization granted.

Referencing the deviations requested by the developer to our RE zoning district standards and then comparing those to
the offsetting concessions discussed in the above item 3, there does not appear to be sufficient offsetting conditions to
comply with “...is roughly proportional to the increased impact created by the use represented in the approved
conditional rezoning.....”

5. Spot Zoning. The conditional rezoning proposal requests RE zoning despite being surrounded on all sides by FR
zoned land. The MSU Extension states, “One illegal form of rezoning is spot zoning. This practice gets its name from
the appearance of small spots of different zoning districts on a zoning map that otherwise has large contiguous
areas in the same zoning district around the spots. To be considered a spot zone, the property, in most cases, must
meet the following four criteria:

e The areais small compared to districts surrounding the parcel in question.

e The new district allows land uses inconsistent with those allowed in the vicinity.

e The spot zone would confer a special benefit on the individual property owner not commonly enjoyed by the
owners of similar property.



e The existence of the spot zone conflicts with the policies in the text of the master plan and the future land use

4

map.

Using the above criteria, the developer proposes 1 acre lots in an area developed using 2.5 — 10+ acres solely benefiting
the developer, and is inconsistent with the Master Plan designation of Low Density Single Family Detached Residential,
with lots ranging from 1.5 to 3.0 acres (note — this range is consistent with current FR and CDO provision, allowing 3.0
acre lots to be developed at 1.5 acres minimum under CDO. Nothing states an FR lot can be developed using 1.5 acres
as a baseline and then applying CDO to reduce the lot size below 1.5 acres.). As noted by the Livingston County Planning
Commission, and later determined by the Livingston County Planning Commission staff, the proposed conditional
rezoning plan appears to meet the tests of spot zoning, and therefore would be illegal to establish.

6. We note items A and D in the developers Conditional Zoning Agreement Terms Offered by Applicant appear to
contrast with the deviations to RE zoning district standards the developer has proposed.

A. The conditional rezoning will allow for the 72.39 acre EXHIBIT A parcel to be
developed consistent with the EXHIBIT B Site Plan as an Open Space Preservation
Site Condominium (OSP) using the dimensions shown, using the dimensional
requirements under the existing RE Zoning District

0. The conditional rezoning shall por permeit any activity, use, or condition that would
otherwise violate any requirement or standard that i otherwise applicable in the
RE zoning district.

Prepared by the Tyrone Township Planning Commission



Livingston County Department of Planning

« A PAITREHSMIF [N ILANWING =

ks
|

February 20, 2020

Tyrone Township Board of Trustees
clo Marcella Husted, Township Clerk

10408 Center Rd.
Kathleen J. Kline-Hudson Fenton, Ml 48430
AICPE, PEM
Director
Re: Livingston County Planning Commission Review

Robert A. Stanford
AICP, PEM
Principal Planner

Z-05-20: Conditional Rezoning
RE: Rural Estates with Open Space and Cluster Development Options

Scolt Barb

AICP, PEM Dear Board Members:

Principal Planner
The Livingston County Planning Commission met on Wednesday, February 19, 2020,
and reviewed the Tyrone Township Conditional Rezoning proposal referenced
above, The County Planning Commissioners made the following recommendation;

Z-05-20 DISAPPROVAL

The proposed conditional rezoning is nol consistent with the Master Plan for the
subject parcel and would generally not be compatible with the rural residential nature
of the surrounding area.

There also appears to be sufficient evidence provided by the Tyrone Township
Planning Department and Planning Commission to demonstrate that the proposed
conditional rezoning does not completely comply with either the intent of the Michigan
Zoning Enabling Act (MZEA) Public Act 110 of 2006 (MCL 125.3101 to 125.3702),
nor the intent of the Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance Article 8 Open Space
Preservation (OSP) Option (Section 8.02 Cluster Development Option (CDOY}), and
Open Space Design Requirements (Section 21.51), nor does it completely satisfy the
required provisions of Section 25.05.E.1., Elements of a Conditional Rezoning.

Deprriment Information

Administration Bullding Copies of the staff review and Livingston County Planning Commission meeting

304 E. Grand River Avenue minutes are enclosed. Flease do not hesitate to contact our office should you have
Suite 206 any questions regarding county actions.
Howell, M1 48843-2321
Sincerely,
a A . =
—r # : 7
2 ' i o i \ 1 ¥
S AT / L .
(517) 546-7555 7 Y f) ie) k/‘é{“f% ~
Fax:{517) 552-2347 Kathleen J. Kline-Hudson, Director
@ Enclosures
Weh Site " , " —
c: Ross Nicholson, Tyrone Township Zoning Administrator

eqlytngaton izt Mark Meisel, Chair, Tyrone Township Planning Commission

Meeling minules and agendas are available at hittps:www.livgow com/planPagesimestings aspx




P r

£

leakbelesa ). Kihse- Hudson
AECP. PEM
Director

Robert A. Stanford
ALCE, PLILM
Priwcipal Planner

Scolt Bark
AWCPE. PEM
Principal Planner

Drepaptnes ) ] aforgmatiog
Admimistration Building
MK E, Grand Biver Avenwe
Suite 2RG
tlowvell, M1 48843-2323

(XFT) 546-TR55
Fax (817) 552-1347

Web Site
cedivingstow.mi.os

—

L R

10.

11.
12.

13.

. X Y ' -'rgi
" ’; Livingston County Department of Planning

LIVINGSTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 - 6:30 p.m.
Administration Building, Board of Cammissioners Chambers
304 East Grand River, Howeli, M| 48843

Agenda

Call to Order

Fledge of Allegiance {o the Fiag

Roll and Infroduction of Guests

Approval of Agenda — February 19, 2020
Approval of Meeting Minutes — January 15, 2019
Call to the Public

Zoning Reviews

A Z-04-20
B. Z-05-20

Hartland Township, Rezoning, GC to LI in Section 28

Tyrone Township, Conditional Rezoning, FR to RE in
Section 21

Cld Businass

A. Progress on visits fo iccal planning commissions

B. Review of MSL Extension Training, Planning Cornmission Roles and
Responsibilities

New Business
FRaports
A. Staff Reports

Comwnissioners Heard and Call to the Public

Adjisumment

Optional visit to new County Planning office space



LIVINGSTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES

February 19, 2020
6:30 p.m.
304 E. Grand River Ave., Howell, Michigan

PLANNING COMMISSION
BRIAN PROKUDA DENNIS BOWDOIN
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: | MaTT IKLE BILL CALL

LAURA ABRAMSON

BILL ANDERSON

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: JEANNE CLUM

KATHLEEN KLINE-HUDSON
STAFF PRESENT: | ROB STANFORD
SCOTT BARB

BRUCE POWELSON, MARION TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
MARK MFEISEL, TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIR
BRENT LAVANWAY, BOSS ENGINEERING

STEVE MORGAN, BO5S ENGINEERING

OTHERS PRESENT:

6.

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Prokuda at 6:30 PM.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ROLL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS: None.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Action: IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER IKLE TO APPROVE THE
AGENDA DATED FEBRUARY 19, 2020, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BOWDOIN.

All in favor, motion passed.

APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Action: 1T WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER BOWDOIN TO APPROVE THE
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING DATED JANUARY 15, 2020,
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER ABRAMSON.

All in favor, motion passed.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: None.



LIVINGSTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION PAGE 2
DRAFT - MINUTES OF MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2020

7. ZONING REVIEWS:

A. 7-04-20: HARTLAND TOWNSHIP — REZONING

Current Zoning: GC: General Commercial
Proposed Zoning: LI: Light Industrial
Section / Proponents: Section 28 / Hartland Township

Township Master Plan:
The Hartland Township Comprehensive Plan (2015) designates the site as Planned Industrial / Research
and Development. The master plan defines this future land use category as follows:

The word “Planned " in this designation’s name is intended to convey the Township's intentions lo partner
with private developers or public entities in the creation of planned developments consistent with the
provisions of the Michigan Zoning Act and the Township's Zoning Ordinance. In anticipation of population
growth and the resulting demand such growth will place upon Township services, additional nonresidential
land use areas will be requived. These uses will help stimulate the local economy, provide jobs, and
contribute to a diverse tax base in order to facilitate Township growth and allow it to continue to provide
the gquality af service its residents have grown lo expect.

General Location. On the Future Land Use Map, PIRD has been planned for approximately 627 acres of
the Township. Two distinet areas have been designated for future Planned Industrial Research and
Development. These arcas are the Clyde Road and US-23 interchange and the Old US-23 corridor, south of
M-59,

County Comprehensive Plan:

The 2018 Livingston County Master Plan does not direct future land use patterns, or development within
Livingston County. Alternatively, it offers a county-wide land use perspective when reviewing potential
rezoning amendments. The Land Use & Growth Management chapter of the plan includes decision-making
recommendations regarding potential land use conflicts and promoting good land governance.

Township Planning Commission Recommendation:

The Hartland Township Planning Commission tabled the rezoning at their October 10, 2019 meeting after
the public hearing of this rezoning amendment. There were no comments from the public at the public
hearing. At the subsequent January 9, 2020 meeting, the Hartland Township Planning Commission
recommended Approval of the rezoning amendment.

Staff Recommendation: Approval. The proposed rezoning to LI Light Industrial will help Hartland
Township achieve an area of more consistent industrial zoning along the east side of Old US-23. LI zoning
is consistent with the existing industrial land use of this area and the Planned Industrial/Research
Development (PIRI)) master plan designation.

Commission Discussion: Commissioner Abramson requested clarification on whether the use of the
property will remain a nonconformity. Director Kline-Hudson stated that it will remain a nonconforming
use and there will not be an opportunity for expansion of this use.

Commission Action:

Commissioner Action: IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER CALL TO RECOMMEND
APPROVAL, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER ABRAMSON.

Motion passed: 5-0




LIVINGETON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION FPAGE 3
DRAFT - MINUTES OF MEETING FERRUARY 19, 2020

B. Z-05.20: TYRONE TOWNSHIP — CONDITIONAL REZONING

Current Zening: FR: Farming Residential

Proposed Zoning: Conditional RE: Rural Estaies with Open Space Preservation ({O5F) Option and
Cluster Development Option (CDO)

Section / Proponents: Section 21/ Tyrone Four, LIC

Township Master Plan:

The Future Land Use plan and map of Tyrone Township designaies the site as Low Densily Single Family
Detached Residential per the folure land use map. The Township Master Plan dcscnbes thls area in the
following manner (pg. 92) G

Low Density Single Family Deiached Residential This category will permit single fumily residential
development at a density of 1.5 o 3 acres per dwelling unit. This designation can be found in portions of
the sotitheast part of the Township, where residential uses are appropriate but hrghﬁ?‘ a‘emmes are-not
advisable due to infrastructive concerns, A R

Additionally, the Master Plan describes Open Space Preservation in the follﬁwiﬁé;manner.i(pg. 2%

The Township continues to be dedicated to preservaiion of open ijce. partacufariy in accordance with its
program that has been pursued since 1997, The Planning Commission also rééognizes the obligation in the
Zoning Enabling Act to provide open space in cluster r:ievefapmentfar alf residential land zoned for
dmrea’opmem at 2 or ﬂ?wer dweh’;ngs per acre w.Frrzi e 0O pubf;:f samrwji sewers ex ise ancf Jor fewr
provides ¢ eluster option for res;demm." development, :f open spar:a is preserved equal to at feast 50% of
the totol land area that is developed Maintenance of I.‘IE ﬂpen space must be established in perpetuity.

County Comprehensive Plan: :

The 204 § Livingston County Master Plan does not dlrect future land use patterns, or development within
Livingston County. Alternatively, it offers a county- ~wide land use perspective when reviewing potential
rezoning amendments. The Land Use & Growth Mandgement chapter of the plan includes decision-making
recommendaticns regarding potentlal fand uge cnnﬂ.tcls and promoting pood land governance.

Conditional rezonings are bﬁgmmng tﬂ bea recent trend in Livingston County (four proposed in 2019). If
petitioners see this 100l as snmply a means. 10 get around existing zoning standards to get what they want,
this is not the intent of the pmwsmn, most lmportant]y at the State statute level. Therefore it 15 vitally
important that petiticners clearly understand the intent of the conditional rezoning tool as well as townships
standing firm within the presctibed rules and regulations of their local zoning ordinance and provisions of
their Master Plaz, in order 1o.make sure they are getting the best and most desived development possible
thal is a benefit to the entire local community in the end.

‘Township Plannieg Commission Recommendation:
" The Tyrone Township Planning Commission recommended DISAPPROVAL / DENIAL of this

Cnn-:iltmna] Rczcrmng at its December 10, 2019 Public Hearing, as tollows:
Wiufe the pmposed plan may have merit if it were a concepi plan and appropriate vevisions were made to
comply with aur Zoning Ordinance and State statute prior to final site plan approval, this is a request for a
conditional rezoning — thercfore the site plan submitied is the only plan that may be considered. The
Plapning Commizsion finds the deviations vequested from the tovwnship s zoning requirements are not
Justified by the affseiting concessions offered and do rot comply with the requested underlying zoning
district requirements (RE). Further, the plan as currently proposed cannot comply with the siatulory
regtifrement for ai feast 30% perperuaily undeveloped open space lefr in its natiwral state.



LIVINGETON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION FAGE 4
DRAFT ~ MINUTES OOF MEETING FERRUARY 1%, 2020

In its otion, the Planning Conumission chose to focus on its duty to rot recommend or approve
developments that violate stale law, n this case specifically the Planned Unit Development Option
requirements set forth in PA 110 of 2006 (Michigan Zoning Enabling Act ~-MZEA - MCL125.3503), the
Open Space Preservation Option — MCL125.3506). A motion was passed 5-2 to recormmend Denial of the
Conditional Rezoning offer because the Planning Conimission believes the proposed development does not
comply with the planncd unit development and open space requirements sei forth by the MZEA as well as
when utilizing the Township’s Cluster Development Opticn (CDO) in reference to Township Ordinance
Section 21.51 (C) with regard to the provision’s application of allowable open space in the rear yard
setback.

Staif Recommendation: Disapproval,

The proposed conditional rezoning is not consistent with the Master Plan for the subject parc:el am:l wr:ruld
generally not be compatible with the rural residential nature of the suirounding area,

There also appears to be sufficient evidence prowded by the Tyrone Township Plarm.mg Cnnumssmn to
demonstrate that the proposed conditional rezoning does not comply with eitherithe intent of the Michigan
Zoning Enshling Act (MZEA) Public Act 110 of 2006 (MCL 125.3101 to‘{25. 3?-:]2), per the intent of the
Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance Article § Open Space Preservation (OSE) Optic(Section .02
Cluster Development Option (CDO), and Open Space Design Requiréments (Section 21.51), nor does it
completely satisfy the required provisions of Tyrone Townshlp Zomng (ermance Section 25.05E.1.,
Elements of a Conditional Rezoning,

Commission Discussion: Mark Meisel, Chair, Tyrone Townahlp Plamung Commission provided the
township’s perspective as to how the propased condumnal rezoniing does not completely comply with the
open space opilon &t both the state and township Jevels: as well as 110n-complmncc with several sections of
the township zening ordinance regarding the pmposed undn:rlymg zoning district,

Steve Morgan, Boss Engineering, presented thc hlstury of the proposed development, the density allowed
under different zening districts and with open space planning. He also discussed how the proposal met the
guidetines of the MZEA, but does ]‘lﬂt meet the reqmwnenh of the Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance,

Commissioner Call requested clanﬁnatmn anhow thc prmpose:d conditional rezoning was initiated. Steve
Morgan, Boss Engmccring, E:xplamed that discussions between the township and the applicant’s legal
representatives led them o apply for thecondmnna] rezoning and to pursue the proposed open space oplion
as designated by the Mlchzgan Zunmg Enablmg Act, Planning Commissioners briefly discussed spot
zoning and whether.it.applied to tius site. Commissioner Abramson noted that the County Plannm,g
Commission does not ntmnally review site plan issues, but that a conditional rezoning requires this review
as a pan ot" th&declsmn l‘i‘lﬂklllg process.

_ County P]anmng Cormmsmoners discussed the regulated versus unregulated wetlands located on-site and
.+.-that the petitioner did fiot present any State of Michigan Department of EGLE delineation of the wetlands.

" ‘Commissioner Bowdoin expressed that with a conditional rezoning the site plan is set, and he is
unicamfortable with the fact that the petitioner has not had EGLE sign-off on wetland delineation.
Cmnrms&mncr Ikle stated that the Township does not have the tools available for a good open space option
for this property. Commissioner Abramson expressed concern that if the Planning Commission approved
this proposal, the site plan is set and no further changes can be made. She said that Tyrone Township has
some work to do on their ordinance language. Commissioner Prokuda summarized the concerns of the
County Planning Commission regarding the Township's lack of development tools such as a residential
PUD, the site plan being set as part of a conditional rezoning, and an cpen space plan that dees not work
vell on this site.



LIVINGSTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSTON PAGE §
DRAFT - MINUTES OF MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 2020

Commission Action:

Commissioner Action: IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER IKLE TO RECOMMEND
DISAPPROVAL BASED ON STAFF REVIEW. SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BOWDOIN.

Motion passed: 5-0

8. OLD BUSINESS:

A

Progress on Planning Department Visits: During the month of January, Handy (Commissioner Call,
Principal Planner Barb) and Marion Townships (Commissioner Prokuda) were visited by staff and
commissioners. Upcoming visits to Green Oak, Unadilla and Cohoctah Townships were scheduled with
staff and commissioners.

January 29, 2020 MSU Extension Training: Director Kline-IHudson initiated discussion regarding the
January PC training that was led by MSU Extension. She stated that thirty-three persons were in attendance
and they represented twelve local planning commissions. Commissioners had positive comments about the
experience and thought it was helpful. Commissioners would like to continue 1o discuss next steps at the
March 18 Planning Commission meeting.

., NEW BUSINESS: None.

10. REPORTS:

A.

January 22 Trail Summit - Director Kline-Hudson reported that over 50 persons were present at the trail
summit, including a number of bicycle enthusiasts. She said that the summit included three (3)
prioritization exercises, most important of which was a mapping exercise on maps thal showed existing
trails and asked participants to show which trails they would most like to see connected and the route they
would recommend. She stated that staff has a follow-up phone conference with the trails consultant on 2/20
to go over the results of these exercises.

Park Resolutions - Kline-Hudson reported that four (4) parks resolutions have been presented to the Board
of Commissioners this week at the Public Safety/Infrastructure & Development Committee and Finance
Committee. The resolutions regard the honorary naming of Fillmore County Park features, the submittal of
an Urban Night Sky Place designation application for Lutz County Park, and revised park rules for both
county parks. The final decision on these resolutions will be at the Board of Commissioners meeting on
Monday, February 24.

Master Plan Survey - The Master Plan Implementation Survey on Survey Monkey has been closed due to
low response.

New Department Responsibilities - Kline-Hudson spoke briefly about some new administrative
responsibilities that County Planning has been assigned including a grant for a new Meals on Wheels
facility.

Planning Department Move - The Finance and Planning Department office spaces have been rearranged.
The last week of January was moving week for County Planning. The department is now located in the
former County Administration office area,

11. COMMISSIONERS HEARD AND CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Mark Meisel, Tyrone Township Planning
Commission, spoke briefly about open space planning zoning legislation.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Action: IT WAS MOVED BY COMMISSIONER IKLE TO ADJOURN THE
MEETING AT B:35 P.M., SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BOWDOIN.

Mofion passed: 5-0




LIVINGSTON COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

CASE NUMBER:

ARy
; " V’ REZONING REQUEST - | CONDITIONAL Z-05-20
‘ ‘ STAFF REPORT
o= a PRIFILAGETE = E 4 -m s l-
_——
COUNTY CASE NUMBER: | Z-05-20 TOWNSHIP: | Tyrone Township
REPORT DATE: February 3, 2020 SECTION NUMBER: | 21
STAFF ANALYSIS BY: Robert Stanford TOTAL ACREAGE: | 72.39 Acres
APPLICANT / OWNER: Tyrone Four, LLC
LOCATION: East side of Runyan Lake Road, South of Center Road and Nerth of Gordon Road
LAND USE: Currently Vacant

CURRENT ZONING:

REQUESTED ZONING:

FR - Farming Residential

Conditional RE ~ Rural Estates with Open Space
Preservation (O5P) Option and Cluster Development
Option (CDO)

PERMITTED/SPECIAL USES (Not all inclusive):

PERMITTED/SPECIAL USES (Not all inclusive):

Permitted:

Agricullure, Single family dwellings, Home Occupations, Essential
Services excluding oulside storage, Stables, Travel lrailer storage —
noncommercial, Child and adult care facilities

Permitted:

Agricullure, Single family dwellings, Home Occupations,
Essenlial Servicas excluding oulside storage, Stables, Travel
trailer storage — noncommercial, Child and adult care facilities

Special:

Agri-Business, Churches and Schools, Public and private
cemeteries, Golf Courses, Colleges and Universities, Airporis,
Feedlots, Recreational Areas, Kennels, Campgrounds, Care
Facilities, Public ulilities, Hospilals, Livestock sales,

Contraclor's Limited Slorage, Medical Marijuana Caregiver
Operation, Zoological Park or Wildlife Sanctuary, Ulility-scale Salar
Energy Facililies

Special:

Agri-Business, Churches and Schaols, Public and private
cemeteries, Golf Courses, Colleges and Universities, Airports,
Feedlots, Recreational Areas, Kennels, Campgrounds, Care
Fagilities, Public utiliies, Hospitals, Livestock sales,
Contraclor's Limited Storage, Medical Marijuana Caregiver
Operation

Minimum Lot Area: 3 acres

Minimum Lot Area: 1.75 acres

Open Space Preservation Option / Cluster Development
Dption;

Section 8.02 E1.

Lots may be reduced in area below the lol size requirad by lhe
residential zoning district in which the subdivision is located.
Lot area reductions may be up to fifty (50) percent in the FR
and RE Districts according to the following schedule:

E——

PRESERVATION OPTIONS:

All land remaining after lot area reductions shall be preserved and
maintained in perpetuity for its scenic value or for recraation and
conservallon purposes. Such open space shall be prolected to
remain as open space by a conservalion easement, plal dedication,
resltrictive covenant, or other legal mechanism thal runs with
ownership of the land.

Zoning Minimum Proposed Minimum
District Lot Areain | Minimum Open Space
Zoning Lot Area Required
District with Cluster | per
Option Proposed
Lot with
Cluster
Option
FR 3 acres 1.5 acres 1.5 acres
RE 1.75 acres 0.875 acre 0.875 acre




ANALYSEIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMEER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 2

TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION AND PUBLIC- COMMENTS:

The Tyrone Tawnship Planning Commlssion recomimanded DISAPPROVAL f DENIAL of this Cundntlonal Rezmmg ar |ts Decembar §
10, 2019 Public Hearing, as follows:

While the proposed plan may Rave menit if f were a concep! plan and apprapriaie revisions were made o comply with our Zoning
Ortinance and State statute prior to final site plan approval, Ihis is a reques! for a conditfonal rezaning « therefore the site plan
submitted iz the ondy plan that may be considered. The Planning Cominvssion finds the daviafions requesied from the fownship's
2oning requirements are not justified by the offsetiing concessions offered and do nol comply with the requesfed underlying zoning
district requirements (RE). Further, the plan as currently propased cannot comply with the siatufory requirement for al feast 50%
parpstually undevelopad open space lefl in ifs nalural stale.

In Its motlen, the Planning Commission chosa to focus on its duty to not racommend or approve developments that violate state law,
in this case speciically the Planned Unit Development Optlon requiremenis sed forth in PA 110 of 2006 (Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act -MZEA — MCL125.3503), the Open Space Presarvation Option — MCL125.3506). A motion was passed 5-2 to recommend
Denial of the Conditional Rezoning offer because the Planning Commission belkeves the proposed development does not comply
with the planned unit development and open space requirements sei forth by the MZEA as well as when utilizing the Township's
Cluster Bevelopment Option (CDO) in reference to Township Ordinance Section 21.51 (C) with regard to the provision's application
of allowable open space in the rear vard setback.

Water: The sile will be serviced by privale well,

Sewoer: The site wili ba serviced by a proposed private community septic to serve the developmaent only.

Access: Access to subject sfte via Runyan Lake Road

'E}(ISTING LAND IJSE, ZDNING AND. MAETER PLAN DES[GNATIDN

= =:|'.'Iaatar Plan,.

.1 Land Use: R ST _zpnln'g RS W
sl Suhjact Site: | Vacant FR Low Density Residentiaf
H - TotheN l:lil'tltil Tyrona Township Hall and 5F Residential | FR Low Densily Rasidentiat
. . |_Tothe East:.} Single Family Resldentlal FR Low Density Residentiat
: Td't_hb_'_s_rt:igl.l_th:-.: Utllity Easemant and SF Rasidantial FR Low Danglty Residential
: ~..To the Wast:] US-23 Highway WA, N/A
-ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: .

ﬁ!:'l_l_ﬁ_{-_qugg[ap_hy:;_;; Hillsdake-Miami anms {6 to 12 percenl slope}l and Mmml Ioams {B Io 12 pement stopas} are me
: ' : pradaminant soils on site with varylng slopss. Thess sall types are wall drained and have good stabllity for

building. Topography on site |s fairly levs| to gently sloping, 6-12 percant siopos.

| The Mationad Wetlands inventory {NWI) indicates that there are several (5) small {less than 2 acres)

| unreguiaied palustrine emergent wetiands scatterad throughout the central portions of the entire subject
sita. There s also a portlon of a larger regulaled patustring forasted watland (approximately 3 acres of a
tolal 12 acra) that encroachas into tha far northeast portlon of the subjoct site

i The subject properties are entirgly wooded.

| According o the map "Livingston Counly's High Quality Matural Areas®, the entire 72-acre subject parcel

“Natural Areas; : .| conlains a Priority Level 3 Naturat Area.

TOWNSHIF MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: :

The Future Land Use plan and map of Tyrene Townsmp dasugnates the site as Low Densnty Slngfe Fan‘!lly Detached Resmenilal per
the future land use map. The Fownship Master Plan describes this area in the following manner (pg. 92):

Low Densily Sfingle Family Dalached Resfdential. This category will pormil single farmily rasidential dovelopment at a densily of 1.5
o 3 acres per dhweling unif. This desigrafion can be found In portions of e southeast parl of the Township, whera rasidential uses
arg appropriafe but hgher densilies are nof advisable due o infrastruciure concarns.

Addilionally, the Master Plan describes Open Space Preservation in the following manner [pg. 91}

The Township confinues o be dedicated o preservation Of gpen space, parficufarly in accordance with its program that has been
pursued singe 1987, The Planning Commission afse recognizes the obligation in the Zoning Enabiing Act fo provide open space fn
cluster davelfopmernt for alf residentiaf land zaned for developrment at 2 or fewer dwellings par acre where no public sanitary sewers
axist and 3 or fawer dwellings per acre wiifr public sewers. As required by the Skafe of Michigan, the Zoning Ordinance provides a
cluster opfion for residential development, if open space is preserved equsl lo al least 50% of the iotal lend area that is developed.
Mainfsnanice of the open space musf be established ih parpeluily.




AMALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-2¢ PAGE: 3

COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: -

The 2018 Livingston County Master Plan does nm dirsct fuiure fand usa panems or development WIthEI'I megsmn Cuuntj,r
Allematively, it offers a county-witde land uge perspactive when revigwing potential razaning amendments. The Land Use & Growth
Managemeni chapter of the plan includes declslon-making recommendations regarding potential land use conflicts and promoting
good tand governance.

Condlional rezonings are beginning to he a recent trend in Livingston County (four proposed In 2018), If palitionars ses this ool as
slmply a means o get arpund existing zoning standards to get what they want, this is not the inlant of the proviston, most importantly
at tha Stafe statute level. Thercfore it is vitally important that petifioners clearly undarstand the intent of the conditional rezoning tool
as well as lownships standing firm within the preseribed rules and regulations of their local zoning ordinance and provisions of their
Master Plan, in order to make sure they are getting the best and mosl desired development possible that is a banefit fo the entira
local comerunity in the end.

COUNTY PLANNING STAFF COMMENTS: =000 0

The applicants have requested application consideration by the Tyrone Tewnship Planning Commission for a condilienal rezoning o
creals a development known as tha “Sanctuary at Tyrone”. The proposad development is 72.39 acres, located in Section 21 of the
lownship, on the east side of Runyan Lake Road, South of Center Road and Norh of Sorden Road.

HISTORY OF THE PROQJECT:

Thea applicant aniginaity proposed 1o develop 31 condominium units {siie condominium) on a 62 acre parcel in the FR Farming
Residential district. Zoning requirements in effect at thal time required 2 acre minimum lots with an additicnal 50% of the developed
area baing sol aside as open space preservad in perpetuity. The applicant stated they wished to ulilize the Cluster Developmant
Option (CDO) as set forth In our Zoning Ordinance, and in compliance with PA 110 of 2006, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (the
"Aet’).

As a resull, lot sizes could be reduced by nol mare thar 50%, and opan spaca must be established for not kess than 50% of the land
area. Also required by the Act is compliance with the dimensional requirements of the underlying zoning disirick.

As is typical with concept plan approval, the applicant at tis point must simply provide a plan that could reasonably be executed.
Histarically, concept plans undergn various modificafions to address Infrastruciure needs, appraving agency requirements,
identification of regulated wetlands, and other minor sie plan modifications deamed necessary. Conslstent with this historical
approach and as set forth in Table 21.2 of the township zoning ordinanca, the township planning commission originally granted
concept approval of the plan was on Docamber 13, 2017, Afler ng development activity was undertaken, the applicant submitted a
request to the township to extend the concept plan for 120 days. The extension was granted on November 20, 2018, A further 120-
day extension was granted on March 5, 2019,

During the periad of lime tha extansions were granted, In March of 2018, Tyrona Township amended ifs zoning ordinancs, which
changed the minimum kot area in the FR district from a minimum of 2.0 acres to 3.0 acres,

Apptcant purchagss the additional 10 acres in June 201%.

During July of 2019, the appficant submittsd 3 modifled sita plan which now Included z2nother adjacenl 10 acre parcel. The new site
plan proposes 36 condominium unids on 72 total acres, again utifizing COD, and utlizing the previeus FR district minimum lot size
reguirement rather than the currant requirement. When the applicant was advised the new plan had simitar challenges and
limitations as the prior plan in addition to the minimuwm kot size changa, the applicant sought a condifional rezoning of the two parcels
from FR o RE (Rural Estates) along with utilizatlon of tha CDO.

Kev issuas with 7-05-20: “Sanctuary At Tyrone”
72.39 Acres — 36 proposed units under RE with 5D optlon as coposed to 24 units undar FR zoning

Requested Zoning — RE; Rural Estates with Cluster Developmenl Option {CDO)

RE: 1.75 Acres (standard) to 0.875 Acres {Open Space/Cluster Development}

Ragulred Opan Space: 16.195 acres (50% of development)

Proposed Developed Open Space: 26.68 Acres {36.8 % of development}

Proposed Lot Open Space: 11.18 Acres (15.4% of development)

Total Proposed Open Space: 37.B8 Acres [52% of davelopment)

Township Planner has indicated fo the Township Planning Commisslon that the conditional rezoning process is an

offer of a specific development and use {the site plan) if the rezoning Is granted, and no other. Therefore the site

plan as submitted must be considered the final site plan that would be approved, rather than a concept plan which

might be modified ée resolve developmental concerns.

»  Must comply with proposed underlylng zoning: RE with CDO option: From 1.75 to 0.8Y5 acres minimum if CDO is
applied.

+  Townghip not required to accept conditlonal razoning.

a4 & * % & B & &




AMALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER; Z-05-20 PAGE: §

A, Project compliance with Township Masier Plan

»  The Fufure Land Use pian and map of Tyrone Township designates the site as Low Density Single Famity Detached
Residential per he Future land wse map. The Township Master Plan describas this area in the lollowing mannet {pg. 92

Low Density Single Famity Deivched Restdontial. This covegory wiff permit single funrity residentiol development af a
density of 1.3 to 3 aeres per dwelling unir. This designation can be found in portions of the xoutheast part of the Township,
where revideniial uses are appropriote byt higher densities are hot advisable due 1o infraseucture concerns.

= Additionally, the Master Plan describes Open Space Preservation in he following manner (pg. 91):

The Tovnsfup contunees to be dedicated to preservation af open space, particelorty in accordasce with ifs progrons thai has bees
pansned since (997, The Plarming Comnsission aito recognizes the obligation hn the Zoning Erabling Act iv provide open space in
cluster developraent for olf residential fand zoned for developrient at 2 or fewer dwellings per acre where wo public sanitary sewers
extsi and 3 or fewer dwellings per aere with public sewers. A5 requiired by the State of Michigon, the Zomng Ordinance provides a
cliister option for vesitential development. if opea sprce is preserved equal (o af leost 30% of the rotat fand area thai is developed.
Maintenance af the open spiace ninst be estoblizhed in perpewiiy,

+ It musi be remembered that the Master Plan is a flexible document. In addilien {0 a Ptan mesting all State and locaf
ptanningidevelopment regulations, flexible zoning tools, techniques and options are made avallable lo local municipalities
(t.e., cluster development aption (CDO), planned unit development {PUD}, open space planning (OSP) in order to better
achieve sound planning dacistens and good/compatible devetopment pattems. Howevar, tha Plan must st meet all
undeddying zoning requirements.

E. Project compliance with Livingston County “High Quality Natural Feztures taventory” provisions

« Entire 72-acre site has heen identified as a Priority Level Three {3} Natural Area, which is part of a total 132-acre
natura area that extends well past the boundaries of this subject parcel.

+*  The development as proposed:

(@} Under current FR: Faming Residentlal zonlng, 3 acre minimum lots are required, so the proposed developmental area, if
developed similarly, is entitled up to 72/3 = 24 lols minus any infrasiructure required for accass, wetlands, ofc.
The developer is proposing 36 lots,

(b) Exising adjacent development is characterisficatly 2.5 — 10+ acras par dwalling unit.
The develeper is proposing 1.0 acre Jots.

{c) The developar |s raquesting rexoning from FR: Farming Residential {3 acro) to RE: Rural Estates {1.75 acre), then is
proposing to apply Cluster Development Option {0.875 acre).

The proposed lot sizes do not comply with RE dimensional requirements, and are much maore similar to R-1 Zoning
Disirict dimensional standards (developlng FR Iots using R-1 standards).

{d) COO requires a minimum of 50% open space preservation.

The developer is only providing a proposed 50% open space, the absolute minimum required by faw. Nothing is being
proposed ta preserve natural features outside of the minimum — rather it appears that the proposed development Is
attalntng the absolute maximum number of lote which can be developed.

(8) Of the open space required, the developer propeses approximalgly 25% of the land area of each of the 36 lots, accounting
for the entire required rear yard setback, which has already been reduced below RE developmental standards, as apen space.
0.25 acre x 3G lots = approxlmately 9 acres of the required 36 acres of open space, 25%, would be difficult to enforce
and most likely will not be retained as open space over time.

{f) Nothing proposed makas any attempt to preserve the majority of the fand, as is desired through the County Natura! Fealtures
Inventory.

The proposal appears to maximize the number of lotfunits that can be created within the development, and utilizes
methods that most likely wlll result In some open space intended to be preserved {the 25% rear yard lot open space as
proposed) to being used ultimately for other purposes.

(g} There ars significant wetlands |hroughout the sita, which act as important groundwater recharge arsas and sigrificant wildlife
habitat.

The proposed development does not appear to take any further steps to design around these important natural
features, other than leaving the large wettand area to the northeast(presumed regulated) as is. The other significant
watland areas on site are mostly absorbed (i.e., filled and graded) inte the averall development as building sites rather
than Intagrated and preserved.




AMALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 5

C. Project compliance with State and township open space requirements for CDO

State Requirements:
MZEA, MCL 125.3506. Open Space Preservation

MCL 125.3506 Open space preservalion,

Sec. 506, (1) Subject to subsection (4] and section 402, a gualified local unit of govermment shail provide in its zoning ordinance that land zoned
[for residential develapnient may be developed, w the option of the tandewaer, with the same aumber-of dwelling units on a smaller portion of the
letinel than specified in the zoning ordinance, bt not wove than 302 for o county ar township ar 80% for a city or willage; that contdd othenvse be
doveloped. ay determined by the local initof government under existing ordinances, lows, and rules o the entive land area; if all af the following

apply.

+ Under MZEA, Open space preservation is a development tool that local municipalities must make available,
however, it does not establish development by right, it is only an option that may be utilized by the landowner in
order to develop land in an alternative manner than by right (standard rezoning).

»  The statute does not specify the number of units.

¢«  All underlying zoning requirements are to be met

fii) The lanid ix zoned at a density equivalent to 2 or fewer dwelling iiits per acre or, if the land is served by a public sewer system, 3 ar fewer
dvelling units per acre, (bl A percentage of the fand area specified in the zoning ordinance; bt not less thear 50% for a couny of ownship or
201% far a eity ov villuge, will remain perpetually in an undeveloped state by means of o conservation easement, plal dedication, restriotive

covenant, br otier legal ieans that runs with the land. ay preseribed by the zontng ordinance.

s ‘“Undeveloped state”: Open Space proposed in rear yard setbacks. HOA Maintenance Agreement. No real way for
township to enforce this other than requiring a Mainlenance Agreement in the Zoning Ordinance. This area could
be cleared at some point by a home owner.

{3) The development of land under subsection (1) is subject to other applicable ordinances, lows, and rides, including rules velating to suitabifity
of groundwater for on-site water supply for land not served by public water and riles relating to suitability of soils for on-site sewage disposal
for land nat served by public sewers.

(5} The zoning ordinance provisions reguived by subsection (1) shall be cited as the “open space preservation” provisions af the zoning
ordinanes,

e  Strict interpretation of ltem #5: Township Ordinance 8.01 Parallel Plan is required —has one been submitted?
Tyrone Township says, no.

Township Requirements:

Article 8 Open Space Preservation Option (OSF)
SECTION 8.00 INTENT

The intent of open space develapment is to provide a procedure for residentiol development that will result in concentrated and enhanced living
environments OSF development can permit more economical residential development and encowrage o varicty of architectural iypes and styles
Jor residential dwellings, I will provide a basis for ingenuity and ariginality in vesidenttal lot and street design and develogrment and will
preserve open space (o serve recreational, scenic, and public service purposes: The provisions have been madified in compliance with the
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, P.A. 110 of 2006, as amended.

Section 8.01

SECTION 8.01 OSP APPROVAL PROCEDURE An OSP development shall be constructed in accordance with a subdivision plan,
condominium plan, or land divistan plan,

A, Parallel Plan. Applicants shall submit a pavatlel plan, a location map, o topography map, an aerial photo, a concept plan and other such
information as is necessary, and shall seek advice from and confer with the Tyrone Township Planning Commission, priar to formal submission
of a prefiminary subdivision plat ar condomininm plan or fnd division application.

*» Township Ordinance 8.01 Parallel Plan is required — has one been submitted? Tyrone Township says, no.




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 6

Section 8.02

SECTION 8.02 CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT OPTION Development nnder the CDO development option s pernifticd enly in the FR, RE, R-1,
R-2, and LK-1 zoning districts, and is subject to approval of the Township Planning Commission and Township Board, provided the requirements
eontained in this erdmance ave satisfied. Cluter development inclided in PUD Districts shall be fimited to those cireumstonces where the

Planning Commission and Tovwnship Board find the propesed cluster developmient will provide spen space benefits in the development of single
Samily defoched dwelltngs in a planned wiiv development.

Section 802 C

(i) Niember of Bwelting Units, The toral number of dwelling units permirted in the cluster development shall be determined by dividing the total
fand aven of the subdivision by the minimum for avea vequived for the applicable zoning disiviee before Tot avea niodification,

* This appears to be in error, as acknowledged by the Township. This provision was lefi over in error in the Zoning
Ordinance when the Township required open space with land divisions.

= The applicant is using this provision to determine the number of units under the CDO option. However, the
township believes that the MZEA requirement that states “that could otherwise be developed...” overrules the
township requirement here.

*  The applicant cannot develop the proposed 36 units without the required road(s) and other private infrastructure
as well.

Section 8.02 D1

(i} Sanitary Sewer Requirements. 1. RE and R-1 Zoning Districes, Cluster development witl anly be permitied when cammify septic spsten s
or public sanitary sewer systems are available to sevve all fots ar the veduced lot size.

¢ The applicant is constructing a private community septic system to serve the development.
Section 8.02 EI and 2
E. Modification of Requiremenis. Modification af lof aven, widiy and vard sethack requirements.

{. Lats may be reduced in area below the lot size required by the vesidential zaning district in which the subdivision is focated, Lot aren
reductions may be up to fifty (50) percent in the FR, RE, R-1, R-2, and LK-1 Districts according to the following schedule:

Zoning District Minimum Lot Avea in Zoning Praposed Minimim Lot Avea Minimum Open Space Required
District with Cluster Option per Proposed Lot with Cluster
Oprion
RE 1.75 acres 0.875 acre 0.875 acre

2. Al tand remaining afier fot area reductions shatl be preserved and maimained in perpendity for ity scenic value or for vecreation and
conservation purposes. Such open space shall be protected ta rentdin av open space by a conservation easement, plar dedication, Festrictive
coverani, or ather fegal mechanism that runs vith ewnership of the land.

=  This provision provides no procedure or method to modify underlying zoning requirements for minimum lot
widths or setbacks.

= ‘“Undeveloped state and Protected Open Space”: Open Space proposed in rear yard setbacks. HOA Maintenance
Agreement. Could be voted out by homeowners at some point, no way for township to enforce this.

»  Twp Zoning Ordinance does provide a method of determining max number of lots, but by intent, that method Is for
land division.

= This provides max lots before roads, infrastructure is added since not all land divisions require the addition of
private roads.




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE:7

Section 8.03

SECTION 8.03 OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION DESIGN STANDARDS Open space preservation areas shall be provided in complianee wiih
the provisions of Section 2151 All epen space areas preserved wnder these provisions must meet the requiremenis of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Aet, P.A. 11 0af 2008, as amended. In particular, open space areas must be preserved in an undeveloped stale as defined in the
Michizan Zoning Enabling Aet, P.A, 10 of 2006, as amended, which exeludes golf conrse development on open space preserved by these
pravisions,

Section 21.51 OPEN SPACE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

Sections B.] and B.3

B. Exclusions. Open space shall not inclide:

1. Certain Easements. Areas devoted to public ar private siregis or the easement for shaved drfveway o privite roacds.

3. Yard Sethacks. Required yard setheack areas as specified in Secrion 2001

Section 21.51 €

. Yard Setback Exceptions, The Planning Conpission may alfow specified areas focated within the requived yard sethack or sethacks of an
individual parce! to be included as required open space, i the Commission finas that the protection of tiet open space area is consistént with the
fntent af the apen space coneept

= Intent is one (1) Lot, not the entire 36 lot development
* This is an Exception, not a Rule.

« |Insufficient Rear and Front setbacks and Minimum Lot widths proposed — doesn't meet RE dimensional
requirements.

» Approximately 25% of lot area is proposed to be used as open space —doesn't comply with MZEA intent, Also
substantially reduces the proposed lot sizes to 0.75 acres (0.875 min in RE with OSP). See also Section 29.05.B.3
(Conditional Rezoning-Uses and Densities)

Secrion 21,51 D
D. Perimeter Open Space Measurement, If the Planning Commission allows required open space to be located within the yard perimeter, the
setback shall be mieasured from the elogest point of the open space baundiry.

* |t appears that this requirement is being ignored by the applicant.

« |f the Planning Commission were to allow the required rear yard to be included as open space, this land area
clearly falls within the yard perimeter. Setbacks are then required to be measured from the open space boundary,
50 once again the building envelopes that are depicted on the proposed lots abut the open space boundary,
therefore there is no rear yard setback, which does not comply with the lot dimensional requirements for RE

Section 21.51 F
Wetland Open Space. Not more than thivty-five (35) percent of the minimim open space grea provided fo satisfy the requirements of this
Ovdinance shall be inchided in a wetland protected by the Natura! Resonrees and Enviranmental Protection Aei (PA 431 of 1994, as amended).

= The applicant has not provided a wetland determination with EGLE’s acceptance. Any land area defermined fo be wetland
would apply, reducing the land area available for use as open space.

s« The applicant has provided a 2005 preliminary wetland assessment which did identify regulated wetlands on the property,
however, the document was dismissed by the Planning Commission due to:

#  The documeni being 15 years old; and
« There is no formal endorsement froam MDEQ or EGLE;

e The township therefore requested/required an updated assessment along with endorsement from EGLE as a condition of
acceptance.




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 8

= Welland areas within the proposed subject site should be professionally determined and endorsed through the State of
Michigan Deparlimenl EGLE.

Section 21.51 H

H. Relecation. Open space may be relocated if ihe Planming Commission and Township Board find that the orighnal fatént of the egen space
veguirement miy be et ancther location within the loi, pareel, or condominium unit,

»  This appears lo be being applied incorreclly, Firsl, this is at the discretion of the Planning Commission and Township
Board, not the applicant's. Second, this provision allows for open space within a lol/unit to be relocaled wilhin that same
lob/unil. Mothing here states required open space for a development may be relocated ta be within condominium lotsiunits.

Section 21.51 .0
J. Muintenuance Agreement. If open space is not dedicated o public use, it shall be protected by an open space matntenance agreement as
deseribed hevein, With regard to the privately evened apen space, the open space maintenance agveement shall._

* HOA Mainienance Agreement. Is required and applicant indicates one will be put in place, However, the open
space could be cleared out by homeowners at some point, no way for township to enforce this.

Section 29.05 CONDITIONAL REZONING
Section 29.05 B 3. Uses and Densities

2, Uses or Densities. The owner s offer of conditions may not purpart to euthorize nses or densities not permiited in the regitestad hew zoning
district,

Section 29.05.8.6 6. Deviation from Orvdinance Standards. Any deviation from a Zoning Ordingnce standard for the praposed zoning district
included as port of the vonditions| rezoning application shall be balanced by offsetting concession in the Statenient of Condilions volunteered by
He applicant,

The applicant proposed the following offsetting concessions:
*  To conditionally rezone from FR to RE zoning (i.e., reduction of one zoning district density);

» Lot sizes of 1 acre versus the minimum 0.875 allowed when applying CDO to lands rezoned RE (i.e., effectively through a
second zoning district density reduction)

+  GSide yard setbacks of 30 feet versus the required 20 feet in RE
(i.e., develop the lots/unils with reduced lot width and reduced front and rear yard satbacks which confirms a second zoning
district densily reduction, since the lots now comply more with R-1 Residential Zoning District developmeantal standards, not
RE, Rural Estates)

= A physical tap at the Runyan Lake Road right of way and an offer of 1 REU for use of the Sanctuary al Tyrone community
seplic system al a quarterly O&M charge of 1/37th proportionate share. (Note: The offer of a physical tap is a consideration
the Township Board musl assess.)

The applicant is also proposing to use the entire required rear yard of all 36 units as open space, thereby reducing the developable,
and usable lot area to 0.75 acre, which makes the lots quite similar to the Township's R-2 Residential Zoning District developmental
standards, which is their highest density single family residential district.

* In essence the proposed developmenlt goes from the largest required lots to the smallest required lots in rasidential
development.

The applicant is asking for the following deviations from developmental standards under RE zoning:

36 required rear yard setbacks used enfirely for required open space;

36 rear yards without rear yards as a result of the prior bullet, because the building envelopes abul lhe open space;
36 rear yards with reduced rear yard selbacks prior lo use as open space

36 front yards with reduced front yard setbacks.

This is a canditional rezoning request. The intent here is that the applican! offer offsetting concessions for modifications to the
requirements set forth for a typical rezoning to justify their specific use requesl.




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-95-20 PAGE: 8

Concluding commenis:

+  The applicant's plan does not complylhg wlth the township's Master Plan for the area.

+«  The applicant's plan does nol fullil the inlended nalure of the use of open space preservation through Ltha Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act, as therg is non-compllanc e with many underlying zoning requirements (RE district) as propased,

+  Significant natural features (i.e., wellands) have been absorbed inte the development as building sites, rather than planned
around and relained, as is desired by the County High Guality Natural Features Inventory.

»+  The appilicants ptan does not comply with the urderlying zoning distict standards of RE, and the Tewnship Zaning
Ordinance, in the following areas:

{a) Insufficient front yard setback

{b) Insufficient rear yard setback

{c) Insufficient tot width

{d) Applicant is using the entire required rear yard for alk 38 unlis as open space
{&) No rear yard selback from the open space

COUNTY-PUANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: . & .. o . - oo oo oioooooo | oo

Disapproval

The proposed conditlonal rezoning is nol consistent with the Master Plan for the subject parcel and would generally not be
compatible with Lhe reral residential nature of the surrounding area,

Thara also appears to be sufficient evidence provided by tha Tyrone Township Planning Commission to demonstrate that the
proposad conditionzl rezaning does not comply with either the intent of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act {MZEA) Public Act 110 of
2006 (MCL 1253107 to 125.3702), nor the intent of the Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance Article 8 Open Space Preservation
fOSP) Opiien (Section 8.02 Cluster Devetopment Option {CDO)), and Open Space Design Requirements {Section 21.51), nor does
it completely satisfy the required provisions of Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance Section 23.05.E.1., Elemnents of a Conditicnal
Rezoning.




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 10

DATE: February 3, 2020

EXISTING LAND USE MAP:

§

| Tyrone Twp Hall

SUBJECT
PARCEL
A r 3 SUBJECT
| , PARGEL
B
62 acres

10 acrés

L.F'liliiy ROW

Single Family Residential

I g ¥

L-J"‘!» L.:.
"‘;ﬁJ
1-'\.(

.!_r !
y

Future Land Use Categories

Residential
Agncullural/Residential

Nen-Residantial
Bl Flanned Commercial Services

Residentiall Natural Resources Preservalion
Low Density Single Family Detached Residential
Medium Density Single Family Delached Residential
Medium Densily Singie Family - Lake Side
High Density Altachad Residential

B 1anufactured Single Family Detached Residential

© PFlanned Office
Bl Flanned Industial Research Office
B Planned Commercial Industrial
B Commercial Recreation
Bl Fublic/ Quast-Public




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford

DATE:

February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20

PAGE: 11

SURROUNDING ZONING MAP:

f ‘} SUBJECT
PARGEL

14D a‘:;r:‘s e | '_;r:'
AT e
|

62 acres




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 12

SITE PHOTOS:

Runyan Lake Road

o ,r
-

UseIH (

| i
A :“'.55

: = ubject Parcels
Subject

Parcels

Runyan Lake Road

View Looking North from Site View Looking East from Site

Subjast
Farceils

View Looking South from Site View Looking West from Site




NALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 | CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 13

AERIAL PHOTO:

Subject Parcels

Subject
Parcels

Oblique View: Looking East at Subject Parcel




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford

DATE: February 3, 2020

CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20

PAGE: 14

ATTACHMENT “A": PROPOSED OVERALL OPEN SPACE PLAN:

ot el

|
L —
|

N1 ] | AT Ry g
sf g Tigpziats Eapty=
e
; [ || ‘ i
ETh AR AE . ~
! i e};: L THESANGTUARY AT TYRONE [Ennss
[+ 3 3 0 .!_-_ THROHE PO L LG Enginaering
4 R ) Wt b brme By Pamwe Lnmmom Ao
E i ATETE ARl T AE
= DVERALL STE/OPEN SPAGE FLA s PR TR 118
—




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE KUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 15

- ATTAGHMENT "B PROPOSEL-CONDITIONAL REZORING AGREEMENT: PAGE 1.

(o35 1121 LN
Conditionzi Zoning Agreement Terms Oilered by AppHcant

Thiz conditional zoning oifer is submitted gusuans to Section 405 of te Mickigan Zening
Enabling s P A 1ED of 2006, a5 amemdigd, Boreseen Tyeone Foer CLE whnse addregs i
3121 E Grawed Eiver, fowelt, #dfchigan 23843 {Apnlicanst, and Tyrone Towmship, whose
address i 10 Conear Road, Fentom Mrchfgar 16430 {Teumship).

Uwitor horety offers 1o the Township the Conditioat Refoning of Pacce| Nos, 04-21-160-
821 and (122, 7239 acres {EXHIBIT A), from FR to BE, 25 shown on the Conceptual Site
Fran {CSP} {EXHIBIT B} dratwing, sabgert to and nchustve af alt of the fodlowlng condizions
o daer gt Pty 00 an execoted Conditional foning Agresmeat {TEA)-

A The copditional resonsg wialt allow for the 7239 acre EXHIBIT A parcel to be
develpyied comsistent with T EXHIBIT B Site Plan as an Open Space Prdservasion
Siee Comdomininn (O8F) using the dinenstons shown, nslng the dimensiana!
requeirements under the edsting BE Zoning Distrien

B, Applicant webisbarily propuses this condifonal rezoning and donilies that ris
property shall nov be develnped o vsed jo sy manner thar §s ipoorsisrent wirk iw
comdbitons prapesed and the afached EXTIRIT B C5F-

Lo The appeovat of 3 condilionsd rezoning shall &e pinding apan and imae &0 the
benefiv of the Awpplicant and rhe Township. and also their resprorse heies,
SUCLOSERIS, A5 5IpNS, reCaivers, o (ransforess and shall vun with the lamd

3. The conditinral rezoning shall aot permiil any aciivity, use, of canditicn thet woatlo
athenwise vicdate any requirsnems or standard that o otherwize applicahle in the
RE zoning distzicl.

E. The conditinpal rezoning ix proposed vobaetarily by the Applicant ang the Tewosiin
Ay rely upon the staied terss herc and inay nab grant the reguested sezoning
Bruk B bl wonditions offered.

F. Apphicant aprees and wlerstande chat the rezondng 2 eanditfoned upsn sbtaining

stie plan approval and ather pecessary approvals peguired by e Towseship s al)

applicable ey and stale ageneie, having jurisdictiog.

The eomditiomal reeoning shatl veselt in the 72.3%acre EXBIBIT A peveet being

vezoned o BE atilizing Tyrone Township's Qoen Space Presareafion (0FF) svertay

district

H. after approval of the conditional rezoning, the 5P will averday she entire 3234
acer devrlonment ol Lhe EXHIBIT B Site Flan will meel dinensional. dengity, and
o spave, sbvkards, wilhowt any peeded vasiances. H

I A sunimum 150 foof wooded open spece buffer will sk alohe the sortherly
bordor [units 1 -BY 2 shown co the sie plan i

1. AN open snace wooded areas delineatad mn the EXHIBIT B She Plag will be :
praserced 100 §he e OF e Bpiewness, excepting the smatl area dastgnated for the
nnegite weasle frealinenl syslens, providang B excess of 52% of Ehe fokal PYoperty as
a dasignated open spzeefnatuesd fradore prescrvation area cansistent with the

=

EY T = )




ANALYSIS BY: Stanford DATE: February 3, 2020 CASE NUMBER: Z-05-20 PAGE: 16

T TACHMENT “B'"

ROPOSED CONDITIGNAL REZONING AGREEMENT. PAGE 2

it ol Seations S.03 (Upea Spaee Peesepvalion Desyen Stambards) and 2905 of -
Tyrume Tovenshup Zoniog edinance, &5 well os the Micligan Zoring Frabling e,

K. As w ceadition of the rezoning, the Applicani witl previde 2 physical tan at Lhe
Runpan bake Boad right-of-way as shown oo the EXHIRDE 8 ke plan srd ore §17%
REU [at 304 gallans per day} af eapacity s die Tawnship 20no ope Tt aciess by e
adtacent Township Halt property to Tap mito the Applicand’s proposed vasile wasle
treakrment system. I i tap was akilized, e Township would then pa-ticipaie in &

E3T propariionere share of the nuarterhy operzeion and niaintensnie shargas for
irsers ot Ehe systein.

b Applicant seeks 8 T wear approval windgw by which the developmeont condisions
set fords héretn [final sive plan and other governmental agency appravals} wrler the
woniifionad bedoning must bBe conipleed, with the option @ estend B2 oany
additienal time pereds spon reqguest to, 2nd apprevsl by, the Towmship, MOL
125.3403(2) aud [4}.

Resperyfiliy Submisted,

Tyrnoe: Feeg LILE

P Lo e e
PR b

By. Dawic] P. Bose
its: Mamber

Natedl: Chetoivt 23, 211




MYERS & MYERS, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT Law

kelly A Myers 915 M. Michigan Avenue Matthew M. Hagerty
Roger L. Myers * Saite 200 Rebecca j. 5. Cassell
*Also Admitted to Practice in Howell, Michigan 48843 Michael A. Bussert

{517) 540-1700

California Fax: {517) 540-1701
October 23, 2019
Tyrone Township Planning Commission VIA HAND-DELIVERY
¢/o, Ms, Marcella Husted, Clerk
10408 Center Rd.

Fenton, MI 48430

RE: Conditional Rezoning Offer for Parcel Nos. 04-21-100-021 and 04-21-100-022
Pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act

Dear Members of the Tyrone Township Planning Commission:

My client, Tyrone Four, LLC (the "Applicant”), and 1 are in receipt of the Tyrone
Township Planning Commission Subcommittee’s notes concerning Applicant’s proposed
conditional rezoning application dated Octeber 1, 2019, The Applicant has gone through,
in detail, the conditional rezoning requirements outlined your correspondence forwarded
from the Towmship's legal counsel, John Harris, on October 15, 2019 as well as those set
forth in Section 29.05 of the Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance. The subcommittes’s
quick turnaround in providing feedback for the conditional rezoning application as
previously submitted is appreciated.

In accordance with the subcommittee’s recommendations, enclosed is the Applicant’s
resubmittal of an application for a conditicnal rezoning of the entire 72.39 acres (Parcel
Nos. 04-21-100-021 and 04-21-100-022, collectively the “Property”} owned by the
Applicant from Farming Residential (FR) to Residential Estate (RE) as depicted and
described on the Exhibit A survey attached hereto. First, this will eliminate any issues
concerning whether or not there were any prior vested rights as to the Applicant’s 31 unit
plan on parcel 04-21-100-021 under the prior-existing FR zoning requirements that
existed before March of 2018; and secondly, permit the entire Property to be developed
cohesively under a single conditional rezoning with the development conditions and public
benefits set forth herein applying to the entire Property.

As shown on the revised Exhibit B site plan and detailed more specifically in the

attached Exhibit C amended conditional rezoning terms offered, the Applicant is proposing
the following site conditions and amenities for public benefit:

1ofs



+ A minimum 150" foot wooded open space buffer along the northerly border
[units 1-8) of the Property.

e All single family homes will be constructed within the building envelopes as
detailed in the Exhibit B site plan.

e All open space wooded areas will be preserved for the use of the unit owners,
excepting the small area designated for the on-site waste ireatment system,
providing in excess of 529% of the fotal Property as a designated open
space/natural feature preservation area consistent with the intent of Sections
8.03 (Open Space Preservation Design Standards) and 29.05 of the Tyrone
Township Zening Ordinance, as well as the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act

¢ The Applicant will provide a physical tap at the Runyan Lake Road right-of-way
as shown on revised Exhibit B and one (1) REU {at 300 galions per day} of
capacity to the Township at no cost for access by the adjacent Township Hall
property to tap into the Applicant’s proposed on-site waste treatment system. I
the tap was utilized, the Township would then participate in a 1/37®
proportionate share of the quarterly operation and maintenance charges for
users of the system.

It remains the Appiicant’s intent to construct the development consistent with the
revised Exhibit B site plan. Due to the significant open space buifers and designated
building envelopes, it is not the Applicant’s desire to remove any units fror the total 36 as
proposed, which will result in a uniform development, but taking care to preserve all
natural site features to the greatest extent possible and as required under Article B of the
Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance. No additional density beyond that set forth in the
Exhibit B site pian is proposed and the development would be capped at a density of 36
units. The Applicant is willing to adhere to the 36 unit density cap as proposed, although a
conditional rezoning of the entire Property to the RE zoning district would technically
afford the Applicant up to five (5} additional units [for a total of 41 units) utilizing the
Cluster Development Ordinance {CDO] provisions under an open space plan [OSP].
Keeping the site plan at 36 units will result in units larger than the minimum .875 acre lot
size required under the OSP option in the RE zoning district and reduce the overall
permitted density by over 12%. The following table details the density afforded and
proposed under a conditional rezoning from FR to RE:

nt Praposed
REGULATION RE District Standards | Proposed Units under RE
(as of March 2018) Zoning and Applying the
Cluster Development
Cption under Article 8
Lot Width 200 150
Front Yard setback 100 50

2ofs



Side Yard sethack 20 30

Rear Yard setback 75 50

(150 including 180" buffer)
Lot Area 1.75 acres {.875 acres {allewed)

1.0 acres (requested)
Total Units
72 acres 41 (allowed) 36 {requested) - 12.2%

density reduction from
permitted density

As detailed previously, the conditicnal rezoning of the Property propesed by the
Applicant would be in the form of a conditional zoning agreement between itself and
Tyrone Township pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act P.A. 110 0f
2006, as amended (MCL 125.3405).

Applicant’s Development Plan

Applicant intends to provide a 36 unit Site Condominium on the 72 acre Property using
the OSP (overlay district) plan to minimize impact on the neighboring parcels. There will
be a significant dedicated Open Space buffer between the Property and beth adjacent
property owners to the north. The easterly portion of the 72 acre development will also be
dedicated Open Space. The minimum unit size will be one {1] acre with 150' feet of
frontage. In addition to the lot sizes and open space preservation, the following additional
site development amenities are proposed:

» Garage entrances will be side entry.
» [Itis expected that natural gas wiil be brought to the entire 72 acre development.
» The development will have an on-site community sewage system.

» Applicant intends to allow for out buildings of the same materiais and architecture
as the single family homes.

e The development will have two separate entrances onto Runyan Lake Road ina
“horseshoe” site configuration and layout.

e The development will include a community sewage system for all units and will

have asphalt roads with concrete curbs and gutters. This type of road will allow for
a greater retention of trees and natural features.

3of5



The Applicant intends to commence construction of the infrastructure as soen as
approved, weather permitting, and has a pending agreement with a builder to purchase the
entire 36 unit development upon completion of the infrastructure and site plan approval.

i le for Conditional Rezoning of th

The entire 72 acre development on the Property as proposed is designated to be
Low Density Single Family Detached Residential. This designation is in Tyrone Township's
Master Plan and Future Land Use Map prepared by McKenna Associates dated February
2012, which permits density as low as 1.5 acres per dwelling unit.  The conditional
rezoning of the Property to the RE {Residential Estate) Zoning District will allow for
development at 1.75 acres per unit (prior to application of the CDO), well above the lowest
permitted density in the Master Plan.

The conditional rezoning from FR to RE will alse permit improvements to the totaf
development as follows:

A. The roads would be realigned to provide better traffic flow from Runyan Lake Road
thru the development.

B. The road layout improves emergency response access to each residential unit.

C. The public utility infrastructure will be reduced, resulting in more efficient use in
serving the 36 unit development and potential adjacent properties.

D. The significant reduction in total road infrastructure will reduce the development
impact on the existing natural features that exist on the 72 acre site,

Applicant hereby offers the terms and conditions as set forth in attached Exhibit C
hereto, which would be set forth in a separate Cenditional Zoning Agreement (CZA}
baetween the Applicant and the Township as a basis for the rezoning of the Property from
the FR to the RE Zoning District.

Based upeon all of the foregeing, Applicant respectfully requests that the enclosed
Planning Commission Review Application and accompanying attachments for the
conditional rezoning of parcel nos. §4-21-100-021 and 022 be placed on the Planning
Commission agenda for its next available meeting in November for consideration and
recommended approval

Very Truly Yours,

MYERS & MYERS, PLLC

dofs



W@

Matthew M. Hagerty
Birect Dial: 517-376-4018

MH/hs

Cc:  John K. Harris, Esq., Harris & Literski, via elecironic mail anly

Enclos.

Sofs



AMEVYDED
TYRONE TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

Properly Address / Location F‘aﬂ ]l;ljllenning District .~ = |
n - ; F - = T — = 'c__-_.- ;—»-’ i
pY - 4 W =t Ty i A 4704-"7 . |
Property Owner(s) Talaphone
TY{ROVE FoyR I S
Street Address . Call Phone
2V 2.) - AN Y O VE IS A »
City State and Zip ode . FAX or E-Mail
| . 1 . 2 . . —
T "_: L et T N S & e iTL = i L= A
Autharized Agent Telephona
1 2N | = } €
Streat Address Cell Phons
— AME
City State and Zip Code
Type of Review:
Boundary Realignment Open Space Relocation Site Plan Review
Concept Review Private Road/Shared Drive Site Visit

__¥ Conditional Zoning
_____Home Occupation

____ Land Division

____ Open Space Preservation
___ Other

Project Description:

____Pilanned Unlt Development
Public Hearing
Rezoning
Site Condominium

Special Land Use

Special Meeting

Subcommittee Meeting
___ Subdivision Plat

A0 I e A e b

1237

& D TTACHMEr

3

Planning Commission applications should be filed with the Planning Commission Recording Secretary at least

14 days (21 days for land divisions/realignments) prior to review. Applications will not be scheduled for review
until all information has been received. This Signature constitutes the applicant's acknowledgement of the
application requirements and permission for site inspection by Tyrone Township representatives.

,-" T e : ) ™ e

Siénature of Owner(s) or Authorized Agent

Date Tax Status Fees:101-000000-607-006 Escrow; 701-000000-283- _

Raceived By:

View the Tyrone Township Ordinance at <tyronetownship.us> Z-Application - 12.2.13




] ExHIBIT A

Part of the Northwest 1/4 of Sectign 21, T4N-RGE, Twone Township, wagston Cmmty Mlm}gm more
particulatly described as follows: Cominancing at the North 174 Corner of Section 21; thence along the North-South
174 line of Section 21, S 02°2808" W, 1332.42 feet (previcrisly described as 1332.40 feet), to the POINT CF
BEGINNING of the Parcel io be described; thence continuing along the Morth-South /2 line of Section 21,
8 02°28'08° W, 1336.68 feat (previpusly described as 7332.40 foat), to the Center of Saction 2i; thence aiong the
East-West 174 line of Section 21, N §7°42'32" W, 2352.05 feet {previously described as N 87°09'37° W, 2348.56
feed); thence along the East Ine of Runyan Lake Road (2.K.2. east ine of east service road of US-23) {70 foot wide
Right of Way), NO1°51'44"E, 1335.38 feet (previously described as N 01°39°35° W, 1335.16 feet) thence
SE7°44'287 £, 2367.10 feet {peviously described ay § 87°55'35" E, 2367 42 {eef), in the POINT OF BEGINNING,
containing 72.39 acres, more or kess, and including the vse of the axisting Runyan Leke Rosd. Also subject to any
other aaserments of restrictions of record.

PROPOSED PARCEL 1 (DESIGNATED AS PARENT PARCEL):

Part of the Morthwesi 1/4 of Section Zi, T4N-RGE, Tyrone Township. Livingsion County, Michigan, more
parficutarly deacribes a3 follows: Commencing at the North 1/4 Camner of Saction 21; thence aiong the North-Souih
1/4 line of Section 21, 5 02°2808™ W, 133242 feet (previously described as 133240 feet), fo the POINT OF
BEGINNING of the Parce! to be described; thenca contiming alorg the Norih-South 1/4 iine of Secfion 21,
$ 02°2808° W, 1336.68 feat (previously described as 1332.40 feet), fo the Center of Section 21; thence along the
East-West 144 line of Saction 21, N 87°42'32" W, 2353.05 feet (previously described as N 87°59'37" W, 234B.56
feat): thence along tha East ine of Runyan Lake Road (3.k.2. east ing of 8ast service road of US-23) (70 foot wide
Right of Way), N 01°5144" E (previously described as N 01°39'35" W), 675.38 foet; thence 5 87°44°28° E, 860.00
feet; thence N D1°5144" £, 660.00 feel; thence § 57 44'28” E (previcusly described as S 87°5535" E}, 1707.10
faet, to the POINT OF SEGINNING, containing 62.39 acnes, more of less, and including the use of the existing
Runyen Lake Road. Alse subject to any ofher easements or resirictions of record, The above described parcel
goes nat reguire open space. The above described parcef contzins approximately 5.00 acres of open space, mors
or fess, as described balow (Open Space A). as raquired under provisions of Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance
#36, Saction 20.22.AA and Section 21.51, set off as required for Parcel 2 (5.00 acres, more or less), as described
below, The open space so descrbed shall be owned, maintained and used by the owner of Parcel 1, to which
open space has been assigned. Within the open space area, no permanent sinactures may be built.

PROPOSED PARCEL 2: ) '
Part of the Northwest /4 of Section 21, T4N-RSE, Tywone Township, Livingston County, Michigan, mare

icularly described a3 follows: Commencing at the North 1/4 Comer of Section 21; thence aiong the North-Souih
1/4 lina of Sachion 21, 8 02°28'08™ W, 1332.42 feat (previously described as 1332.4C feet); thence N 87°44'28" W
{previcusly described as N S7°5535" W), 1707.19 feel, o the POINT OF BEGINNING of e Parcel to be
dosorivad; thence S 01°5144° W, 6000 feet, thence N 87 44°28" W, 680,00 feef; thence alehg the East fne of
Runyan Lake Road (a.k.a. east line of east service road of US-23) (T0 foof wide Right of Way), NO1°01'44°E
(previously described as NO1IFIE™W), 66000 feat thence S 87°4428°FE [previously described as
£ §7°55'35™ £), 660.00 fest, 0 the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 10.00 acres, more of #ess, and including the
use of the existing Runyan Lake Road. Also subject to any offier easements or restriclions of record, The above
describad parcel does not require open space. The above described parcel is required to have approximately 500
acres of open space, as required undar provisions of Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance #36, Section 20.22.4A
and Section 21.5t. The required 5.00 acres, more oF less, of open space has been designated (o Parcel 1, as
described sbove, belng part of Open Space A, a5 described below. The cpen space so described shall be owned,
maintained and used by the owner of Parcel 1, to which open space hag been zssigned. Within the open space
area, no permanent stuclures may be baitt.

ENGINEEHS & SUHVEYBHS

12 E Graod River Ave. Howell, M 43343
Phone {517545-1826 « Fax (S17)54%-16T0




EXHIBIT C

Conditional Zoning Agreement Terms Offered by Applicant

This conditional zoning offer is submitted pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act P.A. 110 of 2006, as amended, between Tyrone Four LLC, whose address is
3121 E. Grand River, Howell, Michigan 48843 (Applicant), and Tyrone Township, whose
address Is 10408 Center Road, Fenton Michigan 48430 {Township).

Owner hereby offers to the Township the Conditional Rezoning of Parcel Nos. 04-21-100-
021 and 022, 72.39 acres (EXHIBIT A), from FR to RE, as shown on the Conceptual Site
Plan (CSP) (EXHIBIT B) drawing. subject to and inclusive of all of the following conditions
to be set forth in an executed Conditional Zoning Agreement (CZA):

A

The conditional rezoning will allow for the 72.39 acre EXHIBIT A parcel to be
developed consistent with the EXHIBIT B Site Plan as an Open Space Preservation
Site Condominium [OSP} using the dimensions shown, using the dimensionai
requirements under the existing RE Zoning District.

Applicant voluntarily proposes this conditional rezoning and certifies that this
property shall not be developed or used in any manner that is inconsistent with the
conditions proposed and the attached EXHIBIT B CSP.

The approval of a conditional rezoning shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Applicant and the Township, and alse their respective heirs,
Successors, assigns, receivers, or transferees and shall run with the land.

The conditional rezoning shall not permit any activity, use, or condition that would
otherwise violate any requirement or standard that is otherwise applicable in the
RE zaning district.

. The conditional rezoning is proposed veluntarily by the Applicant and the Township

may rely upon the stated terms herein and may not grant the requested rezoning
but for the conditions offered.

Applicant agrees and understands that the rezoning is conditioned upon obtaining
site plan approval and other necessary appreovals required by the Township and all
applicable county and state agencies, having jurisdictien.

The conditional rezoning shall result in the 72.39-acre EXHIBIT A parcel being
rezoned to RE utilizing Tyrone Township's Open Space Preservation (OSPF) overlay
district

After approval of the conditional rezoning, the OSP will overlay the entire 72.39
acre development and the EXHIBIT B Site Plan will meet dimensional, density, and
open space, standards, without any needed variances,

A minimum 150° foot wooded open space buffer will exist aiong the northerly
border (units 1-8) as shown on the site plan.

All open space wooded areas delineated on the EXHIBIT B Site Plan will be
preserved for the use of the unit owners, excepting the small area designated for the
on-site waste treatment system, providing in excess of 52% of the total Property as
a designated open space/natural feature preservation area consistent with the



intent of Sections 8.03 (Open Space Preservation Design Standards} and 29.05 of the
Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance, as well as the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act,

As a condition of the rezoning, the Applicant will provide a physical tap at the
Runyan Lake Road right-of-way as shown on the EXHIBIT B site plan and one (1)
REU (at 300 gallons per day} of capacity to the Township at no cost for access by the
adjacent Township Hall property to tap into the Applicant’s proposed on-site waste
treatment system, If the tap was utilized, the Township would then participate in a
1/37t% proportionate share of the quarterly operation and maintenance charges for
users of the system.

Applicant seeks a two-year approval window by which the development conditions
set forth herein [final site plan and other governmental agency approvals) under the
conditional rezoning must be completed, with the option to extend for any
additional time periods upon request to, and approval by, the Township. MCL
125.3405(2) and (4}.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tyrone Four LLC

[
i -

LN, .-—».ﬁ

el . - JI';’ P =
S feny P S

By: Daniel P. Boss
Its: Member

Dated:

October 23, 2019



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: EXHIBIT B
PROPERTY DESCRITON AS SUPPLED SITE PLAN

[)ESCRIPTION OF OVERALL PARCEL AS SURVEYED: _ F O R
Sart of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 21, T4N-R6E, Tyrone Township, Livingston County, Michigan, more

harticularly described as follows: Commencing at the North 1/4 Comer of Section 21, thence along the North-South

1/4 line of Section 21, S 02°28'08" W, 1332.42 feet (previously described as 1332.40 feet), to the POINT OF B CENTER RD
SEGINNING of the Parcel to be described; thence continuing along the North-South 1/4 line of Section 21,
3 02°28'08" W, 1336.68 feet (previously described as 1332.40 feet), to the Center of Section 21; thence along the

=ast-West 1/4 line of Section 21, N 87°42'32" W, 2353.05 feet (previously described as N 87°58'37" W, 2348._56 @
‘eet): thence along the East line of Runyan Lake Road (a.k.a. east line of east service road of US-23) (70 foot wide |
Rght of Way), N01°51'44" E, 133538 feet (previously described as N 01°39'35" W, 1335.16 feet), thence AN OPEN SPACE COMMUNITY

3 87°44'28" E, 2367.19 feet (previously described as S 87°55'35" E, 2367.42 feet), to the POINT OF BEGINNING,

~ontaining 72.39 acres, more or less, and including the use of the existing Runyan Lake Road. Also subject to any .

PART OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4, SECTION 21
TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI |

CONSTRUCTION NOTES LOCATION MAP

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING NOTES AND ANY WORK INVOLVED SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. N O SCALE
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, STATE AND ALL OF ITS SUB CONSULTANTS, PUBLIC AND

PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANIES, AND LANDOWNERS FOR DAMAGES TO INDIVIDUALS AND PROPERTY, REAL OR OTHERWISE, DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE

CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS.

2. DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS AS IT IS A REPRODUCTION AND SUBJECT TO DISTORTION. w}/

3. A GRADING PERMIT FOR SOIL EROSION-SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCY PRIOR TO THE START OF oL <
CONSTRUCTION, i ~ 4 >

4. IF DUST PROBLEM OCCURS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTROL WILL BE PROVIDED BY AN APPLICATION OF WATER, EITHER BY SPRINKLER OR TANK TRUCK. . L
5. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. oo
6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED TOWNSHIP, COUNTY, AND STATE OF MICHIGAN PERMITS. e \
7. PAVED SURFACES, WALKWAYS, SIGNS, LIGHTING AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A SAFE, ATTRACTIVE CONDITION AS ORIGINALLY n /
DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED. 1 VERE = ¢
8. ALL BARRIER-FREE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ALL LOCAL, STATE AND A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS.

9. ANY DISCREPANCY IN THIS PLAN AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE START OF - |\
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL SETBACKS, EASEMENTS AND DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON BEFORE A==
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 4 ,.-' 57Ny
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL OWNERS OF EASEMENTS, UTILITIES AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, PRIOR TO THE START OF A L%
CONSTRUCTION. L/ /

wee P | L | - !
11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL OWNERS TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF EXISTING LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LINES & PRIVATE 0.2 AC g - /

o
oo

r— — 1
l

"\. ~

'\UNREGULATED'\ / \
¢ OWETLAND ¢

T SHEET INDEX
0/'

UNREGULATED ] ’.
WETLAND F ( .

601 Ac_t/, . Y "/' ~ S H E ET
‘-. | P 7/ NO DESCR'PT'ON
P! RETENTION BASIN

'\ AND FOREBAY #4704—2]
MURPHY, JOHN|

——

aiul Hehun EE
\ |
| \ ‘
\ | ‘
| \ ‘

\ \
\ 2 |
1 l |
\ l

~ o o —

UTILITY LINES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LINES, AND PRIVATE UTILITY LINES. oY ——d———=F
12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. m— — -
13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A MANNER SO THAT WORKMEN AND PUBLIC SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM INJURY, AND ADJOINING I —— ——— =
PROPERTY PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE. =~
14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE AREA OUTSIDE THE "CONSTRUCTION LIMITS" BROOM CLEAN AT ALL TIMES. mn N
15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL MISS DIG A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. [ ]!
16. ALL EXCAVATION UNDER OR WITHIN 3 FEET OF PUBLIC PAVEMENT, EXISTING OR PROPOSED SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED WITH SAND (MDOT \

CLASS Il) \\ ‘

17. ALL PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT AND OTHER WORKS COVERED BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE N = AN
TOWNSHIP, INCLUDING THE LATEST MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION. L IR B ! PN
18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. [0

19. NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY DELAY OR INCONVENIENCE DUE TO THE MATERIAL SHORTAGES OR )
RESPONSIBLE DELAYS DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF SUCH OTHER PARTIES DOING WORK INDICATED OR SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR IN THE SPECIFICATION OR N e
FOR ANY REASONABLE DELAYS IN CONSTRUCTION DUE TO THE ENCOUNTERING OR EXISTING UTILITIES THAT MAY OR MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. \W\ .y R

20. DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM WORK BY PRIVATE AGREEMENT WITH PROPERTY OWNERS \

ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT. \\

21. IF WORK EXTENDS BEYOND NOVEMBER 15, NO COMPENSATION WILL BE DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY WINTER PROTECTION MEASURES THAT MAY \
BE REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER. \i
22. NO TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED UNTIL MARKED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER. e : .
23. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY BEYOND THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO \_;/f/— s ~0
EXISTING FENCE, LAWN, TREES AND SHRUBBERY. T ;
24. ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR BEYOND THE NORMAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITS OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE SODDED OR SEEDED AS (===
SPECIFIED OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. r —‘\ \
25. ALL ROOTS, STUMPS AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE HOLE BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL. WHERE GRADE |20
CORRECTION IS REQUIRED, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE CUT TO CONFORM TO THE CROSS-SECTION AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS, ‘ 0 e
26. TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL L——

DEVICES. FLAG PERSONS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR IF DETERMINED NECESSARY BY THE ENGINEER. ALL SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT NO COST TO THE TOWNSHIP. NO WORK SHALL BE DONE UNLESS THE APPROPRIATE TRAFFIC

e THE SANCTUARY AT TYRONE

27. ALL DEMOLISHED MATERIALS AND SOIL SPOILS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH e “ dazo PREPARED FOR:

LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS. OVERALL SITE MAP
28. AFTER REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF ITS UNIT WEIGHT.

29. ALL GRADING IN THE PLANS SHALL BE DONE AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT. ALL DELETERIOUS MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SUBGRADE PRIOR TYRONE FOUR LLC

;(()) ?\I%MSPEAECD-I-III\,IJC(:.SHALL BE DONE AFTER OCTOBER 15 WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER. @ N O SCALE 3 1 2 1 E . GRAND RIVER AVE

A
: A\ \

l UNREGU
. W

COVER SHEET

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

SITE PLAN

GRADING, DRAINAGE & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING PLAN

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

e i Y \ %

"/ .02 ACt ‘
:

[ )]

~N OO P~ WWIN —

. WETLAND A
N7 1.3 ACE

‘-' UNREGULATED \,

e’ " WETLAND M 9
N\ \ o9 Ack [

UNREGULATED] \
WETLAND L » Y
0.02 AC \

~=—"| CENTER

31. ANY EXISTING APPURTENANCES SUCH AS MANHOLES, GATE VALVES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO THE PROPOSED GRADE AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED

INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. HOWELL, MI 48843

32. SOIL EROSION MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL VEGETATION HAS BEEN RE-ESTABLISHED. CONTACT: D AN BOSS
33. ALL PERMANENT SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION OF THE MICHIGAN MUTCD MANUAL
AND SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. PHONE (5 1 7 ) 546 _4836

PREPARED BY:

4 Engineering
Engineers Surveyors Planners Landscape Architects
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.
HOWELL, MI. 48843
517.546.4836 FAX 517.548.1670

INDEMNIFICATION STATEMENT

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, STATE

AND ALL OF ITS SUB CONSULTANTS, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANIES, AND LANDOWNERS FOR
DAMAGES TO INDIVIDUALS AND PROPERTY, REAL OR OTHERWISE, DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS. FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL ONLY!

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUE DATE: 7-22-19

NO | BY | CK | REVISION DATE JOB NO. 17-127

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:48 AM



AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOVERALL SITE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY DESCRIPTION:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL ONLY!

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4, SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AS SUPPLIED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, DRAINAGE & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYRONE FOUR LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (517) 546-4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: DAN BOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINDEMNIFICATION STATEMENT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ALL OF ITS SUB CONSULTANTS, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANIES, AND LANDOWNERS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGES TO INDIVIDUALS AND PROPERTY, REAL OR OTHERWISE, DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE: 7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OPEN SPACE COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT B


SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): .
BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260’'+ SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER. ELEVATION = 1025.39 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE. RECORD BEARINGS WERE N
BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X” ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122’+ SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER. ELEVATION = 1026.03 ESTABLISHED FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY BY BOSS ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 17—127, DATED 9—10—09, AS RECORDED
BENCHMARK #3: TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'+ SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1025.99 B R i o2 O, S O O ey e e 1T 1S THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF 100 0 50 100
. : P
BENCHMARK #4: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10” LOCUST, 210°+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1037.88 THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10” LOCUST, 550’+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1033.06 3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST.
BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4” MAPLE, 875'+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1043.77 g:EkﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁgfAﬁEREH%wﬁBﬂfﬂE%a@IHmﬁggkang OPUS. (NAVDS8 DATUM)
BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5” MAPLE, 1268'+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290°+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1042.36 6. ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11—2—18. SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY
BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12” ELM, 790’+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1028.31 . evF:_—Cr)tlAEr\\J%ESW ATSE%FL%OW'-'\?GC')E'\IS TV&'ITSH SAL\JRR/ASE V\C/’EFREM/;%EEEDAB$ULS|H(';0'L ONT A(;(gl'\’_EgG_O}?&ENVIRONMENTAL NC.. ON MAY 27 SOIL DESCRIPTIONS:
BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584’ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360’ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1010.15 ) 2005 AND FIELD LOCATED BY BOSS ENGINEERING IN JUNE, 2005 UNDER JOB NO. 05193. ' B ' .
BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592’+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 998.93 8.?UBJECT)PROPERTYIS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE IHE CSZ% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN o o 29 SLO
, " : : _ ZONE X) ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP - FoA- FOX SANDY LOAM 0%-2% SLOPES
BENCHMARK #11: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1004.81 R T TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE. LIVINGSTON COUNTY. MICHIGAN. MAP NUMBER. 26093C09050. MANEL 25 5 i 0-2%
OF 495, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2008. - o<
) ) OIZM
0SS FoB- FOX SANDY LOAM 2%-6% SLOPES
o = <
o L
N _~d -
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY LEe= HiC- HILLSDALE SANDY LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES
JOB #ty21jr—b (8/14/02) #4704-21-100-020 N2E=2
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY #4704-21-100-015 (L. 3724, P. 639) BROWN. ANDREW & MELANIE 1878
4704—21-100-016 YOB #ty21jr—b (9/28/01) REESE, JACK 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR RTcZ HmB- HILLSDALE-MIAMI LOAM 2%-6% SLOPES
#4704-21-100-017 # 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR SOl
BISSELL. STEVEN & TERESA REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY (b 3129, P. 934) FENTON. ML, 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 CEEE
8412 INDIAN VIEW TR 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR HmC- HILLSDALE-MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES
#4704-21-100-003 FENTON. M1 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 - -
TYRONE TOWNSHIP C s \ WAL\ S I T
10408 CENTER RO c J ° \ L @Op ;qu\\\\ N | Vo ~ b " // o NN MoB- MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES
° 5 y \ —~ _
N\ PN\ N TNy 210 0 ) | b e RO o 150
W N \ \ / ’“ N 7000 = o ) V) | /034" E @%'\ ~ MoC- MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES
° 7 7 - RN 2T . \ *
© p ARV RARRRYZ> NS : NN — o ST <7 / o2
v X | L, i?iﬁ?x T se \N/Hw N T 4 Ty O RO\ oSN S $O 7 Pc- PEWAMO CLAY LOAM
x — % / v NN N ~ )~ O == T\ AN P e N & < U U A SR N o T
%# Z | /< ° L — — = i RN 2 '5d\gzz(wsﬁ%nusi(QFEWngw\\ii;;é: = == g / SvB- SPINKS-OAKVILLE LOAMY SANDS
\ N 550 N87"15 el == 5 72
\ FD. IRON { = M/02r N e L —_—— QU T@Z1 | | 0%-6% SLOPES
\ i \ N RT - T TN - ////"’ AN VT \\\‘ k;\*"“\ N \\\\Qfﬂ\ \ i g%ﬁ%
X 3 —= = [ POy 3 — ~ — T T \ H 7
1| SR & o e (0 Ay TN N ~ N RERARANS 7\ ./ SVE- SPINKS-OAKVILLE LOAMY SANDS
O \ g X T > s \/!\ ¥///;0721“\,‘\ // “AQ\ \\\\\\\ A \T//“\\\\\ NN __—=¢ 7 577/ 18%-25% SLOPES
- — — - ~— . —_ e
x| ‘ — T — A e \\\\ = \ L \\////////é/’a\ \\ \ < ~ N NN \\\\ \\\ /J ()\(b// ?b(\\\\\ NN /_7 j/ ///
— S — N v \ ——— Y N NN RO \ 2y SCOV OO\ W~ /
‘ RN O !: e N AN \ S = // \ \ o N \\\\V‘B\ N\ \ Q/ \ \ \\\\/’//"\ // '/ /
| I L ~ j UNREGULATED \ ——~ \\ / S — 7 T — > 2 RN N \ Vi \"”13\\1f \
‘%< \ S/ / > 1 "WETLAND E < o &F N\ - = T \ S ~ Y ——\\) 20
\_!\ & Q7N N 002 ACk / 1035 \\\\ & ( =~ \\\‘\i>:\>\\si\\f// (/“\O\\mm_)l\\ \4,;®\(\ .\\\\ LEGEND
ISHEIIRY /o o o/ S \\\\\\ G o= 75;\\\\\\\\\ NN 1. o= D NN \% h
N 8 / \ ) 7 o N \ X ~ Ve T T S A o o L N - ——— AN S N — 50 / ~—=900— — "~ EXISTING CONTOUR
/ ~ S : AN — NN - N RN N NS A
/| \\ | - % N A0 \ \ g — — \\\\\[ ~__ T —— s> ) H \\\ N N / -~ —— \\\\\\\\\\Q\\\\/ \\ l /| P \ / 7/()@
| 70" 3 S —— K 2O \\0 @V//,/~~-i§\\\\\\§§ S ) oy /Q \\EQ\\\\\ / T ?§®§§§§\5; DN ,// <O EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
\9{ i * o T T TN ~ AR SVt /fT:?QQ\wa\x\ ~ %\\\\ //////w IERARNNN N s //\?®§§R§ N e ~——  STORM DRAINAGE FLOW
\ \ A T e T \ h R e e SN NN kR N A AR N T U A SV IRNING WETLAND kS| B L
Ie I puo S SN AR TN R N A T A R AR RS SRR BR W Vs 1 PSRN VN eB of POWER POLE
\ e ﬁ My = | NN B VAN VA h \\ \\\%\\ I\ MO TN || ] / \\ ol || / —— 2 L2 ACE T8 ax L GUY WIRE
W VIR T S - / N \— "/ / UNREGULATED  \&\'a\ |\ \ VT — — AR SRR R SR S oW T Q HYDRANT
e XK | W — | / SN T — \ I/ WETLAND B 2»@ \\\\\ ~ \ VN AN V) / \ W\ YA SZ
R Zg 7 _ I N VAR N NN\ 1.5 ACH PV DA Vo WO N 2P - SR ® GATE VALVE
\ h Vg T T TN B B AN N ' i) .\\1\\ ey o RS . \\ N 7,0 ERS ® WATER MANHOLE
R B RS M O A A TN W XS - R (g e~ Y, /// ////// | \\ OO oy oz |
|\ ™ J\/ \ 2 WETLAND C X\.(_'.,-f"/ / / | / 7 - b\ []] ///»30 ya /= - — \ ‘/ / *( - #/_/,/ - ~ / / ‘ N AN N O\ 1 \ 35 py O MANHOLE
| © k02 ACE ~ S ;7-!!‘\\\\\\ LJSIR Gl s oo s / | N N QNN I 3 4
\\/o AT ‘,4,‘!“/ h4:\;\WM%/ /5 i /ﬂ\ - Vi 7 - T 00~ 1 Oy we ® STORM CATCH BASIN (BEEHIVE)
~|3l —" .]fﬁj’ R all ijyﬂ/WHo/fy 1 | N AN G / E NN \ \) vE /- = STORM CATCH BASIN (SQUARE)
2 YR NS v CLEAR AND GRUB AREA IN b7 & . VLR - AN ~ N9 58/, ( STORM. NVERT
T Y A A A A A | ||l G (| PREPARATION FOR s NN VOO AT \ - S S
Fanlit % INY S S L TN || DEVELOPMENT OF S 200 R AR N - F==7 e L i Tos-21-200-01s ; o
N, . X st | N BN A = — R T
s %q%j_}@_/ / // // o // 7 /\‘ \ \\\\\\\\\\ \ N W /_/,,,/,// P /é'/'“/ o — _\\\\\ SRR N \\ﬂ\s\eg \\\\ — q/q,(-o \\ | // / / //////////2 7 \%\\ \ P 0 1%2135 \MURPI—/ﬂgEI) J50HCI\LRTO.U§C L%AERON L. TRANSFORMER PAD
IR T / | b de _ //}' \«\\\\\\\ \ \\\\ AN ¢ 27 SAVNE & AR NN NGNS S YR \/ N 0N \\ \\‘} ) e - FENTON, MI, 48430 TELEPHONE RISER
& %S N / ~/ [, o AN ‘t\s\\ N AT PR SV SN \\\\ IR0 N / ‘ i i\ o™ ~ \2 i U.G. TELEPHONE MARKER
K Yoo ! / / ! | L AR NN, N [ T ol e \ A\ \ A « 1 /i4 lUNREGULATED | \ x AS
QRN Svivl Wy o oo VRN TG T T > Vo N D e RN N L WETAND, 0 A NI V) 8 oA METER
Daies . / / / \ VW N VIR NN = = T PP /P o ~_\y, 7 PN = VONS L v 4 AC g VR \ _RICHARD L. SMITH
Q \ \ffoo £ ign NO |PARS ZONE / / \ 15 \ \Q NN S SO s T T = — - X . \ s PN /N \U o el ‘H |\ V i B /708 #79—109—A GAS RISER
0.8 27\ \ Sidn o!qo'r PASS A\ \ \\po4— ) \\\ NN o> 3 o N N/ / - — / \\ ) N ’H \\\‘ 3 \ AN \ P #
s O \ o .- -7 WA o 1035 — x> ~ > sl / / - W\ T 0y = 2\ \ [ (7/10/79) € U.G. GAS MARKER
M — \ / N 4 )/ ~ " \< \\/ \ \\ \\ — 7 e N Oo N \ (L. 955, P. 9)
2 ) RN N Vo V) — = N \ Y \\M““§>$\‘-47*’ /C;‘i§@\ SO~ \ -_ T i3] ELECTRICAL RISER
> R/ NN N ] X y ~ D P 5] U.G. ELECTRIC MARKER
2 - N SN ~ /IS S 9y N \ | g
8 T T~ e - R A= ~—/ _ X0 ] CABLE TV RISER
) -~ N ( \ I\ N VA IRR\Z RN \ / / Ny, \
[S N S \ o V0 = | V/\\QQ\ \*Qﬁf}3 \) ////\ === VT~ & U.G. CABLE TV MARKER
=% ~ e =D RPN NN S S BN\ NN - TR\ \
e S~ PARCEL 1-_ ~~ - NG //\~S%>\Q\“¥“if7j>“\:\“\““>“§0/ j | R P = e o¥uo & AR CONDITIONING UNIT
w o =~ NN ~— ~ R NN J "oy & o R-E$:
% S 0ld A ST AN L AN NN = T S N W - o ST \ NI * HOHT POLE
=) (#4704—21—-100-021 & )\ <;?4/(§§ VLMY \Q\Q\\/4ﬂ““\ “'/_y/ﬂ/\;\ N N N \ S®¥uw™ % ORNAMENTAL LIGHT
|z (XN )\N\\/4;> S I~/®\\\Q\H,,/“\\>\§vummmmm\ R P === N
: LR AR =\ SN
-] '9// Yo S ~ 0\ NN \\\ GON 0N LO201— — = < \ Y7/~ 11005 g / g%BE O DECIDUOUS TREE
o [ o > = \ ~ rmawuwm\\ﬁ 33%E o CONIFEROUS TREE
W\ N s WETLAND V1§ w7 v [ SOIL BORING
N N / 4T
= 4 i o} IRON SET
\ — I
NN 7 :
— N> T——yg WY €50 = I g ® IRON FOUND
:j:jjié;}\ 5 : W) 7 Q\§\ Y (\\ a ® MONUMENT
1\ \ > N / I\ ;) @ SECTION CORNER
.wa; | R4 N ( Al MARSH SYMBOL
(BM Y / - NN \\ \\\ “\ ~ — SN—
YA ; - - P 2NN RN TR H\ \ > SANITARY SEWER
\a " - ey Srear BN Y Pl L —wi— AT
17 . \ 777 = 08T VTSSO WAR AN
LIS N R AN N2 SN 0. PREPARATION FOR gy NN IZ2NRE S AP \\\\\;..%, R —ST—  STORM SEWER
y LR BTN NN i Sy \ /=T NN\ : %
REY o) DL e T |\ DEVELORMENT OF = SN T N s O GAS AN
X’\« &7, V] .o < { = 0 o NS =y T ////ZZ//////% 2 Za\ ] (e N AR VTANNRE Y2 —E—  ELECTRC
R Pl SN GG TR SRS ~ "2 7 NN ) e T
\P - O N T T o ///k;;P/i -t | ////ﬂ%ZZZZi%;ZZZ/ ERS ELUANON BANST R QQ\ \ ) x - —T—  TELEPHONE
~ — — o~ -
35 : LN \ SN NS )N o S \ - —OH—  OVERHEAD WIRES
ik 7 7 IER \ oY T a2 i s —X——  FENCE
AN \ T\ ///7\\ "« FD. IRO R A
== SN s\ 22 B8 20 37 W el TN ) e cd GAS PUMP
= \\\Q\/\\\ A Q@x\y 1 & (28 \ l\(/ /7827 3\%«_3\ N \\&\\ \ \\\ " A ANTENNA
o — = L oON\XNONY = j\\\\\\%}) e | \\\\ |17 )//// X J ///990 "/
;) /002 =~ — 1035 \\Q§§§Q%\Q>Q&\; AN ( B Hﬂ“\\ N g /x/{; LR— cented |~ X SATELLITE DISH
- — e ~ — ~
i & N ( oy ,/,/?/;2:‘;f4?L§5§§>§§§§§Q§“Q3§£3/// \) N /42f;?§;J)II&Y §§/6 \Q}\:\4?</ \‘¥~/;/237;\{\\K<‘\\\ oo, ok SEC- 21 ] NEWSPAPER BOX
P Sl =) SSRANET RS g I | o~ 239305 Lo N AN I SIS NS T s S 2T Fo8) B PARKING METER
Iy S TS NN o 1oaeW (M) N8742'32°W (R) 266910 Lone NN = = | /UL 7SR \ Prprigf
/ ~ 0N\ X' 387°17'48 T — QL NN = = \\ | ISy /7~ p PHONE BOOTH
~ T~ = A SO U NN / x> ) VAR AN ST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECT‘.ONWZ 3 N \\\\: \ \ \H )6/ ( X\Q\\\\\\\ I [ 111/ /
B =/ = S L i N BT N o ©  PUMP CHANBER
\\V//_d‘\\\‘ — — AN X N — — _ — -
s, — — ~-0.24 S. - YN WYY C 77 o e T INNNN~——e
% L e ‘\tii\\ & AN \\\ R NI — <= 2 (1177 s \ SAN MH  SANITARY MANHOLE
~ T e g/ . ARA AN il /J' 7 / 4 GH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES __ _ _ | — — — — — = = = ey ST MH STORM MANHOLE
~on R i X ///\ e — T T e #4704-21-300-015 \ #4704—21-400-012 ¢ CENTERLINE
Ja—tp-88) —— M\ e R — MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. AZEE, JACOB & REBECCA L LIBER
~~~~~~~~~ - 8250 SHERATON PARK DR \ 8175 OLDER LN -
- #4704-21-300-014 FENTON, MI, 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 P PAGE
CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA
4704-21-300—-001 8211 SHERATON PARK DR \ L.C.R. LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS
WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST FENTON, MI, 48430
8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD (R&M) RECORD AND MEASURED
FENTON, Ml 48430 \ P.0.B POINT OF BEGINNING
[&] HANDICAP SYMBOL
O HUB
O WOOD LATH SET

—
2 =
o I =
=z O =
x [
= z
Q [0
& 2 _00
% & N (]
© e 9:)(/)“5
L < .':,_..
% & 80UV g
[ 0>_§| g
 z ~ S8
b gl | vEs
P or— L3
SOSSE
@
S U .'_E
=z
o g
=3
O,
@

THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.

GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE

UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE
APPARENT OR IF IE

BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT
LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

@

&
O o
< W ©
- > -

w2
g <o X
8§5%Lﬂ.
tjzgt
I.gn:_';)
M2 =22
=:£<Z(JLL
X g @
mg@;%
s <
2w o .
3« T3
AN Tp)
w T -
— N~
|~

2

Ll

Z
<
I
o
Z
L O
Z —
8:) 1
, O
all S >
=1l 4 =, N
<C R
X L | o3
> D e
e O 25¢ 2
<| L iga|<Z
D wies |
Li O
O| ©x~ =
= X - ()
< > Z
I_
N @)
LI O
T O
= <
|_
2
><
o LL
2
|
18
2
I &
1E
DESIGNED BY: ST
DRAWN BY: ST
CHECKED BY:
SCALE 1" = 100’
JOB NO. 17-127
DATE 7-22-19
SHEET NO. BOSS

2

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:53 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.33' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.62' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. MON 2.18' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.31' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.24' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.21' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
988.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
978.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
981.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
991.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
990.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
986.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
989.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
999.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
989.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
998.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
990.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
988.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
997.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
978.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
977.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
986.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1332.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF EAST SERVICE ROAD OF US-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1707.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 62.39 AC.±

AutoCAD SHX Text
2353.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°15'52"E (M) S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19'S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19' 2367.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°17'48"W (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10' (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1336.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°31'32"E (M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'(M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 3.75' W. & 4.36' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.34' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(#4704-21-100-021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°39'35"E 1335.16' (R) N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M)N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M) 1335.38' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB AREA IN PREPARATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB AREA IN PREPARATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. ELECTRIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE BOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN (BEEHIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN (SQUARE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. TELEPHONE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. CABLE TV MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD AND MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LATH SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03 CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03BENCHMARK #3: TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'  SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99 TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'± SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99BENCHMARK #4: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93BENCHMARK #11: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES:  1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ESTABLISHED FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY BY BOSS ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 17-127, DATED 9-10-09, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2009S-0025, LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS. 2. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. 3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. 4. ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) 5. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. 6. ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY DRONEVIEW TECHNOLOGIES WITH A DATE OF IMAGERY ACQUISITION OF 12-9-18.  7. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, 2005 AND FIELD LOCATED BY BOSS ENGINEERING IN JUNE, 2005 UNDER JOB NO. 05193. 8. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE X) ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MAP NUMBER 26093C0225D, PANEL 225 OF 495, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES:  1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ESTABLISHED FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY BY BOSS ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 17-127, DATED 9-10-09, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2009S-0025, LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS. 2. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. 3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. 4. ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) 5. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. 6. ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY DRONEVIEW TECHNOLOGIES WITH A DATE OF IMAGERY ACQUISITION OF 12-9-18.  7. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, 2005 AND FIELD LOCATED BY BOSS ENGINEERING IN JUNE, 2005 UNDER JOB NO. 05193. 8. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE X) ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MAP NUMBER 26093C0225D, PANEL 225 OF 495, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2008.


LOT SIZE TABLE
LOT#  SIZE[ACRES}  LOT#  SIZE (ACRES)
1 1.04 13 1.10
2 1.00 14 1.00
3 1.00 15 1.10
4 1.00 16 2.00
5 1.17 17 .00
6 1.00 18 1.00
7 1.05 19 1.00
8 1.00 20 1.00
9 1.00 21 .01
10 1.00 22 2.00
11 1.00 23 .00
12 .00 24 2.00

#4704-21-100-003
TYRONE TOWNSHIP
10408 CENTER RD
FENTON, MI, 48430

#4704-21-100-017
BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA

8412 INDIAN VIEW TR

FENTON, MI, 48430

LOT#  SIZE {ACRES)
25 1.00
26 1.00
27 1.00
28 1.03
pi 1.03
30 1.01
31 1.00
32 1.00
33 1.00
34 1.00
35 1.00
36 1.02

23K GOLD LEAFED

HIGH DENSITY URITHANE FOAM

PRISMATIC CUT

LETTERING FROM N
WOODEN GRAPHICS

(313) 331-7534

I 10.0 |
LIMESTONE
CAP
| // ]
/ _—BRICK WALL
COANCTITARY AT TVRONA LIGHT ROSE COLOR
SAalvoe10Aailvi P W9 § 1 1T IVUINL
R e >
O 3 1’ HT. ROLOCK
7S N BRICK BAND
Fo 1 1T 1T 1T T T T T 8N
VR SN
o
S 3 = s EX. GRADE
® ®
(NO SCALE)

#4704-21-100-016
REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY

CEI—ALPHA SURVEY
JOB #ty21jr—b (9/28/01)
(L."3129, P. 934)

8424 INDIAN VIEW TR
FENTON, MI, 48430

CEI—ALPHA SURVEY
JOB #ty21jr—b (8/14/02)

#4704-21-100-020
(L. 3724, P. 639)

BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE
8448 INDIAN VIEW TR
FENTON, MI, 48430

#4704-21-100-015
REESE, JACK
8436 INDIAN VIEW TR
FENTON, MI, 48430

—X

UNREGULATED

WETLAND B
1.5 ACx

[
(—(

=20 WIDE STORM
EASEMENT

T
\

l
\
E; |
STORII\/I DRAINAGE
EASEN\IENT

l

Q

20" WIDE STORM

EASEMENT

100 0

50

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1.

100

™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ey = —

SCALE: 1 INCH =100 FEET

SKI, MICHAEL
E LANE
48430

#4704—21-200-015
SUCHODOL
8417 CAROL
FENTON, M,

BOSS-SURVEY

#4704—21-300—-001

FENTON. MI. 48430

TG FRRRe e

WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST
8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD

#4704—-21-300-014
CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA

8211 SHERATON PARK DR
FENTON, MI, 48430

#4704—-21-300-015
MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T.
8250 SHERATON PARK DR
FENTON, MI, 48430

w

AREA

USE

ALL ROADS AND ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE PRIVATE AND
MAINTAINED BY THE CONDO ASSOCIATION.

OUTBUILDINGS TO BE PERMITTED ON LOTS 3-25. THE
ARCHITECTURE SHALL BE SIMILAR TO THE HOUSE
SUBJECT PROPERTY IS ZONED (FR) FARMING RESIDENTIAL.
THIS SITE WILL BE DEVELOPED UNDER SECTION 8.02
CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT OPTION.
PRIVATE ROAD SHALL HAVE ENOUGH CLEARANCE FOR

EMERGENCY VEHICLE CIRCULATION.

SITE DATA
ZONING

MIN. LOT SIZE
MIN. LOT WIDTH

SETBACKS

FRONT
SIDE
REAR

BUILDING

BUILDING HEIGHT

EXISTING/REQUIRED

FR

72.39 ACRES

2 ACRES

250" MIN.
UNDEVELOPED

50'
30'
75'

MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE
25%

30'

PROPOSED
CDO

72.39 ACRES
1 ACRE

150" MIN.

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50"
30"
50"
>25% (TBD)

2 STORY

DEVELOPED OPEN SPACE

TOTAL OPEN SPACE =
37.86 ACRES / 72.39 ACRES =

1,162,261 SQFT OR
26.68 ACRES

LOT OPEN SPACE

..........

...........
..........
...........

..........

487,364 SQFT OR
11.18 ACRES

26.68 + 11.18

57.86 ACRES
52.30%

#4704-21-200-018

8395 CAROLE LANE
FENTON, MI, 48430

(7/10/79)
(L. 955, P. 9)

JILL & MARK
E LANE
48430

8353 CAROU

#4704-21-200-026
FENTON, MI,

KLUMPP,

CENTER
SEC. 21
T4N REBE™
(F—08)

=

8175 OLDER LN
FENTON, MI, 48430

MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L.

-

RICHARD L. SMITH
JOB #79-109—-A

PROPOSED (PR)
—0) O

———

1/C

XXX ]

-

X

X

@@E P|thenme

(]

LEGEND

EXISTING  (EX)

~~ T—900—

+922.08

=4 Mmo

!
H| ¢ @e~Do0

X
|

CONTOUR
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

SPOT ELEVATION

FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION
TOP OF ASPHALT

TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE
TOP OF WALK

FLOW LINE

TOP OF PIPE

BOTTOM OF PIPE

RIM ELEVATION

INVERT ELEVATION
MANHOLE STRUCTURE
INLET STRUCTURE
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE
REARYARD STRUCTURE
END—SECTION
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE
HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY LEAD

FORCE MAIN
PRESSURE SEWER
STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

WATER LEAD

FIBER OPTIC
OVERHEAD WIRE
CABLE

ELECTRIC

GAS

TELEPHONE

MANHOLE

INLET / CATCHBASIN
FLARED END—SECTION
GATE VALVE

HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

FENCE

SIGN

SANITARY SEWER LABEL

STORM SEWER LABEL

WATER MAIN LABEL

SILT FENCE
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING
WETLAND BOUNDARY

NO

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE

LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED

BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT

_O0
o §
SONK g
0>_§ I 8
z NE‘E
S PEE
x|
or— L3
20387
LT 8
m ¥
g

QCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE

APPARENT OR IF

3

g
O o
S<u ¢
SEZ .,
§ < o@
q’%ﬂfgm
Qs W o N~
C 25
'520:_"'0
DE Q=3
< o
ll] o X W &
s O =2
Fud g
m& Er)
§ > =
= Tp)
[=2]
T,
zZ
" <
= o
(@) LL]
oY _ @)
>1 o <C
— i 0
. > )
Z| 2 :3
-~ X<
S| g8 D
(a'd Ooiz 0
< LLEZ_TLT) O
DO | w g
N =
O O & —
z|l s |
> |
o)
<
Ll oY
I LL]
— =
@)
[h's
2
[m)
S
s |k =
[a o —
L
I <
[}
o
o
1|8
2]
.
[a 4
I &
12
DESIGNED BY: ST
DRAWN BY: ST
CHECKED BY:
SCALE 1" = 100’
JOB NO. 17-127
DATE 7-22-19
SHEET NO. BOSS

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:58 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEVELOPED OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,162,261 SQFT OR  26.68 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
487,364 SQFT OR  11.18 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN SPACE = 26.68 + 11.18 = 37.86 ACRES 37.86 ACRES / 72.39 ACRES = 52.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL LIGHT ROSE COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' HT. ROLOCK BRICK BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
23K GOLD LEAFED HIGH DENSITY URITHANE FOAM PRISMATIC CUT LETTERING FROM WOODEN GRAPHICS (313) 331-7534

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN DETAIL (NO SCALE)


(%]
o 4 L >
F 4
N S, 2 guis
SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): /) ) 5=z ‘”,_@lzuﬁi
QO
BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260°+ SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER. ELEVATION = 1025.39 MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS o,wS2TZ8c oo g
BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X” ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122’+ SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER. ELEVATION = 1026.03 CONTROLS & MEASURES NARRATIVE 1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR §'§ggiﬁggg gZDQ E
. ; _ STORM EVENT. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED ESCEWS28,) g0k d
CONTROLS & VEASURES TR G T S
. - o o~
' ’ ' ' POST CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE MAINTAIN COLLECT GRASS, TREE, AND SHRUB REMOVED WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED. 23.,z08%E £ 7 &8
BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550’ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75’ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1033.06 LANDSCAPING CLIPPINGS. DISPOSE IN APPROVED 2. TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED DIRT. SLLEZECLD  Epla
. , , ACTIVITY WEEKLY | MONTHLY | AS REQUIRED : ' TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED 057" 22Rnx 0% 8
BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4” MAPLE, 875'+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1043.77 REPLACE MULCH (T:gggé\ni&% gﬁguLAECsE DEAD SOD, WITH DIRT.  TRAGKING SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR To THE _ £33, 55 BF ~5O% g
BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5” MAPLE, 1268+ EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290°+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1042.36 mllh[l)TsAgf\Pmc N N N —— e FIRST COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID. ggggoggég m "k
) o
BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790°+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330°+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1028.31 REPLACE MULCH DEBRIS. DISPOSE OF IN APPROVED 3 ggfsl\lTlouAlmg\[l)Al\?gEAuéHEELlTEEESSEDSS[L)JI?/ITELETRLRTEAEI)(')\IVAAL PES%QHEHTENT 3:5E§QOEO
BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360t NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1010.15 CLEAN INLETS X X LANDFILL. STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION. %%sﬂggé
BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12” OAK, 377'+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592°+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 998.93 o o ” ” COLLECT LITTER DISPOSE OF WITH INLET DEBRIS. . gngﬁEgisﬁugA%HE& %LELOth‘I’gBE(T:(T’ESR&‘I’VNL?A'“LLI(HEOEMEQQEMETX+|ON oF E§§§§;§;§
BENCHMARK #11:  BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5” CHERRY, 550'+ WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720’+ NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE. ELEVATION = 1004.81 SWEEP PARKING LOT | REMOVE MUD, DIRT, GREASE AND " SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY ESiSES';'Q:
SWEEP PARKING LOT X X OIL WITH PERIODIC SWEEPING WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL. Dm§:ﬂ%—_&
DUST CONTROL SPRINKLE WATER AS NEEDED 5. COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 15 DAYS AFTER 100 0 50 100 EEEOEdﬁ%EQ
\_ CRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5). ) P el | 22009 E057: 3
SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET SCPTLI>ZBx ol
\ N — CEI-ALPHA SURVEY lxe= SEHES EEsy
JOB #ty21jr—b (8/14/02) 4704-21-100-020 NISZ S2z4900, FWF
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY #4704-21-100-015 (L. 3724, P. 639) BRO(/#VN, ANDREW & MELANIE 1878 TRUCTI LOETEEEETS
- #4704-21-100-01 YOB #ty21jr—b (9/28/01) REESE, JACK 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR RELZF THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT EROSION IS MINIMIZED E2386358%E
S #4704-21-100-017 REESE. JAMIE & TIFFANy (Lo 3129, P. 934) 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430 I9mE AND THAT COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS,
BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA ’ FENTON, MI, 48430 ) REGULATIONS, AND ORDINANCES IS MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT EXECUTION OF THIS
3415 INDIAN VIEW TR 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR
04-21-100-003 FENTON. MI. 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 PROJECT.
TYRONE TOWNSHIP - s
10408~CENTER RD - 1 DAYS 1. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.
FENTOBM|’\4843O [ ‘ 30 DAYS 2. ROUGH GRADE AND INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE.
( 1 DAY 3. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON STORM INLETS.
- s ON-GOING 4,  START BLDG. CONSTRUCTION
O 14 DAYS 5. INSTALL CURB & PAVEMENT
3 10 6. FINE GRADE AROUND BUILDING, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED OR SOD AS APPLICABLE.
A 1 DAY 7. REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES.
oo 1 DAY 8. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SILT FROM ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE.
X R
Vo N \ AL
~ NN
\ 3 -
\ AN STRIPPING & STOCKPILING TOPSOIL
N 1 TOPSOIL MAY BE STOCKPILED ABOVE BORROW AREAS TO ACT AS A DIVERSION
i \ STOCKPILE SHOULD BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED »
| g
N | | - r \ HYDRO SEEDING EFFECINE ON LARGE AREAS c’ = o
‘ T , | s MULCH TACKING AGENT USED TO PROVIDE IMMEDIATE PROTECTION UNTIL GRASS IS : = . ™~
w s RS ! UNREGULATED ~ ROOTED -—< Wy ©
*(( |43 ¢ 4/ 2N « 1 WETLAND E \ SHOULD INCLUDE PREPARED TOPSOIL BED : @ <>E <
| \ S - L 0.02 AC AOREGRTE COVER QS QL
[ \ ~ ~ / \ STABILIZES SOIL SURFACE, THUS MINIMIZING EROSION K7 (n'd <t o)
\ / [ \ 1 4 PERMITS CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC IN ADVERSE WEATHER m =TT 00 .
‘ 3 / \ ) Y, / . \ / MAY BE USED AS PART OF PERMANENT BASE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVED AREAS : ] > ? ":
1 > ~ o)
~ —
_ —— = y . .
) | e b T ( | . Y / o I )V PROTECTS AREAS WHICH CANNOT OTHERWISE BE PROTECTED, BUT INCREASES = -5 —— <
\ \ l | h l WS ON Q0 L] gl | / RUNOFF VELOCITY O)E % = 2
AN = N \ N\ \\ \ ~ o |N IRREGULAR SURFACE WILL HELP SLOW VELOCITY < ~
SN IR M N Suweeeuareo S N TED N — Sz g 4
o L — \ \ (I : ~ o CURB & GUTTER Xogw
ny \ \ \ } : (_‘g H / | | \ —~ = — KEEPS HIGH VELOCITY RUNOFF ON PAVED AREAS FROM LEAVING PAVED SURFACE » o
g- I || | \ | \ | 1.7 ACt LR €9 COLLECTS AND CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR PREPARED S O =~
e ~ 2 1|\ I, e ORANAGEWAY i ©
S Yo > ] - ) N Kl UNREGULATED /) Su - e
wg P | | / ) ~ \\\ — l WETLAND B /’”—X—\ oz MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OF A VARIETY OF MATERIALS ? N §
ZE — / |7 L R K= 1.5 AC+ - T = ~% — TRAPS SEDIMENT AND REDUCES VELOCITY OF FLOW - = :
-~ o | — \\ \ /\ / i \\\\ NN ]/\, | ~3 CAN BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED 5 O™ 8
= AN —d. s
no | / s/ NN |/ @ — —_— c ©
NS = S/ / _ Iy N SEDIMENT BASIN TRAPS SEDIVENT S
N | < NN R o 28/, || e :
0.2 ACt L — =——" =7 1042 S - — OF / / \ 3 - [ CAN BE VISUAL AVENT
e Vi 7 / P = - 031034 STORM "RETEN@ON 1 wo CAN BE VISUAL AVENITIES
- 4 ym T T 1029+—1029 2057403, 1033 1033 SIN EASEM / b SE / SYSTEM REMOVES COLLECTED RUNOFF FROM SITE, PARTICULARLY FROM PAVED AREAS
= = = A ARSI 4‘\,0'5/ ~ 0~ 77 o ¢\ e )/ A1 | CAN ACCEPT LARGE CONCENTRATIONS OF RUNOFF
) A 103\103 1035 A\ /\9’5/\9 P A S P i - [N NSy I | cONDUCTS RUNOFF TO MUNICIPAL SEWER SYSTEM OR STABILIZED OUTFALL LOCATION
‘ > A= — ~ L_UCE_CATCH BASNS TO COLLECT SEDMENT
SN w 157 Yy v s RETENTION BASIN ,WJ /
L ‘ ‘ A ; ~—N05° ) AND BAY #4 COLLECTS HIGH VELOCITY CONCENTRATED RUNOFF
e - 7 \ S 3P MAY USE FLTER CLOTH OVER INLET
\ y—— —= T ol N °* // Py 2 . ’ Z
‘ = — = EASY TO SHAPE <
|/ / 5aT == COLLECTS SEDIMENT 3
- / ;o e o’ WIDE STORM 1045 MAY BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED o
54T / EASEMENT USES GEQTEXTILE FABRIC AND POST OR POLES. EASY TO CONSTRUCT AND LOCATE I |
| ; AS NECESSARY. @)
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET) m
: an =L P= PERMANENT T= TEMPORARY % —
-0 6
- SN ®) 5
3 > O
b § O
NS =1 S Z
J |53z, |O
Q M
all - \ T vt @
I el
s W S W > | D&ty
w \V/ 4 \ . N ___UNREGULATED [™~_ 62.39 AC. W \\\§\\\V//2 . \l\\\ g x| o aos: EK)
A SN — WETLAND, A #4704-21-100 SN Y < | £ 2.3
1022 || S - > l W\ 995 = W \ o= W
» =z 40T VRGN \ ~= 1 Wy - W °L 5
Cone. < i ¢ B NN | \ \\ |13 20 |
> > N @ RN Zlid g =] Z2 uwa™ | =
z S liond s z 993620\ \'\ i\ Ol © & @)
RsillE= SR (1 NN W AR s
@ N/ NN \ v S PV TP#105 N0 L0y LEGEND = X 5 N
/ 077 TR A20" WIDE STORMgZRS! A\ RO N >
" S s ~ a3 \ SO\ PROPOSED (PR) ~ EXISTING  (EX) <L -
| r EASEMENT » PSRRI ‘=)
. S // 1L A QNS o \ RESERVE ' SE o 7))
A =1 // / NN v/{ R\Ea (48'X132" —") ) e ~~ =900 CONTOUR =
: /) N & > N o A : \ N _ STORM DRAINAGE FLOW
S8 /| | N T—F X : /1 — 7 AN 1/ LL <
E(Mj< g9 Al \ \ .‘_F \ \ 1t~ g +922.08 SPOT ELEVATION T
=g} ') ff\// \ ]| i | FF FF — O
=iV ol — + 7 \ 1 FG FG FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION zZ
\ N \ L il HA\ T\\ /A /A TOP OF ASPHALT p—
Ry {1 RN ) F | T A Top o WALk | o =
| Tl / - \_} /6‘3 ,zi'_\_'\_ . | ‘\cm é F/L F/L FLOW LINE <C
| X/ 7 —— Y /4 | WS\ /P /P TOP OF PIPE o
I z 25 : ey =2/’s B/P B/P BOTTOM OF PIPE 0%
© N\ — 1036 A\ '%821%)}2;:’@5 \ RIM RIM RIM ELEVATION 2 O
o | % A — =S , : 5 ~ ~—F! \ \‘\;#j“\\\ INV INV INVERT ELEVATION Z
P —— S* \ é F MH MH MANHOLE STRUCTURE [}
/ < _\_(\\\ —-J—‘f - 360 16P IN IN INLET STRUCTURE o 2
[ o 1| 5P - K M 40T CB CB CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE o o "
g ~ = - 00— 4041 = = — N\X< : RY RY REARYARD STRUCTURE < L =
\ o1 3] —_10% 2 1039 i A \ o - ( e SN AN N ‘ T ES ES END—SECTION a o =
147 ; o5l P P A0 ?E/"‘ - = — Y AN ( — = Yoo="~ © . oV oV GATEVALVE STRUCTURE
> ‘é’\/ S e = - T = 54T N — HY HY HYDRANT
¢ <y e b : - uP uP UTILITY POLE Ll
/ = — sl N Y, A ! — Q 1 — 1 —SN—— SN SANITARY SEWER I
=103 RaplERVSSEE NN 4 20’ WIDE STORM —sL st SANITARY LEAD a
/ X N\ L | ~ EASEMENT —_— FM FORCE MAIN
\ } | \\E\ AN N —_—P PS PRESSURE SEWER
° NN N - Lo— ST STORM SEWER
\ &\ \ \g\ \ — WM——— WATER MAIN
\ —_—WL— WL- WATER LEAD
el —F0—— FO FIBER OPTIC x
' —OH— ——OH— OVERHEAD WIRE o
N | \ {
| N ‘ g R e c CABLE
— 1 RN | > CENTER / z
IS S (ol =2 \\\§\§\<\§§\\§\§\E\ Z N \\\\M \\:// 77 SEC. 21 Vwi —k : ELECTRIC i
, , — = . )
° i< — 7/ /] i2358.05 "~ N N ly \\00 O — — (S T4N REE. T T TELEPHONE >
° e 266910700 AL BN N (F-08) ) o MANHOLE &
| \ d37°17'48"W (M) N8742°32 .~ \\ NN\ == gl n O INLET / CATCHBASIN
l \ | VLEAST-WEST 1/4 LINE m“ 21 N\ N \\\\ — o \ [ 1]/ ) & C FLARED END—SECTION
, — T —~ NS . S — N ® ® GATE VALVE
6.05" l B ANEN ” —— 77— SN WY O \\\6 _ T SRRAY \ AN NN - IR B H -« Net HYDRANT e
e AN 20 IO e e s //%// o ¥ © UTILTY POLE il
o | T N [ ' 7/ 7/ § - n SIGN e
o\ - / s> (T NFV NOT FIELD VERIFIED
- e eRUFAD WIRES | SN — — — — — TBR TO BE REMOVED DESIGNED BY: ST
o N TNV BM A e N\ = e o N et o U T I T e e ) 4 HHIGH TERNSIVN YR — — — — AT CSB COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL
o [ R Py T i ek BOSSSSHIRYEY. — et O — g 8 Y 8 o\ g e — = T T T e DRAWN BY: ST
Y ) el we— ON T J0B fEBEbe——_ ' ' PIGK o il oy o A et #4704-21-300-015 #4704-21-400-012 SANITARY SEWER LABEL
N MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECC CHECKED BY:
q 8250 SHERATON PARK DR 8175 OLDER LN STORM SEWER LABEL
] fﬁé%?Eﬁ%EﬁO%;E’ﬂ& FENTON, MI, 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 SCALE 17 — 100’
S WOLF4031;5E18_ :'I)_Io\gl\_l(g)O;RUST 8211 SHERATON PARK DR D WATER MAIN LABEL JOB NO. 17-127
FENTON, MI, 48430
’ ’ SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE
C.) BZEQNT%UNNY’W i’gﬁ%ORD (P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY) |DATE 7—22—19
s SILT FENCE SHEET NO. BOSS
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING I  _
— ¢ e— WETLAND BOUNDARY 4 |
Enginermg

G:\17-127\dwg\cp\17-127_BaseCP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:18 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF EAST SERVICE ROAD OF US-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1707.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 62.39 AC.±

AutoCAD SHX Text
2353.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°15'52"E (M) S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19'S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19' 2367.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°17'48"W (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10' (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1336.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°31'32"E (M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'(M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(#4704-21-100-021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°39'35"E 1335.16' (R) N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M)N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M) 1335.38' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
34P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14T

AutoCAD SHX Text
14T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03 CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03BENCHMARK #3: TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'  SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99 TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'± SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99BENCHMARK #4: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93BENCHMARK #11: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE ON LARGE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH TACKING AGENT USED TO PROVIDE IMMEDIATE PROTECTION UNTIL GRASS IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ROOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD INCLUDE PREPARED TOPSOIL BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZES SOIL SURFACE, THUS MINIMIZING EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITS CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC IN ADVERSE WEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE USED AS PART OF PERMANENT BASE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTS AREAS WHICH CANNOT OTHERWISE BE PROTECTED, BUT INCREASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRREGULAR SURFACE WILL HELP SLOW VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEPS HIGH VELOCITY RUNOFF ON PAVED AREAS FROM LEAVING PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS AND CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR PREPARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
     DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OF A VARIETY OF MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAPS SEDIMENT AND REDUCES VELOCITY OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAPS SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASES RUNOFF AT NON-EROSIVE RATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS RUNOFF AT SYSTEM OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN BE VISUAL AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM REMOVES COLLECTED RUNOFF FROM SITE, PARTICULARLY FROM PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN ACCEPT LARGE CONCENTRATIONS OF RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO MUNICIPAL SEWER SYSTEM OR STABILIZED OUTFALL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CATCH BASINS TO COLLECT SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN, DRAIN INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS HIGH VELOCITY CONCENTRATED RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY USE FILTER CLOTH OVER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASY TO SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USES GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND POST OR POLES.  EASY TO CONSTRUCT AND LOCATE .

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPPING & STOCKPILING TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MAY BE STOCKPILED ABOVE BORROW AREAS TO ACT AS A DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE SHOULD BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P= PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T= TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5).

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER  THAN 15 DAYS AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TREES SHALL BE ALLOWED TO GROW ON THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE SEDIMENT REMOVAL, EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY ON A PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DIRT.  TRACKING SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED DIRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT AND REPLACEMENT OF TORN SECTIONS.  SILT FENCE SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENT.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY FOR ACCUMULATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT EROSION IS MINIMIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THAT COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS, AND ORDINANCES IS MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT EXECUTION OF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH GRADE AND INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON STORM INLETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE GRADE AROUND BUILDING, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED OR SOD AS APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ACCUMULATED SILT FROM ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CURB & PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-GOING

AutoCAD SHX Text
START BLDG. CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS & MEASURES NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT LITTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT GRASS, TREE, AND SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIPPINGS. DISPOSE IN APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER. REPLACE DEAD SOD,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES AND SHRUBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE LITTER, SEDIMENT, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS. DISPOSE OF IN APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF WITH INLET DEBRIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE MUD, DIRT, GREASE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL WITH PERIODIC SWEEPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLE WATER AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS & MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT LITTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X


N E
= AWEE
100 0 50 100 5% il—@'j_:zg
P e | 2w 88525
SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET SEECHERES
2202w -880 _0o
Eofw 382 00
E2u8,<0zE O
L3 -
o35 2g2z § ol
BEOZuwkJaul Sl
P xwxda9250 20 85
CEofxplgy "HOT 8
om%fEu.;Eu m &
selng,Bel E
i) aouagglj_:l— q )
o o oFo
S<wg W 202z 2
oI zmM N = \
103% %%Emmgmj ()
o = < <'_mo>_l-l-d2§& )
CEI—ALPHA SURVEY gl‘zua’é z2823E9f a3
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY #4704-21-100-015 JOB #ty21ir—b (8/14/02) #4704—21-100-020 NOE EEEE?Z‘%EE%
#4704-21-100-017 #4704-21-100-016 JOB(ftyggng(%ZB)/m) o REESE, JACK (L. 3724, P. 639) BROE\%N4N4 ANDREW & MELANIE Jr%i,‘czz SFiigerEes
BISSELL, STEVEN REESE, JAMIE : , P. 934 36 INDIAN VIEW TR 8 INDIAN VIEW TR Q¥ < w <3832
o SELL STEVEN & TERESA ESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 436 INOIAN VIEW T O V50 S530 UTILITY NOTES NOTES: £23348585¢
#4704—21-100-003 =2
IEESQECE@ENRSH.%E FENTON, M|, 48430 FENTON, MI, 48430 n 1. ALL HOMES SHALL BE SERVICED BY ON-SITE WELLS AND A
PN CENTER 3D COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM.
| 2. PROPOSED STORM SEWER SHALL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND
\ o MAINTAINED BY THE CONDO ASSOCIATION.
x ~ °
\ o ¢ AFWH-T
Pl - H H
\ i.
| } i.
x ! i
=) /"/' i
\ il ¢ / P
© UNREGULATED =~ \ ! o B2
x I WETLAND E Z S \ / 5 2
\ i 002 ACx TEST WELL #1 Y \ ., : 2y %
x (ot 5) = | ! A ': g = .
/ . ———— ———— 7 ] Ta TNy / AR l l ——_ i \ 0 E 3 o
2 70 r | \ \ |\ | /A N7 STORM DRAINA \ = \ 3 APPROXIMATE WELL LOCATION. s S O M~
\ | | \ y Pas A G \ | ~— \ \ WELL LOCATION TO BE - = ¥ =
\ | \ \ \ 1 - _ L7 EASEA{ENT@ \ | - . \. DETERMINED AT TIME OF -_—e X . ©
| \ I \ +— g BN oy \ /] _ I I ~— \Y N _— HOME CONSTRUCTION AND MNE o = <
< \ \ PR \ / N \ 6 ~| , Tt~ \ UNREGULATED 3 Y . APPROVED BY LCHD = <
T T \ ‘ 3 | 4/ 5~y N | T I o 7 i WETLAND | / \ Sz g -
| ) G N 2 1/ 3 / \\ T I T 8 AN IRE4 | \ W. 2o g
< 1R Vol . R fs . \l /4 UNREGULATED \ \ || = / I { Jg // FAN b —, \ / 5§ O =&
\ \ lEl / \ \ l / \ \ \ // \ \ .'/ 1.5 ACx !\\ \ \ \ l / I \ I // / A \\ .-/" N\ GE, LIJ O ;
< / | \ \ / \ \\ \ s \ / ", ! \ l ~g 7 BN 4 / g / \\ N /"/ S 7 a = T+ <t
UNRECULATED i ~ -7 1 —— \ |7 ‘ 1 L] - +— T N : 0 FOOT WELL ISOLATION N o)
Vi g \ \ @ : -~ / \ N / 2 9 N~
| WERASANITARY STUES L1 L ! \ . i ~~ Y /m UNEE oD B ; o~ g =
© 0.2 FOR ] -_— / D N v I Ll | 9 > WETLAND F ( '/ \u\" = Te)
x / ADJACENT o e o Jﬁ_ ______ ———- T4 —— / P 0.01 ACt | , / ~. APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF =
\ . TOWYNSHIP PARCEL 3 _ _\T__ ______ + A I»—-/"‘__ N I £ TR | ~a 7 \Q TEST WELL #2| STORM RETENTION -.( /.-' \ 7 ] /_ ECH)X;EESE?T'C TANK & PUMP i
e e ——— d L: R . 5 STR BA X N Va i i R (TO BE INSTALLED AT
Y Y’\,sw — R T \e) — 1 s KI~ (LoT 10) A SIN EASEMENT L TIME OF HOME CONSTRUCTION)
\ K8/ %FS% ; fg{ A ¥ — NS N ANITARY SHUT OFF
I 7 ® J! o 1
x H— N M7 g 8 Sp—— B E— ] 7 4 N - RETENTION BASIN WA Loced
e TE 1E] AE] ! & — — 7 1 —————- + T W@ N < \/ - ) TENTION 825 RIGHT OF WAY
— -t "7 he [ == t L - 7 A Kt 4704—21— _
| pm— AR o S i o R S\% N\ / Ko \ MURP o s SR L
Y i i \ . I ———— — — M~ N J_O i\ \ 8395 CAROLE LANE
: _ ———— N ! r | | = l =~ N N AN \ FENTON, MI, 48430
| —— —éC\) WIDE STORM ™~ "1 B | P A=~ 1 TN oS R N\ M\ L YL 1 I WELL AND SANITARY LEAD DETAIL
x - Sign NO PAJs| ZBRE ™ SEME =~ N | 7 N l \ N | \ | l N \ N l NN \ 3\ \ S b WeTCANS ) 7 NO SCALE
b Sign q Wot PASS \ \ \ l \ | | \ l \ \ | \ [ | @ | \ ( O | N\ \ (SR \ \_ — iy 04 7
L pa \ \\ L \E Col \IE' R G b f\ o [ \ | 31/ ll A\ 30 |\ ll 29 \\ \3A \ — i RICHARD L. SMITH
d . R i : JOB #79-109-A
| \ ._\ 1= 30 1 ® 35 1\l 34 |\ | 33 | 32 | 1 N NP v SR 1 : 1’ 07101799
£ v | ‘ | | L ncE~ et B PR I e T T \ - v 2 — NN s (L 955, P. 9) LLI
< 1% A N0 oL e o | | | | | W2 R 955, P
\ " L_ \ EASEMENT \ 1 | | \ \ \ \ l \ P \ | \\‘ S
. - B B \
Y _i //— Sign RIGHT A?ﬁw \ l \ \\ \\ l \ | | _E \l_ _/) L— E | 1// 11 \ - &)
| E ™ == L] L= —— |/ \ | Y |
| i S R i _ I \m—— \ AN — | 55 =z
R S il g /o \ 7 == T <| 2. |2
L UNREGULATED < ;o —_— e y 0¥ o P e3
S 3 S = WETLAND, A / = / - \ 82ug > ¢ 35| @
" Co z o (_‘ ! AC _ ——— r— N\ —28 /o I == =y ! \ It e o esif >
onc Z i |~ o - — —— — — \ X / / - o : \ S8, ¥ O 23¢g
> 1023leR,  : P —— — r \ \ STR / X UNREGULATED i Y Q8 <| Iz 3| k&
X iz i - \ l \ l \ / N\ N 13 / 7 “\ ; WETLAND K H \ = o o —
| 2 e [ loond o | | | | | | | | | \ \@ V7 /) / M 0.0z Ack \ \ N5 DO | wegz| -
20" WIDE STORM 3V | ‘ \1 | \ \ | \ N ST N\ N A & / \19\ / , 1 $Ent '5 §:2 | &
e L R I TR T S I 2SS SEd I P L v/ vy | upEEGu ATED EER LEGEND >lzs |-
SN 5 =R G N 2 I/ T SR v N .~ / S oy RESERVE SEPTIC AREAS ACE ) BROPOSED (%) EXISTNG (€9 <|
\ \ / /! | \ v | \ { Q | 7 -\ P N ~ / \ (48'X132") 00— ~ ~g00~ CONTOUR (dp)
5 \ | ) | , \I§| \ ( @ | I\ | ) | \ / - . / AN / UNREGULATED; —_— STORM DRAINA
e N l Y ) J A - AN ON ~ WETLAND L ! \ 1/ GE FLOW LLl
Y [FLA AN I S S A RV VA AR N I B I SN 0.02 ACs \ oo SPOT ELEVATON T
\\\\_ . / | -1 _ 20 N ~4_7 l ~ ~Ll—/ - _E ‘Ll_/_ ] L L- Pl < P //é >~ A N i \ E(F; Eg FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION =
ST L I A [ —_— - ~ PR ( ~ \ T/A T/A TOP OF ASPHALT
15 \ L — g n i _ - P / \ N \ 1/¢€ 1/C TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE
: \ 0 N I -T- ——————— 'I' ] // \ O \ ~ \ M FM : \ /W T/W TOP OF WALK
LL\ __[_ b N i A= — +4————= {T- v = g P /\\ \ 13 > COMMUNITY SEPTIC |j % % FLOW LINE
— ‘t( —————— <, UIA— FM FM s T \ STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM | i Top OF PIPE
- ST ™ S Fu FM /(/ \\ \ _\ // EASEMENT ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA \ ! i o RIM ELEVATION. S
- ‘ ~ / . \ \ < (48'X132") 3 ! N INV INVERT ELEVATION -
-~ Z - - .. MH MAN
b~ T ! S FLE ________ 1 - 0\ \E‘ ) \\ \ e “ (':'é ICN INLEIr-IOéTERScT:?SgEURE E g
— N — ——=t—_————" Y \ * : B CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE S
— — — — -_—— H — N \ / \' A o Lud
L ———— T3— — —]:j L Ve - \ \ \ Y 14 \\ ‘,:; RY RY REARYARD STRUCTURE % % E
| - \ i R — - <—— 2N \ - v oV GATEVALVE STR
TEST WELL #4 - ————i \ \/r— =59 WIDE N 2N \ l \\ | | | \ \\ \ HY HY BDRANT TR
(LOT 20) — : 1 STORM l \ / L\ \ \ up up UTILITY POLE W
| I P BN WA EASEMENT \ Ly \ 5 \ \ - — ) SANTARY SEWER Bz
l RSV | v 0 \ ® 1,6 \ ~ | \ \ _ —SL sL SANITARY LEAD S
|/ l \ O] \ | 17 |\ \ |- _ — N FM FORCE MAIN -
¢ /\ \20 | \E' 1\9 | * \ | 1 | ) \ / \ l / \ \ \ No —PS— PS PRESSURE SEWER
N \ Y . / \ L N g | >+—" [TEST WELL #3 \\ 7 —— w— WATER, VAN
| \ | l l / \ \ T +— \ l \ (LoT 15) L N —W— WL WATER LEAD
)| S ~__~ \ \ \ B L - . —F0—— FO FIBER OPTIC o
= \\ \ /l | \Fl_ ol (¢ i —! - N A A A %€ ¥ s CENTER _c_—o"'— —OCH— OVERHEAD WIRE L
————— CABLE
~ ~L’7— i \ N ?Eﬁ RZ 61E —=t E ELECTRIC 1B
—C— GAS A
|| o0 ‘ : ity
S | O INLET / CATCHBASIN o
iw : é FLARED END—SECTION
GATE VALVE
-& - HYDRANT
> of N “““""‘W“ > X b X —XiX— EEI-LII_(I;[EY POLE ! E
[ s
of—%. | \GH TENSION OVERHEAD WRES | —————— \ fw T:R NJF_V EII(();'I"\I FIELD VERIFIED aE
____________________ ¥ TO BE REMOVED DESIGNED BY: ST
o e - — == CSB COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL .
_____ i S #4704-21-300-015 \ 21— :
o ——— MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. ol 270421400012 SANTARY SEWER LABEL PRAWN BY: Sl
#4704-21-300-014 8250 SHERATON PARK DR 8175 OLDER LN CHECKED BY:
#4704_21_300_001 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA FENTON, MI, 48430 \ FENTON, MI, 48430 STORM SEWER LABEL
WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8211 SHERATON PARK DR S SCALE 1" = 100
8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430 @ WATER MAIN LABEL
FENTON. MI. 48430 \ JOB NO. 17-127
A @ SOIL EROSION CONTROL M
&D (P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORE\A|?SYL;RE DATE 7—22—19
L] SILT FENCE SHEET NO. BOSS
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING - e
ot _— — WETLAND BOUNDARY 5
®
G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:35 AM ~



AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #1 (LOT 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #2 (LOT 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #3 (LOT 15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #4 (LOT 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY STUB FOR ADJACENT TOWNSHIP PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWELL AND SANITARY LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF HOUSE SEPTIC TANK & PUMP CHAMBER (TO BE INSTALLED AT TIME OF HOME CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SHUT OFF VALVE LOCATED AT RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WELL LOCATION. WELL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF HOME CONSTRUCTION AND APPROVED BY LCHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FOOT WELL ISOLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL


GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY AND SHALL BE
NURSERY GROWN. ALL SIZES AND MEASUREMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL
BE OF SELECTED SPECIMEN QUALITY AND HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OF GROWTH. ALL
PLANT MATERIAL IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT.

2. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED STOCK OR
CONTAINER STOCK. NO BARE ROOT STOCK IS PERMITTED. ALL PLANT
BALLS SHALL BE FIRM, INTACT AND SECURELY WRAPPED AND BOUND.

3. ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS
AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS OBJECTS AND POOR SOILS TO A MINIMUM DEPTH
OF 12 INCHES AND BACKFILLED TO GRADE WITH PLANTING MIX (SEE
BELOW).

4. PLANTING MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF 4 PARTS TOPSOIL FROM ON SITE,
1 PART PEAT, AND 5 POUNDS OF SUPERPHOSPHATE PER CUBIC YARD OF MIX.
INGREDIENTS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY BLENDED TO A UNIFORM CONSISTENCY.

5. ALL PLANT BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A
4 INCH LAYER OF SHREDDED BARK MULCH.

6. ALL PLANTS AND PLANT BEDS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED UPON
COMPLETION OF PLANTING AND STAKING OPERATIONS.

7. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND TO INFORM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING LANDSCAPING.

10408 CENTER RD
FENTON, MI, 48430

10.

1.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIALS FOR A
PERIOD OF 1 YEAR FROM THE DATE THE WORK IS ACCEPTED, IN WRITING,
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE,
WITHOUT COST TO THE OWNER, WITHIN A SPECIFIED PERIOD TIME, ALL
DEAD PLANTS, AND ALL PLANTS NOT IN A VIGOROUS, THRIVING
CONDITION, AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT DURING AND
AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD. REPLACEMENT STOCK SHALL
CONFORM TO THE ORIGINAL REQUIREMENTS.

EDGING, WHERE NOTED ON THE PLANS, SHALL BE BLACK ALUMINUM
EDGING, 3/16" X 4. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.
ALL EDGING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRAIGHT LINES OR SMOOTH
CURVES WITHOUT IRREGULARITIES.

SOD SHALL BE DENSE, WELL ROOTED TURF, FREE OF WEEDS. IT

SHALL BE COMPRISED OF A BLEND OF AT LEAST TWO KENTUCKY
BLUEGRASSES AND ONE FESCUE. IT SHALL HAVE A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF
3/4 INCH, AND CUT IN UNIFORM STRIPS NOT LESS THAN 10 INCHES BY
18 INCHES. SOD SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AND LAID WITHIN 36 HOURS
AFTER CUTTING.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

ALL SODDED AREAS THAT BROWN OUT OR HAVE NOT FIRMLY KNITTED TO
THE SOIL BASE WITHIN A PERIOD OF ONE MONTH SHALL BE REPLACED BY
THE CONTRACTOR, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

ALL AREAS OF THE SITE SCHEDULED FOR SEEDING OR SODDING
SHALL FIRST RECEIVE A 4 INCH LAYER OF CLEAN, FRIABLE TOPSOIL.
THIS SOIL SHALL BE DISCED AND SHALL BE GRADED IN CONFORMANCE

12.

13.

ALL AREAS OF THE SITE THAT BECOME DISTURBED DURING
CONSTRUCTION AND ARE NOT TO BE PAVED, STONED, LANDSCAPED, OR
SODDED SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS (CHOOSE 3 VARIETIES:

ADELPHI, RUGBY, GLADE OR PARADE) 30%
RUBY RED OR DAWSON RED FINE FESCUE 30%
ATLANTA RED FESCUE 20%
PENNFINE PERENNIAL RYE 20%

THE ABOVE SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE SOWN AT A RATE OF 250 POUNDS
PER ACRE. PRIOR TO SEEDING, THE TOPSOIL LAYER SHALL BE
FERTILIZED WITH A COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER WITH A 10-20- 10
ANALYSIS:

10% NITROGEN: A MINIMUM OF 25% FROM A UREAFORMALDEHYDE SOURCE
20% PHOSPHATE

10% POTASH: SOURCE TO BE POTASSIUM SULFATE OR POTASSIUM NITRATE.

THE FIRST FERTILIZER APPLICATION SHALL BE AT A RATE OF 10
POUNDS OF BULK FERTILIZER PER 1000 SQUARE FEET.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.
ANY PART OF THE AREA THAT FAILS TO SHOW A UNIFORM GERMINATION
SHALL BE RESEEDED AND SUCH RESEEDING SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL A
DENSE LAWN IS ESTABLISHED. DAMAGE TO SEEDED AREAS RESULTING FROM
EROSION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF WEEDS, INSECTS AND DISEASE.

PLANT LIST
KEY QUAN. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARK
TREES
ARO 10 Acer rubrum ‘October Glory’ October Glory Red Maple 3" cal. B-B
GT 10 Gleditsia tricanthos var. inermis Honey Locust 3" cal. B-B
PC 10 Pyrus calleryana 3" cal. B-B
ENTRANCE SIGN PLANTINGS
H 8 Hemerocallis 'Indian Gi,ver’ , Indian Giver Daylily 2 gal. Cont.
HP 4 Hydrangea paniculata Limelight Limelight Hydrangea 24" ht. Cont.
"
FD. IRON

X — X X5

(>
—X

ped

70’ |
\ \
\
0 |
< | |
- ped \
\){(@\ \
. % O asiis) e
\ | Wi ANITARY STUE |

o 7 /52 FOR ADJACENT

v <

UNREGULATED

| —— — — —

— — — — —

Ne

-20" WIDE STORM ™~
EASEMENT

X X X —— B‘SX/X

Y Y Y
_
o]
e

AUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WioE R/¥)

Y ¥

X

v Y Y Y YYYYYYY

*

] - \FD. IRO

0.24' S.

N

ooy i BOSS-SURVEY ,f;tilj;;I?'-»“"' K

) L gu‘.‘- - :A.g .
. } - (8—16—88) : ‘4‘{."4_:-:;‘\‘1
/_fw l ~NO NSO

#4704—21-300-014
CHRISTENSEN. SHFI IA

#4704—-21-300-015

MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T.
8250 SHERATON PARK DR

FENTON, MI, 48430

CENTER
SEC. 21

(F—08)

PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN

\RIGHT OF WAY

GE

PROPOSED UPLIGHT (TYP.)

100

0 50 100

™ ™ ™ ™ s ™ ey = —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

(ONE SIGN FOR EACH ENTRANCE)
(NO SCALE)

LANDSCAPE CALULATIONS

— ONE (1) TREE REQUIRED FOR EVERY 3,000 SQFT PROPERTY NOT A

PART OF A PARCEL
REQUIRED:

36" OF ROW: 36’ X 3,600 LF ROAD= 129,600 SQFT

OPEN SPACE:

1,162,261 SQFT

TOTAL SPACE NOT A PART OF A LOT= 1,291,861 SQFT
1,291,861 / 3,000 = 430 TREES REQUIRED

PROVIDED: 30 TREES

DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE PRESERVATION OF EXISTING WOODLANDS
ESPECIALLY BORDERING THE BOUNDARY WE ARE CONSIDERING THIS AS

A PART OF MEETING THE LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT.

T4N R6E™

-
/

LEGEND
~2ROPOSED (PR) EXISTING  (EX)
1010 e 7 TS900
T/C
+922.08
FF FF
FG FG
T/A T/A
T/C T/C
/W /W
F/L F/L
T/P T/P
B/P B/P
RIM RIM
INV INV
MH MH
IN IN
cB cB
RY RY
ES ES
GV GV
HY HY
upP upP
SN SN
SL- SL
M FM
PS PS
ST- ST
WM WM——
WL WL
FO FO
C- C-
E £
G G
T T
o o)
] ]
& (
4 ®
& X
--- -o-
X X —X—X—
2 €
NFV
TBR
CSB [

(|

CONTOUR
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

SPOT ELEVATION

FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION
TOP OF ASPHALT

TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE
TOP OF WALK

FLOW LINE

TOP OF PIPE

BOTTOM OF PIPE

RIM ELEVATION

INVERT ELEVATION
MANHOLE STRUCTURE
INLET STRUCTURE
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE
REARYARD STRUCTURE
END—SECTION
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE
HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY LEAD

FORCE MAIN
PRESSURE SEWER
STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

WATER LEAD

FIBER OPTIC
OVERHEAD WIRE
CABLE

ELECTRIC

GAS

TELEPHONE

MANHOLE

INLET / CATCHBASIN
FLARED END—SECTION
GATE VALVE

HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

FENCE

SIGN

NOT FIELD VERIFIED
TO BE REMOVED
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

SANITARY SEWER LABEL
STORM SEWER LABEL

WATER MAIN LABEL

SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE]

(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)
SILT FENCE

LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING
WETLAND BOUNDARY

NO

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

3 WORKING DAYS 5
CALL MISS D
1-800-482-7171

QCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY
BEFORE YOU

THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE

UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE
APPARENT OR IF IHE

LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED

BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT

FROM THE PLANE )

|
IG
IG

(TOLL FREE)
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACLMIES

6

g
@ o
Sfu o
:3> A
q, S < o™ g?
2 xrgw
wggg;\
"y £ _'><
U)“é’%E«:
< ~ L
Ca g
We.xo$S
s O =z
%’moz
a — L 3
N n
g5~
k= 0
(=]
T,
L
P
@)
ol . =
> | o <
=1 S 1
— < al
< M
e o | LU
Z| 3%
| 22383
S| wdc| D
| Z w3 A
O O & =
=Z 55 <
5| F -
LLI
€I
I_
[h's
Q
[m)
o &
S v =
[a o —
Ll
<
[}
o
o
1|8
2]
o
[a 4
I &
e
DESIGNED BY: ST
DRAWN BY: ST
CHECKED BY:
SCALE 1" = 100’
JOB NO. 17-127
DATE 7-22-19
SHEET NO. BOSS

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:39 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.33' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.62' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. MON 2.18' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.31' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.24' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.21' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 3.75' W. & 4.36' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.34' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY STUB FOR ADJACENT TOWNSHIP PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CALULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* - ONE (1) TREE REQUIRED FOR EVERY 3,000 SQFT PROPERTY NOT A - ONE (1) TREE REQUIRED FOR EVERY 3,000 SQFT PROPERTY NOT A PART OF A PARCEL       REQUIRED: 36' OF ROW: 36' X 3,600 LF ROAD= 129,600 SQFT OPEN SPACE: 1,162,261 SQFT TOTAL SPACE NOT A PART OF A LOT= 1,291,861 SQFT 1,291,861 / 3,000 = 430 TREES REQUIRED PROVIDED: 30 TREES * DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE PRESERVATION OF EXISTING WOODLANDS DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE PRESERVATION OF EXISTING WOODLANDS ESPECIALLY BORDERING THE BOUNDARY WE ARE CONSIDERING THIS AS A PART OF MEETING THE LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Honey Locust

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gleditsia tricanthos var. inermis

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
October Glory Red Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum 'October Glory'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pear

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pyrus calleryana

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  PLANTING MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF 4 PARTS TOPSOIL FROM ON SITE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PART PEAT, AND 5 POUNDS OF SUPERPHOSPHATE PER CUBIC YARD OF MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING LANDSCAPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND TO INFORM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SOIL SHALL BE DISCED AND SHALL BE GRADED IN CONFORMANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL FIRST RECEIVE A 4 INCH LAYER OF CLEAN, FRIABLE TOPSOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  ALL AREAS OF THE SITE SCHEDULED FOR SEEDING OR SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN IS ESTABLISHED. DAMAGE TO SEEDED AREAS RESULTING FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE RESEEDED AND SUCH RESEEDING SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY PART OF THE AREA THAT FAILS TO SHOW A UNIFORM GERMINATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS OF BULK FERTILIZER PER 1000 SQUARE FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRST FERTILIZER APPLICATION SHALL BE AT A RATE OF 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
                10% POTASH: SOURCE TO BE POTASSIUM SULFATE OR POTASSIUM NITRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                20% PHOSPHATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                10% NITROGEN: A MINIMUM OF 25% FROM A UREAFORMALDEHYDE SOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZED WITH A COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER WITH A 10-20- 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ACRE. PRIOR TO SEEDING, THE TOPSOIL LAYER SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ABOVE SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE SOWN AT A RATE OF 250 POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
                PENNFINE PERENNIAL RYE                     20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                ATLANTA RED FESCUE                        20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                RUBY RED OR DAWSON RED FINE FESCUE        30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                ADELPHI, RUGBY, GLADE OR PARADE)            30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS (CHOOSE 3 VARIETIES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDED SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION AND ARE NOT TO BE PAVED, STONED, LANDSCAPED, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  ALL AREAS OF THE SITE THAT BECOME DISTURBED DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOIL BASE WITHIN A PERIOD OF ONE MONTH SHALL BE REPLACED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SODDED AREAS THAT BROWN OUT OR HAVE NOT FIRMLY KNITTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER CUTTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES. SOD SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AND LAID WITHIN 36 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4 INCH, AND CUT IN UNIFORM STRIPS NOT LESS THAN 10 INCHES BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEGRASSES AND ONE FESCUE. IT SHALL HAVE A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE COMPRISED OF A BLEND OF AT LEAST TWO KENTUCKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  SOD SHALL BE DENSE, WELL ROOTED TURF, FREE OF WEEDS.  IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVES WITHOUT IRREGULARITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EDGING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRAIGHT LINES OR SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGING, 3/16" X 4". INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  EDGING, WHERE NOTED ON THE PLANS, SHALL BE BLACK ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO THE ORIGINAL REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD. REPLACEMENT STOCK SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION, AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT DURING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD PLANTS, AND ALL PLANTS NOT IN A VIGOROUS, THRIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT COST TO THE OWNER, WITHIN A SPECIFIED PERIOD TIME, ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIOD OF 1 YEAR FROM THE DATE THE WORK IS ACCEPTED, IN WRITING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIALS FOR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF PLANTING AND STAKING OPERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  ALL PLANTS AND PLANT BEDS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED UPON

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCH LAYER OF SHREDDED BARK MULCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  ALL PLANT BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGREDIENTS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY BLENDED TO A UNIFORM CONSISTENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 12 INCHES AND BACKFILLED TO GRADE WITH PLANTING MIX (SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS OBJECTS AND POOR SOILS TO A MINIMUM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALLS SHALL BE FIRM, INTACT AND SECURELY WRAPPED AND BOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER STOCK. NO BARE ROOT STOCK IS PERMITTED. ALL PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED STOCK OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT MATERIAL IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE OF SELECTED SPECIMEN QUALITY AND HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OF GROWTH. ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSERY GROWN.  ALL SIZES AND MEASUREMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY AND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF WEEDS, INSECTS AND DISEASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANALYSIS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indian Giver Daylily

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocallis 'Indian Giver'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limelight Hydrangea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrangea paniculata 'Limelight'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONE SIGN FOR EACH ENTRANCE) (NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONE SIGN FOR EACH ENTRANCE) (NO SCALE)


ANIMAL PROTECTION GRATE

FOR END SECTION DIMENSIONS AND
NOTES SEE M.D.O.T. STAND. IV-86C

SPLASH BLOCK IS REQUIRED IF
SLOPE IS 4% OR GREATER.

INSTALLATION DETAIL

STRUCTURE FRAMES & COVERS
MANUFACTURER INSTALL SUBDRAINS AT ALL CATCH
COVER TYPE USE OR_EQUAL TYPgR O(I;'RACTOI_:V ER BASINS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY FRAME AND GRATE AS
EAST JORDAN NEENAH . CALLED FOR ON PLANS i
SANITARY=SELF SEALING (1) EEIR_’II;OLRE\NI'E][-)HPR/ITC?UPRIFE’;EGW??APPED PLACE CASTING ON MIN. OF | /
A MH ALL 1120 R—-1415 STORM—VENTED WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC BOTH | TWO COURSES OF ADJUSTMENT 5
- WAYS FROM CATCH BASIN 71 BLOCK | ,
PARALLEL TO LINE & GRADE : P —— | i
OF ROAD. W~
B CB & INLET | TYPE B2 CURB 7085 R-3038-A (2) 30 LF. OF 6" PERFORATED 2| COMPLETE STRUCTURE |
PV.C. PIPE WRAPPED WTH 29[S SHALL BE PLASTERED
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC CROSSING &'® INSIDE AND OUT |~
FLAT GRATE WITH UNDER ROAD BETWEEN CATCH |
K CB & INLET | TYPE C & F CURB 7045 R-3031-B VERT. 4” OPEN THROAT - 4 ]
o 4" R.C. PRECAST WALL OR
S 8" BRICK OR BLOCK ANCHOR STRAP BAR
C | CB & INLET |  VALLEY CURB 7065 R-3034-B il (6 MIN)
% S
D CB & INLET PARKING LOTS 1020—-MI R—-2560-D FLAT GRATE 2 1-1/4" STD. STEEL
S| concrer ~ —— HANDRAIL TUBING
BEEHIVE GRATE 1 FoomNe ) i h
E CB & INLET [LAWN AREA OR DITCH[ 1020-01 4" HICH | * S| |
L— 8” R.C. PRECAST Ll E
o< |
al|> |
| L
AND BRACKET NO SCALE (8 MIN.)
1”7 PVC CONDUIT AND ANCHOR BOLTS OUTSIDE
WATERPROOF CAP BACK OF CURB OR (3 EA)
1/2" CHAMFER/RADIUSED TG cRouﬁ%GE OF SHOULDER
» /CORNER LONGITUDINAL SECTION
o FINISHED GRADE N Nz ) ; /
W ) W s s z2& PAVEMENT S PRECAST NCR N Tl FOR _PIP VERT
X % \ = = 2 > \ X PEYAAATEDY EROM. ¥ SUBBASE
®= 2 EXCAVATED FROM & (AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS) W/ ANIMAL GRATE
= . SEWER TRENCH N\
I = ~PVC CONDUIT (TYP.) UNLESS OTHERWISE] ~ ~ f - 7 (NO SCALE)
< SPECIFIED// // °F,s
RGS TO PVC SUBGRADE
4 CONDUIT ADAPTER R
I CONCRETE CinemE :
oS Seseue, GRANULAR MATERIAL _|5#°S S5er
ROUND R N e CLASS Il ——— | £ -
005005
POT LIGHT BASE DETAIL oo oo o S
- N B TS s SEWER AS S
(NOT TO SCALE) SRS U R [ N PN
._ _|}:’o;> oo B ON PLANS 9 [ - _ ON PLANS STEEL OR WOOD POST
) — N ol =1 — N
°_ = e 2 3 WIRE FABRIC TO POSTS
= e -~ .. - o|Z @
2= |= “ef——oravuarwaTERAL. — =F8 1 — PASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,
S =2 /<. CLASSII : /<oy S TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION
T Rugs e Ry aroer 1 st o coupcre
o o SIDE OF FILTER
w W S x FABRIC
bl =
1.5” MDOT 36A 3
, UNDISTURBED m
2.5" MDOT 13A R _UNDER ROA R_WITHIN VEGETATION
8" 21AA GRAVEL INFLUEN F ROA \
(REF. MDOT DETAIL IV—83D) T RN YR
NO SCALE
ASPHALT ROA TION -~ ANCHOR FABRIC SKIRT
ALL ASPHALT IN PROPERTY LINES NEVER CUT THE LEADER s AS DIRECTED BY
( ) = ENGINEER. TOTAL
RUBBER HOSE POSITIONED DIRECTLY . WIDTH SHALL BE
(NO SCALE) —
ABOVE THE TREE BRANCH 0 A MIN. OF 36"
DOUBLE STRAND = 12 GAUGE R
TWISTED WIRE
TREE STAKES, THREE 120] APART
ILT_FEN Al
' PULL WIRE THROUGH HOLE AND NO SCALE
AROUND STAKE BEFORE TYING
BEFORE BACK FILLING AROUND PLANT,
o o < REMOVE ALL PLASTIC BALLING MATERIAL
. . Lz & METAL CONTAINERS. PUNCH HOLES
1/2 RADIUS\ i IN FIBER POTS TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE.
of [ A s ﬂ
< v 1/2"%lBAR—= .
° J&55, 7]~ F24)" /4
N R USE EPOXY
_ mASE ] - USE_EPOXY = TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH
= 24" ~ MULCH 4” DEEP INSIDE SAUCER
\\\
A\ 61‘( i REMOVE BURLAP, ROPES AND DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED
”
ALLEY TYPE” \ u / WIRE FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL BIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED
! ~ i SAUCER 5” DEEP
N -~ !
(NO SCALE) . \ = i IN SODDED AREAS PLACE SOD ROADW
i \ E ;' TO BOTTOM OF EARTH SAUCER L7
\ S i' FINISH GRADE Sl e =10 TSl
s RIS \\/ =\\\\\\\\\\\‘r‘ ,4;
[} / N N »
u NN PN >— 12" MINIMUM PLANTING MIXTURE wam mam
% Q \/\\{\\/ﬂ AT BETWEEN BALL AND PIT WALL SECTION 'A—'A
. SLRLLKGRAIIAIKKK UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE:
® \/Q\ \/\\/\.\//\\//\\//\,\/\\/ SCARIFY TO 1” DEPTH
GRARLL, R
> N AN SET TREE STAKE AT LEAST
LKL N NN 18” BELOW BOTTOM OF PIT
IN UNDISTURBED SOIL 27 )" T
=S Z
S s
| TREE PLANTIN Al < =
& 2"-3" (50-75mm) COURSE =
(NO SCALE) o AGGREGATE, MIN. 6” (150mm) THICK E
z / g
o o
\\ M
N <DIVERSION RIDGE
6
%
P
100" (30m) MIN.
TEMPORARY GRAVEL
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/ EXIT
NO SCALE
¢
[o" O
30° BACK TO BACK
4" — 440#/SQ.YD. POLYPROPYLENE CATCH 2 EACH DUMP STRAPS
BITUMINOUS SURFACE 15'—0" [Boor BASIN EXPANSION RESTRAINT
o o w008 : SRATE— / \\/ O T SRS
GAL./SQ.YD. BOND COAT 13'-0 20" \ [ \
BETWEEN LIFTS) '
2.00% 2.00% RS : OVERFLOW
A 0000000000000 0 5 — BAG DETAIL
MOUNTABLE/ o
CURB & GUTTER L
(AS CALLED ouT NOTE:
ON PLANS) 8" COMPACTED 21AA GRAVEL NOTE: VARIES — ENGINEER POLYPROPYLENE TEMPORARY INLET SEDIMENT FILTER TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL PAVEMENT CATCH BASINS
T0 Pi?OVlDE DEPTH BASED FILTER BAG INLET FILTER TO BE SIMILAR TO "STREAMGUARD: AS MAN'UFACTURED BY STORMWATER
SERVICES CORPORATION (206—767—0441) OR "SILTSACK™ AS MANUFACTURED BY ATLANTIC
ON CURB TYPE INLET SEDIMENT FILTER CONSTRUCTION FABRICS IN (800—448—3636). CLEAN FILTER AS NEEDED.
TYPICAL ASPHALT PRIVATE ROA R —SECTION W R TEMPORARY
(NO SCALE)
CATCH BASIN NO SCALE

LIVMINGSTON COUNTY SOIL EROSION PERMIT TEMPLATE
TEMPORARY CONTROLS AND SEQUENCE

1. NOTIFY LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE 24 HOURS
PRIOR TO START OF GRADE WORK.
2 IN. ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT NO. 53, OF 1974 THE PERMIT

HOLDER SHALL CALL MISS DIG FOR STAKING AND LOCATING OF
UTILITIES, AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF ANY WORK.

PERMITTING STANDARDS

3. (IMPORTANT NOTICE) RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE
EXCAVATED, TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START
OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION. INGRESS/EGRESS MUST HAVE LARGE
CRUSHED ROCK TO REDUCE THE TRACKING OF SOIL ONTO THE PUBLIC
TRAFFIC AREAS. SEE DETAIL ITEMS BELOW.

4. 36" M.D.O.T SPECIFICATION TYPE SILT FABRIC FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS
SHALL BE PLACED AND MAINTAINED ALONG PERIMETER ON ALL LOW LYING AREAS OF
THE CONSTRUCTION SITE TO FILTER RUNOFF BEFORE LEAVING PROJECT SITE.

5. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AS NOTED ON PLANS
SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH
DISTRIBUTION.

6. PLAN DOES DENOTE A DETAILED EROSION CONTROL DEVICE

TO RESTRICT TRACKING OF MATERIAL ONTO THE HIGHWAY. STONE

DIAPERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL INGRESS/EGRESS AREAS OF THE

SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION. DIAPERS

SHALL BE OF CRUSHED STONE AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 100’
LINEAL FEET.

RETENTION PONDS

7. RETENTION/DETENTION /SEDIMENTATION PONDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED,
TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE
EARTH DISRUPTION.

8. DETENTION POND OUTLETS SHALL BE OF THE STANDPIPE AND STONE
FILTER SYSTEM, WITH TRASH SCREEN. OUTLET FLOW SHALL NOT EXCEED
0.20 CUBIC FEET OF WATER PER SECOND/PER ACRE. POND DIKES SHALL
HAVE A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) FOOT OF FREEBOARD. AN EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE FREEBOARD LEVEL.

9. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY FROM THE DETENTION POND SHALL BE
SODDED AND PEGGED, OR RIP RAPPED, 15 FEET PAST THE TOE OF THE
SLOPE OF THE BERM.

10. DIKES AND BERMS SHALL BE FREE OF ALL ORGANIC MATTER.

11. RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE FENCED WITH A 4’ CHAIN

LINK FENCE, INCLUDING A 12’ ACCESS GATE FOR MAINTENANCE UNLESS

MINIMUM 5 FT. HORIZONTAL TO 1 FT. VERTICAL SIDE SLOPES ARE PROVIDED.

THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE OUTER PORTION OF THE BERM, TO ALLOW
FOR MAINTENANCE WORK TO BE DONE INSIDE THE FENCE.

12. ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL
WHICH WILL BE STORED ONSITE DURING THE EXCAVATING STAGE.

TOPSOIL PILES SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED, OR MATTED WITH STRAW

IN THE NON—GROWING SEASON, IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE STRIPPING

PROCESS IS COMPLETED, TO PREVENT WIND AND WATER EROSION.

13. SOIL EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MONITORED DAILY BY THE
ON-SITE ENGINEER, OR CONTRACTOR, WHICHEVER CASE APPLIES.

SLOPES AND DITCHES

14. ON SITE DITCHES SHALL BE OF THE FLAT BOTTOM TYPE MINIMUM
WIDTH OF 2’ WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SIDE
SLOPES, 3:1.

15. DITCHES WITH STEEP SLOPES WILL NEED FLOW CHECKS TO PREVENT
SCOURING OF THE DITCH BOTTOM. THESE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS

DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR INSPECTOR.

16. SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SHALL NOT BE
USED EXCEPT WITH A MECHANICAL DEVICE SUCH AS A RETAINING WALL,
TERRACING, OR OTHER PRIOR APPROVED DEVICE.

STORM DRAINS

17. ALL STORM WATER STRUCTURES, CATCH BASINS AND/OR MANHOLES, IF
BLOCK, SHALL BE PLASTERED ON BOTH THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE
STRUCTURES. GROUTING AND POINTING WILL BE NECESSARY AT THE

CASTING AND STRUCTURE JOINT TO PREVENT LEAKAGE AND THE RESULTING

SOIL MOVEMENT, AROUND THE STRUCTURE.

18. STORM WATER INLETS SHALL HAVE AS A TEMPORARY CONTROL A STRAW
BALE BARRIER AND STONE FILTER INSTALLED AROUND THE INLET DURING
CONSTRUCTION.  AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO THE STRAW BALE BARRIER, A

BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTER MAY BE USED. THREE LAYERS OF BURLAP
FIBER AND A FILTER OF PEA STONE MINIMUM 1 FT. IN DEPTH CAN BE

USED. DUE TO THE POROSITY OF THE BURLAP FILTER THE MINIMUM OF 1

FT. OF STONE IS VERY IMPORTANT. THE CONTROL SHALL BE INSTALLED

AS SOON AS THE STRUCTURE IS BUILT AND INSPECTED DAILY.

19. BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTERS WILL NEED TO BE CHANGED AFTER
EACH RAINFALL.
20. COUNTY CODE REQUIRES A MINIMUM PIPE SIZE OF 12" IN DIAMETER.

IF SMALLER PIPE IS NEEDED FOR OUTLET PURPOSES THE 12" CAN BE
BAFFLED TO THE CORRECT SIZE. ALL PIPE SHALL MEET THE 12"
DIAMETER CODE SIZE.

21. ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS 15" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE
ANIMAL GUARDS INSTALLED TO PREVENT ENTRANCE TO THE SYSTEM.

22. ALL STORM DRAINAGE PIPE 30” IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL BE
POINTED, AT THE JOINTS ON THE INSIDE WITH MORTAR, AFTER

BACKFILLING.

23. ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS THAT DO NOT EMPTY INTO THE

RETENTION/DETENTION POND SHALL HAVE A TEMPORARY 5'X10'X3’ SUMP
INSTALLED AT THE TERMINATION OF THE STORM SEWER. UPON
COMPLETION OF THE STABILIZATION WORK THE SUMP AREA SHALL BE
FILLED AND RIP RAPPED WITH COBBLE STONE. SILT TRAPS SHALL BE
INSPECTED AFTER EACH STORM.

24, STORM WATER OUTLETS DO DENOTE RIP RAP.

ALL OUTLETS

SHALL BE RIP RAPPED OVER KEYED FILTER FABRIC WITH A MINIMUM OF
15 SQ. YARDS OF 6" OR LARGER COBBLE STONE.
25. RIP RAP AS NOTED ON THE PLAN SHALL BE OF A FUNNEL SHAPE
CONSTRUCTION, WIDTH SHALL INCREASE AS DISTANCE FROM THE OUTLET
POINT INCREASES AT A 3:1 RATIO.
26. RIP RAP SHALL BE OF COBBLE STONE, 6" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER.
GROUTING MAY BE NECESSARY, AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6" IN DEPTH

WITH THE COBBLE SET IN THE CEMENT SLURRY.
27. STORM WATER OUTLET IS IN NEED OF A SPLASH BLOCK WHICH IS NOT

NOTED ON THE PLAN. INSTALL SPLASH BLOCK IF SLOPE OF THE PIPE IS
4% OR GREATER.
28. IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR THE DEVELOPER TO HAVE THE STORM

DRAINAGE LINES CLEANED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION BY THE
LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE. IF REQUIRED,

THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A PROFESSIONAL SEWER CLEANING FIRM
AND CERTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER. ALL SUMPS AND
TEMPORARY SILT TRAPS SHALL ALSO BE CLEANED AT THIS TIME.

STABILIZATION

29. ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RE-TOP SOILED, WITH
A MINIMUM OF 3" OF MATERIAL, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED WITHIN

15 DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION. IN
THE NON—-GROWING SEASON STRAW MATTING WILL SUFFICE. HYDROSEEDING
WILL BE AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE FOR MULCHING. EXTREME CARE
SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN SPRING AND FALL PERIODS AS A FROST WILL
BREAK THE BIND OF THE HYDROSEEDING, WHICH WILL AFFECT THE
EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS PROCEDURE.

30. IN THE NON—GROWING SEASON, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF
MASSIVELY EXPOSED AREAS FOR WINTER STABILIZATION SHALL BE DONE
WITH STRAW MATTING.

31. PERIODIC INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF
THE PROJECT. IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGERS OF

THE PROJECT TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE FOR THE FINAL INSPECTION AT

THE END OF THE PROJECT.

32. THIS COMMERCIAL PERMIT IS VALID FOR THE MASS EARTH MOVEMENT,
THE INSTALLATION OF ROADS, DRAINS, AND UTILITIES AND IS NOT FOR

ANY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. ALL RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS WILL NEED

TO SECURE WAIVERS AND OR PERMITS AS NECESSARY FOR EACH LOT IN
THIS DEVELOPMENT AT THE TIME APPLICATION FOR SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENCE IS MADE.

33. THE ISSUING BUILDING DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT ISSUE THE
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL THE FINAL INSPECTION LETTER FROM

THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE HAS BEEN

OBTAINED.

34. PER THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER THE SEEDING,
FERTILIZER AND MULCH MINIMUM QUANTITIES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

TOP-SOIL 3" IN DEPTH
GRASS SEED 218 LBS. PER ACRE
FERTILIZER 150 LBS. PER ACRE

STRAW MULCH 3" IN DEPTH 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE (ALL
MULCHING MUST HAVE A TIE DOWN, SUCH AS TACKIFIER,
NET BINDING, ETC.)

HYDRO—SEEDING IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR SLOPES
EXCEEDING 1%, IN SUCH CASES STABILIZATION SHALL
BE DONE WITH SEED AND STRAW MULCH WITH A
TACKIFIER.

HYDRO—SEEDING

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION

37. PRIOR TO THE START OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES, THE BUILDER
OR HOMEOWNER SHALL INSTALL A STRAW BALE BARRIER AND/OR SILT
FENCE BEHIND THE CURB, OR BEHIND THE CROWN OF THE ROAD DITCH
BACK SLOPE. PRIOR TO THE START OF THE DWELLING, THE HOMEOWNER
OR BUILDER SHALL INSTALL THE DRIVEWAY CULVERT AND AGGREGATE
MATERIAL TO ALLOW FOR ENTRANCE TO THE LOT.

38. IF THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT REQUIRES A
MOUNDED SEPTIC FIELD, THE HOMEOWNER/BUILDER SHALL INSTALL

POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM THE MOUNDED AREA SO AS NOT TO ALLOW
EXCESSIVE FLOW ONTO ADJACENT LOTS.

39. DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL NOT BE
ENCROACHED UPON. OPEN SWALES SHALL NOT BE FILLED OR ENCROACHED
UPON. STRAW BALE BARRIERS OR SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED
BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION AND THE OPEN DRAIN TO PREVENT SILTATION
OF THE SYSTEM. ENCLOSED DRAINS WILL HAVE PERIODIC CATCH BASINS
OR MANHOLES, LOT GRADES SHALL NOT BE RAISED OVER THE ESTABLISHED
STRUCTURE TOPS.

MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS

1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR
STORM EVENT. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED SILT
AND REPLACEMENT OF TORN SECTIONS. SILT FENCE SHALL BE REMOVED

WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

2. TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED

DIRT. TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED

WITH DIRT. TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE FIRST
COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID.

3. DETENTION/RETENTION POND SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY ON A
PERMANENT BASIS.
STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION.
NO TREES SHALL BE ALLOWED TO GROW ON THE EMBANKMENT.

4. CATCH BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY FOR ACCUMULATION OF
SEDIMENT. ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY
WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL.

5. COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 15 DAYS
AFTER GRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5).

LIVINGS3TON COUNTY RETENTION BAS|IN CALCULATIONS

IMFERVIOUS ACRE
AREA (ACRES) FACTOR IMPERVIOUS
4 58 Q.8 4.39 Imperdous Surfaces
00 0T 0.00
.66 0.2 &3 Pemious Surfaces
COMPOUND C: 0.29
TOTAL CRAINAGE AREA 36 74 ACRES

REQUIRED RETENTION VOLUME (2 CONSECUTIVE 100-YR STORMS}

STORAGE PROYVIDED
ELEV.

100800
1005. 00
10014 Oy
1003, 00
10032, 00
1001 O
1000, Gk
§99.00
903,00
PO7.00
95,00
295,00
254,00
£93.00
992.00
291.00
290.00

REGUIRED WOL = 2x 18500 & x C = 355219 CFT
AREA DEFTH YOLUME TOTAL
(FT5) FT) {FTH YOLUME
iFT*)
#1375 1 59,001 4749 544 FREEBOA&RD = 1006, 03
RBE26 1 54 330 420,593 DHWL = 1005.00
52033 1 45 83415 306,264
47507 1 45,458 38,446
43318 1 41 2587 270,891
381948 1 37.214 229,734
35231 1 33317 192,521
31402 1 29 hB2 158,204
27761 1 25.02% 1289 623
24297 1 22 660 103,594
21022 1 19,472 80,5534
17921 1 16,463 61,453
15005 1 13643 45,000
12281 1 11.066 3,357
OEZD 1 5741 20,301
Fi=1=r 1 5 G865 11,560
5719 1 4,875 4,875
4030

9859.00

FOREBAY VOLUME

ViF)=

FOREBAY STORAGE YOLUME REQUIRED:

W{F} = 5% OF THE 100-¥YEAR STORM vOLUME BASED ON THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE INLET

YiF= {05 100}

FOREBAY STORAGE VOLUME PROVIDED:

ELEV
1006
10035
1004
1003
1002
100

17781 CF
17781 CF
CUMMULATIVE
AREA YOLUME YOLLME
32064 228409 elateld
24754 21572 Jmz247
15388 16675 16675
14861 0 o FOREEBAY SUMP
10427 o o
d735

NO

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT

QCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY

THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED
UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE

AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

APPARENT OR IF

_O0
o §
SONK g
0>_§ I 8
z NE‘E
S PEE
x|
or— L3
20387
LT 8
m ¥
g

ineering

Eng

Engineers Surveyors Planners Landscape Architects

48843

HOWELL, MI.
517.546.4836 FAX 517.548.1670

3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE SEDIMENT REMOVAL, EMBANKMENT

LLJ
=Z n
@) =
IR
=9, |k
| J=<, | B
Ll wizs| 2
> ) E??@ O
| Ocgs¢| =
< L <_ru¢) O
S| wdex| 5
| Z wg® oY
O © = —
Z| X5 n
Z| =
- pd
n @)
L O
T
I_
o
5
: [ :
|
[m)]
o
a
118
2]
>
2
1E
JE
DESIGNED BY: ST
DRAWN BY: ST
CHECKED BY:
SCALE N/A
JOB NO. 17-127
DATE 7—22—19
SHEET NO.

"’

BOS

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:42 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' (30m) MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' (9.1m) MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3" (50-75mm) COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE, MIN. 6" (150mm) THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' (6m) R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 |BOOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 EACH DUMP STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (1/4" NYLON ROPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2" FLAT WASHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION FABRICS IN (800-448-3636).  CLEAN FILTER AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICES CORPORATION (206-767-0441) OR "SILTSACK" AS MANUFACTURED BY ATLANTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER TO BE SIMILAR TO "STREAMGUARD" AS MANUFACTURED BY STORMWATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY INLET SEDIMENT FILTER TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL PAVEMENT CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SEDIMENT FILTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILT FENCE DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH ON UPHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE OF COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FABRIC TO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MIN. OF 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR FABRIC SKIRT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DIRECTED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER.  TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINK FENCE, INCLUDING A 12' ACCESS GATE FOR MAINTENANCE UNLESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENCE IS MADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE END OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE HAS BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL THE FINAL INSPECTION LETTER FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.     THE ISSUING BUILDING DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT ISSUE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DEVELOPMENT AT THE TIME APPLICATION FOR SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECURE WAIVERS AND OR PERMITS AS NECESSARY FOR EACH LOT IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE.  ALL RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS WILL NEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INSTALLATION OF ROADS, DRAINS, AND UTILITIES AND IS NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE FOR THE FINAL INSPECTION AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT.  IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGERS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.     PERIODIC INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE TOPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MANHOLES, LOT GRADES SHALL NOT BE RAISED OVER THE ESTABLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SYSTEM.  ENCLOSED DRAINS WILL HAVE PERIODIC CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION AND THE OPEN DRAIN TO PREVENT SILTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPON.  STRAW BALE BARRIERS OR SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCROACHED UPON.  OPEN SWALES SHALL NOT BE FILLED OR ENCROACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.     DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESSIVE FLOW ONTO ADJACENT LOTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM THE MOUNDED AREA SO AS NOT TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNDED SEPTIC FIELD, THE HOMEOWNER/BUILDER SHALL INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.     IF THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT REQUIRES A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL TO ALLOW FOR ENTRANCE TO THE LOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BUILDER SHALL INSTALL THE DRIVEWAY CULVERT AND AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK SLOPE.  PRIOR TO THE START OF THE DWELLING, THE HOMEOWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE BEHIND THE CURB, OR BEHIND THE CROWN OF THE ROAD DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR HOMEOWNER SHALL INSTALL A STRAW BALE BARRIER AND/OR SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.     PRIOR TO THE START OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES, THE BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.     THIS COMMERCIAL PERMIT IS VALID FOR THE MASS EARTH MOVEMENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH WILL BE STORED ONSITE DURING THE EXCAVATING STAGE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESS IS COMPLETED, TO PREVENT WIND AND WATER EROSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE ENGINEER, OR CONTRACTOR, WHICHEVER CASE APPLIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.     ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL PILES SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED, OR MATTED WITH STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE NON-GROWING SEASON, IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE STRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.     SOIL EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MONITORED DAILY BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR MAINTENANCE WORK TO BE DONE INSIDE THE FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF 2' WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.     ON SITE DITCHES SHALL BE OF THE FLAT BOTTOM TYPE MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 5 FT. HORIZONTAL TO 1 FT. VERTICAL SIDE SLOPES ARE PROVIDED.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL MOVEMENT, AROUND THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACING, OR OTHER PRIOR APPROVED DEVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SOON AS THE STRUCTURE IS BUILT AND INSPECTED DAILY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLED TO THE CORRECT SIZE.  ALL PIPE SHALL MEET THE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.     DITCHES WITH STEEP SLOPES WILL NEED FLOW CHECKS TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING AND STRUCTURE JOINT TO PREVENT LEAKAGE AND THE RESULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURES.  GROUTING AND POINTING WILL BE NECESSARY AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK, SHALL BE PLASTERED ON BOTH THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.     ALL STORM WATER STRUCTURES, CATCH BASINS AND/OR MANHOLES, IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED EXCEPT WITH A MECHANICAL DEVICE SUCH  AS A RETAINING WALL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.     SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SHALL NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOURING OF THE DITCH BOTTOM.  THESE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.     STORM WATER INLETS SHALL HAVE AS A TEMPORARY CONTROL A STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALE BARRIER AND STONE FILTER INSTALLED AROUND THE INLET DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION.  AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO THE STRAW BALE BARRIER, A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTER MAY BE USED.  THREE LAYERS OF BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER AND A FILTER OF PEA STONE MINIMUM 1 FT. IN DEPTH CAN BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED.  DUE TO THE POROSITY OF THE BURLAP FILTER THE MINIMUM OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT. OF STONE IS VERY IMPORTANT.  THE CONTROL SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.     BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTERS WILL NEED TO BE CHANGED AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.     COUNTY CODE REQUIRES A MINIMUM PIPE SIZE OF 12" IN DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SMALLER PIPE IS NEEDED FOR OUTLET PURPOSES THE 12" CAN BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.     ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS 15" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANIMAL GUARDS INSTALLED TO PREVENT ENTRANCE TO THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER CODE SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES, 3:1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES AND DITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RAINFALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.     ALL STORM DRAINAGE PIPE 30" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINTED, AT THE JOINTS ON THE INSIDE WITH MORTAR, AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.     ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS THAT DO NOT EMPTY INTO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION/DETENTION POND SHALL HAVE A TEMPORARY 5'X10'X3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4% OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH STRAW MATTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF THE STABILIZATION WORK THE SUMP AREA SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED AND RIP RAPPED WITH COBBLE STONE.  SILT TRAPS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTED AFTER EACH STORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE RIP RAPPED OVER KEYED FILTER FABRIC WITH A MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 SQ. YARDS OF 6" OR LARGER COBBLE STONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.     RIP RAP AS NOTED ON THE PLAN SHALL BE OF A FUNNEL SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION, WIDTH SHALL INCREASE AS DISTANCE FROM THE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT INCREASES AT A 3:1 RATIO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.     RIP RAP SHALL BE OF COBBLE STONE, 6" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUTING MAY BE NECESSARY, AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6" IN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE COBBLE SET IN THE CEMENT SLURRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.     STORM WATER OUTLETS DO DENOTE RIP RAP.  ALL OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED ON THE PLAN.  INSTALL SPLASH BLOCK IF SLOPE OF THE PIPE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.     IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR THE DEVELOPER TO HAVE THE STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINES CLEANED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE.  IF REQUIRED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A PROFESSIONAL SEWER CLEANING FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CERTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER.  ALL SUMPS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SILT TRAPS SHALL ALSO BE CLEANED AT THIS TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSIVELY EXPOSED AREAS FOR WINTER STABILIZATION SHALL BE DONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.     IN THE NON-GROWING SEASON, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS PROCEDURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK THE BIND OF THE HYDROSEEDING, WHICH WILL AFFECT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN SPRING AND FALL PERIODS AS A FROST WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE FOR MULCHING.  EXTREME CARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NON-GROWING SEASON STRAW MATTING WILL SUFFICE.  HYDROSEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 3" OF MATERIAL, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.     ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RE-TOP SOILED, WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED AT THE TERMINATION OF THE STORM SEWER.  UPON

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.     STORM WATER OUTLET IS IN NEED OF A SPLASH BLOCK WHICH IS NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY SOIL EROSION PERMIT TEMPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONTROLS AND SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDER SHALL CALL MISS DIG FOR STAKING AND LOCATING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC AREAS.  SEE DETAIL ITEMS BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RESTRICT TRACKING OF MATERIAL ONTO THE HIGHWAY.  STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE FREEBOARD LEVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.     RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE FENCED WITH A 4' CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.      NOTIFY LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE 24 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.      IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT NO. 53, OF 1974 THE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.      (IMPORTANT NOTICE) RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED, TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  INGRESS/EGRESS MUST HAVE LARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED ROCK TO REDUCE THE TRACKING OF SOIL ONTO THE PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.      36" M.D.O.T SPECIFICATION TYPE SILT FABRIC FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PLACED AND MAINTAINED ALONG PERIMETER ON ALL LOW LYING AREAS OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION SITE TO FILTER RUNOFF BEFORE LEAVING PROJECT SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.      ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAPERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL INGRESS/EGRESS AREAS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  DIAPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE OF CRUSHED STONE AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.      RETENTION/DETENTION/SEDIMENTATION PONDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.      DETENTION POND OUTLETS SHALL BE OF THE STANDPIPE AND STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SYSTEM, WITH TRASH SCREEN.  OUTLET FLOW SHALL NOT EXCEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 CUBIC FEET OF WATER PER SECOND/PER ACRE.  POND DIKES SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) FOOT OF FREEBOARD.  AN EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.      THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY FROM THE DETENTION POND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDED AND PEGGED, OR RIP RAPPED, 15 FEET PAST THE TOE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.     DIKES AND BERMS SHALL BE FREE OF ALL ORGANIC MATTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.      PLAN DOES DENOTE A DETAILED EROSION CONTROL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO START OF GRADE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAL FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRIBUTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION PONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH DISRUPTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF THE BERM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REPLACEMENT OF TORN SECTIONS.  SILT FENCE SHALL BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENT.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.     SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER GRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.     DETENTION/RETENTION POND SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY ON A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT BASIS.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE SEDIMENT REMOVAL, EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TREES SHALL BE ALLOWED TO GROW ON THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.     CATCH BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY FOR ACCUMULATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.     COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 15 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DIRT.  TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT.  TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.     TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE OUTER PORTION OF THE BERM, TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.    PER THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER THE SEEDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER AND MULCH MINIMUM QUANTITIES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP-SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCHING MUST HAVE A TIE DOWN, SUCH AS TACKIFIER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" IN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
218 LBS. PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 LBS. PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" IN DEPTH 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE (ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET BINDING, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO-SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEEDING 1%%%, IN SUCH CASES STABILIZATION SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO-SEEDING IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE DONE WITH SEED AND STRAW MULCH WITH A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACKIFIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVER CUT THE LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER HOSE POSITIONED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE THE TREE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAND = 12 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWISTED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STAKES, THREE 120] APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL WIRE THROUGH HOLE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND STAKE BEFORE TYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH 4" DEEP INSIDE SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP, ROPES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER 5" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SODDED AREAS PLACE SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BOTTOM OF EARTH SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN BALL AND PIT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TO 1" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TREE STAKE AT LEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FIBER POTS TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& METAL CONTAINERS.  PUNCH HOLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL PLASTIC BALLING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE BACK FILLING AROUND PLANT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UASPHALT ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" MDOT 36A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" MDOT 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 21AA GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL ASPHALT IN PROPERTY LINES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS CALLED OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN LIFTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL./SQ.YD. BOND COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" MDOT 13A W/0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1-1/2" MDOT 36A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED 21AA GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 440#/SQ.YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL ASPHALT PRIVATE ROAD CROSS-SECTION W/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BACK TO BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  VARIES - ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PROVIDE DEPTH BASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CURB TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER DETAILS%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U"VALLEY TYPE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (NO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1":1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4":1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE EPOXY COATED REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST JORDAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE FRAMES & COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT GRATE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. 4" OPEN THROAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY-SELF SEALING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020-MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3034-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3031-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3038-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1415

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2560-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM-VENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN AREA OR DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B2 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C & F CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7085

AutoCAD SHX Text
7045

AutoCAD SHX Text
7065

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uINSTALL SUBDRAINS AT ALL CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBASINS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (1)  FULL LENGTH OF CURB 6"%%C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED P.V.C. PIPE WRAPPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC BOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYS FROM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL TO LINE & GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (2)  30 L.F. OF 6"%%C PERFORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. PIPE WRAPPED WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER ROAD BETWEEN CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT CLASS II BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEASTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. DIA. CATCH BASIN W/SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND GRATE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" R.C. PRECAST WALL OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BRICK OR BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" R.C. PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO COURSES OF ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CASTING ON MIN. OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT LIGHT BASE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-USE EX. FIXTURE AND BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PVC CONDUIT AND WATERPROOF CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CHAMFER/RADIUSED CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL SECTION%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION FOR PIPE CULVERT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STRAP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/ ANIMAL GRATE%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STRAP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR END SECTION DIMENSIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES SEE M.D.O.T. STAND. IV-86C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" STD. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANIMAL PROTECTION GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLASH BLOCK IS REQUIRED IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE IS 4% OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS III

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEWER UNDER ROADBED OR WITHIN%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. MDOT DETAIL IV-83D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINFLUENCE OF ROADBED%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ON 1


OO NOULL B WN -

A A DDA, PEAEDDDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNMNNRRRRRRRRERPR
O WNRPFPOOVUONOOTULPE WNRPOOONOULPE W NEFPOOONOUPEDEWNLPE,EO

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
December 10, 2019 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, Dan Stickel, Bill Wood,
and Perry Green

ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning &
Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson

CALL TO ORDER (7:00 pm): The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Meisel.

Chairman Meisel took a moment to thank everyone for attending and welcomed them to the new
Township Hall.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:02 pm):
CALL TO THE PUBLIC (7:03 pm):

No public comments or questions were received.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (7:03 pm):

Kurt Schulze made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Dave Wardin supported the
motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (7:03 pm):

Dave Wardin made a motion to approve the October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting minutes as
presented. Kurt Schulze supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Dave Wardin made a motion to suspend the order of business placing New Business #2
(Proposed Permitted Expansion or Extension of Nonconforming Structures Amendments
Returned by the Township Board) ahead of all other business items.

OLD BUSINESS #2 (7:07 pm): Proposed Permitted Expansion or Extension of
Nonconforming Structures Amendments Returned by the Township Board:

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic with a summary of the topic. He explained that the
original intent of Section 26.04.A was to establish a set of criteria for which applicants could
present a proposed expansion and/or extension of nonconforming structures to the Zoning Board
of Appeals (ZBA) for consideration separate from the typical variance procedure. He continued,
stating that the text was designed to streamline the process when dealing with existing

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 1 of 8



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

nonconforming structures but any creation of nonconformities would still require the standard
ZBA application process. Ross Nicholson pointed out that the Township Board was interested in
determining whether the ZBA was the best venue for applications pertaining to the expansion
and/or extension of existing nonconforming structures or if there are other options for making the
determinations such as the Planning Commission or Township staff. The Planning Commission
briefly discussed the topic. Greg Elliott indicated that the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act does
not mandate that such decisions be made by the ZBA and that it is possible to make such
decisions through alternate channels. Discussion continued.

The item was tabled at 7:30 pm.
Chairman Meisel recessed the regular meeting to hold the scheduled public hearing at 7:31 pm.

PUBLIC HEARING #1 (7:31 pm): The Sanctuary at Tyrone Site Condominium
Conditional Rezoning Application:

Chairman Meisel summarized the application and read the public hearing notice:

“Notice is hereby given the Tyrone Township Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing
on Tuesday, December 10, 2019, beginning at 7:30 at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan
Lake Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430. The purpose for the Public Hearing is:

To receive public comments regarding: A request by Dan Boss for a conditional rezoning of
vacant parcels # 4704-21-100-021 & # 4704-21-100-022 from the FR (Farming Residential)
district to the RE (Rural Estates) district to develop a 36-unit single-family detached site
condominium, located off of Runyan Lake Rd between Center Rd and Gordon Rd. ”

Dan Boss (applicant) introduced himself and his associates Dan White, Steve Morgan, and Brent
LaVanway. He indicated to the Planning Commission that they have decided to change the
name of the proposed site condominium from the “Sanctuary at Tyrone” to the “Oaks of
Tyrone”. He then addressed the public in attendance and provided a brief history of the site and
the project. He explained that the property was purchased as an investment and sold in 2005 as
two separate parcels, one being 10-acres and the other being 62-acres. He stated that the Future
Land Use map in the Township Master Plan calls for the site to be zoned for low density single-
family residential. While they would have liked to present a plan for development of the entire
72-acres, they were unable to acquire the 10-acre parcel, so they made the best of what was
available. It was at that time (2017) when they presented the original plan for development of
the 62-acre site and obtained concept plan approval. In 2018, the Township amended it’s Zoning
Ordinance, changing the minimum lot sizes in the FR zoning district from 2 acres (plus an
additional 50% open space) to 3-acres [with no open space requirement]. At the time following
the concept plan approval but prior to the acquisition of the additional 10-acres, they were
working with the Fire Department having jurisdiction and various Livingston County agencies
when it was determined that there would need to be revisions to the concept plan to meet
standards for approval. The 10-acre parcel was finally obtained and they decided to rework the
plan to come up with a layout substantially similar to what is being currently presented. After
some preliminary discussion with Township officials and the Planning Commission, it was
determined that the general consensus of the new plan was overall positive since the design

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 2 of 8



93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137

would allow for a more efficient road design and mostly contiguous open space. The Planning
Commission found the plan to be better than the previous design which had been granted concept
plan approval, but there were some procedural difficulties with allowing a development with the
overall density being proposed. He stated that their attorney discussed the issue with the
Township attorney before they came to the conclusion that a conditional rezoning could
potentially allow them to approve the plan with a higher density than what the current zoning
would allow for. Dan Boss noted again that the latest proposal is not for the maximum permitted
density if the conditional rezoning is granted. He stated that it would be possible to develop 41
units, however, they are only requesting a total of 36 units. He stated that he is here tonight to
ask for a motion to approve the development and conditional rezoning as proposed for 36 units
on the 72-acre site.

Chairman Meisel thanked Dan Boss for his comments.

Steve Bissell (residing on Indian View Trail) asked Dan Boss for clarification on the proposed
open space buffer between the northernmost units and the north property line. Dan Boss stated
that the open space and required rear yard setback for the northernmost units would create a one
hundred and fifty-foot (150”) buffer between the rear of the building envelopes and the north
property boundary.

Chairman Meisel took a moment to explain the procedure for the public hearing. He then
summarized the procedure for the review and recommendation of the conditional rezoning
application. He explained that the previous version of the plan only received conceptual approval
and not final approval. He stated that the revised plan is a new application and the purpose of the
public hearing is to review the latest proposal for a conditional rezoning. He explained that
under the previous zoning district requirements for minimum lot area, a 2-acre parcel plus the
required 50% open space would result in the equivalent of a 3-acre parcel in the FR zoning
district. He continued, stating that the statutory requirements for utilizing the CDO remain the
same as they were with the previous application. He stated that if the Conditional Rezoning is
granted, the development itself will still need to go through the prescribed approval process
inclusive of agency reviews.

Chairman Meisel opened the floor to take public comments and questions regarding the
proposed conditional rezoning.

Ed Wolf (residing on Runyan Lake Road) stated that he had concerns regarding the water table
in the immediate area and inquired how the development would be supplied with potable water
for each unit. Chairman Meisel indicated that the development is being proposed to utilize
individual (private) wells for each dwelling unit. He continued, stating that the Livingston
County Health Department (LCHD) requires that a series of test wells are drilled throughout the
site to demonstrate that there would not be any significant adverse impacts to surrounding private
wells if the development is approved. He stated that the likelihood of thirty-six (36) new wells at
the site causing well water issues in the immediate area is relatively low due to the size and
quality of the local aquifer.

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 3 of 8



138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

Steve Bissell made a statement indicating that he had personally experienced issues with the
water table in the area. He stated that he recently had to have a new eighty-foot (80”) well drilled
after his previous well had only lasted sixteen (16) years. He stated that he is skeptical that the
proposed development would not adversely affect existing wells in the area. He then asked for
clarification on the test well process. Brent LaVanway (applicant) explained the test well
process. He indicated that the LCHD requires a minimum flow of ten (10) gallons-per-minute
(GPM) for each test well, which is significantly less than what those on site produced.

Steve Bissell inquired about sanitary waste disposal/sewage treatment for the proposed
development. Brent LaVanway explained that the development would utilize a community
septic system. He explained that the system would have pre-treatment septic tanks and disposal
systems which function similarly to that of a single-family septic system. He explained that the
primary difference between the proposed community septic system and private single-family
systems is that the standards for treatment are at a significantly higher level. He indicated that
the proposed septic field would be ten-thousand (10,000) square feet. Steve Bissell asked
whether the system would be gravity fed or pressurized. Brent LaVanway indicated that it would
be gravity fed from the individual units to the tanks before being pumped to the field.

Steve Bissell inquired about the stormwater runoff management for the proposed development.
Brent LaVanway explained that the stormwater runoff is designed to flow from west to east into
the retention basin to prevent overflow onto adjacent properties. Steve Bissell stated that he has
concerns about the proposed drainage system and how it would function in relation to the
existing natural wetland areas. He stated that the wetland area on Units 4 and 5 [“Unregulated
Wetland B”] currently drains onto his property. Brent LaVanway explained that they are
proposing to construct an overflow basin system which would divert the water through the road
system into the retention basin. Steve Bissell asked whether there are any wetland areas on the
site which are regulated through the State of Michigan. Brent LaVanway stated that there is one
regulated wetland area at the northeast corner on the site, which is proposed to remain
undisturbed.

Jack Reese (residing on Indian View Trail) asked where alterations to the existing wetlands
would occur. Brent LaVanway explained, using the site plan as a visual aid.

Mark Klumpp (residing on Carole Lane) asked how the 50% open space requirement would be
met. Brent LaVanway explained that there is lot open space allocated to individual units in
addition to the development open space. Mark Klumpp asked how the open space would be
preserved long-term. Brent LaVanway stated that the condominium documents (Master Deed
and Bylaws) would be a function and responsibility of the condominium association. He
continued, stating that it would be self-policed to a certain extent, however, it is much less likely
that the open space area would be encroached upon since they intend to use a single builder for
the entire development. Mark Klumpp stated to the Planning Commission that he doesn’t
believe that the association would preserve the open space areas as intended since it is something
that is frequently ignored or not enforced in other developments.

Steve Morgan (applicant) addressed Mark Klumpp’s comment regarding the preservation of
open space areas. He stated that he lives in a site condominium development and explained his
personal experiences in association-maintained property. Chairman Meisel indicated to Mark

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 4 of 8



184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

Klumpp that the Planning Commission shares concerns with the open space preservation and
will need to continue to work with the applicants to solidify a plan.

Mark Klumpp stated that he has concerns surrounding the proposed community septic system,
primarily the proximity to the existing wetland areas. He asked how the community septic
system would be monitored and maintained. Brent LaVanway explained that the State of
Michigan requires that community septic systems be monitored and maintained through a State-
licensed operator. He continued, stating that the operator would be required to submit annual
reports to the LCHD for monitoring purposes.

Steve Bissell asked who the contracted builder for the development would be. Dan Boss stated
that they have hired Big Sky Development as the contractor for the project. He cited some
examples of work performed by Big Sky Development for reference.

Tiffany Reese (residing on Indian View Trail) asked the Planning Commission if the Township
will be requiring a development agreement. Chairman Meisel explained that the site plan, if
approved, would act as a development agreement. He explained that most condominium
documents can be amended by an association without consent of the municipality, however, site
plan amendments require municipality approval before they can be recorded.

Steve Bissell pointed out that the majority of the open space in the area between the proposed
northernmost units and the north property boundary is covered in mostly dead ash trees. He
stated that he would assume that the developer, the association, or the future owners would likely
wish to remove the dead trees since they are unsightly and potentially hazardous. Removal of
the dead trees would result in what is effectively a field between the proposed development and
the existing properties to the north of the site.

Mark Klumpp asked what impact the retention basin would have on the existing wetland areas.
Brent LaVanway stated that the surface drainage would flow from the road system to the forebay
and into the retention basin. From the retention basin, some of the water would be absorbed into
the ground and some would evaporate.

Steve Bissell stated that filling in the wetland area which is present over proposed Units 4 and 5
[“Unregulated Wetland B”] would be difficult. Brent LaVanway replied, stating that they are
only proposing to fill a portion of that particular wetland for installation of the roadway. He
indicated that the wetland area would remain in the area where Units 4 and 5 are proposed which
reduces the building envelopes for each of those units. Steve Bissell indicated that he still has
concerns that filling in the portion of the wetlands as proposed would significantly affect the site
drainage. He also pointed out that it would force any structures built on Units 4 and 5 to be as
far north as possible, reducing the potential buffer between the adjacent properties to the north.

Steve Buza (residing on Older Lane) asked what the houses in the development would look like.
Dan Boss pointed out the Hills of Tyrone West as an example of the type of architecture that
would be used. He stated that Big Sky Development follows building trends and changes the
style of the homes annually. He stated that they do not build identical homes directly next to
each other and are not in any way “cookie cutter” style houses. Steve Buza asked what the

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 5 of 8



230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275

approximate price point of the homes would be. Dan Boss indicated that prices would be in the
neighborhood of around five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00).

Steve Bissell asked if accessory structures would be permitted in the development. Dan Boss
stated that accessory structures would be permitted but they would be required to match the
architecture of the principal structure. A brief discussion amongst the public in attendance and
the applicants regarding proposed architectural design standards ensued.

Tiffany Reese urged the Planning Commission to require planting of trees in the open space area
between the northernmost units and the north property boundary to replace some of the dead ash
trees and establish a more significant buffer. Steve Bissell stated that when the Baptist State
Convention Ministries built the church office building located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road
(Currently the Tyrone Township Hall), the owners approached himself and the other adjacent
property owners and offered to plant a row of pine trees along their common property
boundaries. He continued, stating that they were even considerate enough to give them a few
additional trees. He stated that he believes there definitely needs to be more significant of a
natural buffer in the open space area between the northernmost units and the north property
boundary. Dan Boss indicated that the open space area is intended to remain undisturbed and
that they currently do not have any plans to plant trees in the area in question.

Chairman Meisel closed the public comment/question portion of the public hearing at 8:44 pm
and opened the floor to the Planning Commission for questions and comments.

Dan Stickel stated that he believed that the lot open space should not be included in the overall
open space calculations since it is unlikely that it would meet the intent of open space as defined
in the Zoning Ordinance. Dave Wardin stated that he does not believe the proposed open space
areas would be enough to meet the 50% minimum required for CDO developments under the
MZEA. Dan Stickel noted that he believes granting approval without meeting the minimum
open space requirements would be precedent setting and, therefore, should not be considered.
The Planning commission briefly discussed the open space calculations provided by the
applicants versus the Zoning Ordinance and MZEA standards for CDO developments.

Dan Boss stated that the previous proposal for 31 units on 62 acres was essentially the same as
the current proposal for 36 units on 72 acres. He stated that the new plan is logical and should
follow the same criteria as the last approval. Chairman Meisel indicated that the previous plan
had only received concept approval and, therefore, there was no guarantee that final approval
would be granted if problems were found during agency reviews and/or final Township review.
Dan Boss asked if that meant that one could theoretically receive concept plan approval, obtain
all necessary agency approvals, and potentially get denied during final Township review. The
Planning Commission briefly discussed the procedure for approval of a site condominium and a
conditional rezoning with the applicants.

Steve Morgan indicated to the Planning Commission that he believes the proposed open space
would fulfill the requirements set forth in the MZEA. He stated that the Zoning Ordinance also
allows the Planning Commission to permit open space in required yard locations within a lot,
unit, or parcel (lot open space). He stated that with a combination of the perimeter open space

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 6 of 8



276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321

combined with the lot open space, the 50% minimum requirement for CDO would be met. The
Planning Commission discussed the Zoning Ordinance definition for open space as well as the
MZEA requirements for CDO with the applicants.

Bill Wood stated that he believes it is likely the open space areas consisting primarily of dead
ash trees would likely be cleared because it would be considered to be unsightly to most people
looking to purchase a home in the price range being proposed. Dan Boss stated that he doesn’t
necessarily disagree but, based on the Zoning Ordinance definition of open space, he’s not sure
how they could plant trees if the intent is for open space to remain in an unaltered state for
perpetuity. The Planning Commission briefly discussed the definition of open space with the
applicants.

Chairman Meisel summarized the elements of the application and discussed the procedure. He
stated that the application is for a conditional rezoning from FR to RE combined with the
proposed CDO development, therefore, the development would need to comply with the RE
district standards. Greg Elliott emphasized that granting of the conditional rezoning must still
comply with the standards for the zoning district, therefore, the CDO development must be
subject to a subset of standards for the RE district. The Planning Commission briefly discussed.

Chairman Meisel closed the public hearing at 9:10 pm.

OLD BUSINESS #1 (9:11 pm): The Sanctuary at Tyrone Site Condominium Conditional
Rezoning Application:

The Planning Commission briefly discussed the application amongst themselves. Chairman
Meisel stated that there are concerns from the Planning Commission regarding the wetland areas
on the site as well as the amount of open space to be eligible for the CDO. He continued, stating
that, overall, the Planning Commission agrees that the proposed layout is logical, however,
because of the aforementioned items, additional information may be necessary before proceeding
with the review. Dave Wardin commented that he has heard a lot of negative comments
regarding condominium developments and how they are managed. He continued, stating that
condominiums can be much better than subdivisions in a number of ways.

Chairman Meisel stated that the Planning Commission has received the conditional rezoning
application and held the required public hearing so they have a few options on how to proceed:;
They can (1) make a recommendation for approval or denial based on the information that has
been provided, (2) require agency reviews as a condition for a recommendation, or (3) table the
application. Dan Boss stated that tabling the application would kill the project. Chairman
Meisel briefly explained the steps of the approval process. He indicated that the Planning
Commission is not trying to kill the project, however, they cannot violate the MZEA or Zoning
Ordinance in making a recommendation for approval. Dave Wardin reiterated that he does not
believe the MZEA allows for lot open space to be included in the overall open space calculations
of a CDO.

Perry Green made a motion to recommend approval of the Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional
rezoning application to the Township Board. Bill Wood supported the motion. Roll call vote:

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 7 of 8



322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338

Dan Stickel- no, Rich Erickson- no, Perry Green- yes, Mark Meisel- no, Dave Wardin- no, Kurt
Schulze- no, Bill Wood- yes. Motion failed 2:5.

Dave Wardin made a motion to recommend denial of the Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional
rezoning offer to rezone 72 acres from FR to RE based on the fact that it does not comply with
[Michigan] PA 110 of 2006 requiring 50% of undeveloped open space for a CDO
development. Dan Stickel supported the motion. Roll call vote: Dan Stickel- yes, Rich
Erickson- yes, Perry Green- no, Mark Meisel- yes, Dave Wardin- yes, Kurt Schulze- yes, Bill
Wood- no. Motion carried 5:2.

The item was closed at 9:55 pm

Dan Stickel made a motion to table all remaining business items. Dave Wardin supported the
motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 pm by Chairman Meisel.

December 10, 2019 — Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes

Page 8 of 8



NEW BUSINESS #1

Quote for door buzzers for COVID
precautions at township office.

(quote available Monday)



